
 
 
To: Members of the  

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillor Tony Owen (Chairman) 
Councillor Russell Mellor (Vice-Chairman) 

 Councillors Nicholas Bennett J.P., John Canvin, Roger Charsley, 
Roxhannah Fawthrop, John Getgood, Julian Grainger, Will Harmer, Gordon Norrie, 
Ian F. Payne, Charles Rideout, Diane Smith, Tim Stevens J.P. and 
Pauline Tunnicliffe 

 
 A meeting of the General Purposes and Licensing Committee will be held at Bromley 

Civic Centre on WEDNESDAY 11 JULY 2012 AT 7.00 PM  
 
  

MARK BOWEN 
Director of Resources 
 
 

 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 www.bromley.gov.uk/meetings  

 
A G E N D A 

 

1  
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

2  
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

3  
  

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 29TH MAY 2012 AND 
MATTERS ARISING (Pages 3 - 10) 

4  QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDING THE MEETING  

 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, questions to this Committee must be 
received in writing 4 working days before the date of the meeting.  Therefore please 
ensure questions are received by the Democratic Services Team by 5pm on Thursday 
5th July.  
 

5  
  

REVISIONS TO LICENSING POLICY FOLLOWING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF 
THE POLICE REFORM AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACT 2011 (Pages 11 - 38) 

6  
  

CHANGES TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003. THE LICENSING AUTHORITY AS A 
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY (Pages 39 - 44) 

7  
  

APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES (Pages 45 - 48) 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Graham Walton 

   graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 0208 461 7743   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 3 July 2012 



 
 

8  
  

FINANCIAL REGULATIONS (Pages 49 - 52) 
 
A copy of the amended Financial Regulations is being circulated under separate cover 
to members of the Committee and will be published on the Council website.  

9  AUDIT SUB-COMMITTEE: MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6TH JUNE 
2012, EXCLUDING EXEMPT INFORMATION (Pages 53 - 56) 

 The Committee’s attention is drawn to minute 8 (Internal Audit Progress Report), 
where the Sub-Committee refers the changes to Financial Regulations to this 
Committee for referral on to full Council.   
 

10  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(ACCESS TO INFORMATION) (VARIATION) ORDER 2006 AND THE FREEDOM 
OF INFORMATION ACT 2000  

 The Chairman to move that the Press and public be excluded during consideration of 
the items of business listed below as it is likely in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if members of the Press and public 
were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information.  
 

  

Items of Business Schedule 12A Description 

11  AUDIT SUB-COMMITTEE: EXEMPT 
MINUTES - 6TH JUNE 2012  
(Pages 57 - 58) 

Any action taken or to be taken in 
connection with the prevention, 
investigation or prosecution of crime.  

 
  



1 
 

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of the meeting held at 7.00 pm on 29 May 2012 
 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Tony Owen (Chairman) 
 

Councillor Russell Mellor (Vice-Chairman)  
 
 

Councillors Nicholas Bennett J.P., John Canvin, 
Roger Charsley, Simon Fawthrop, John Getgood, 
Julian Grainger, Will Harmer, Gordon Norrie, 
Charles Rideout, Diane Smith and Tim Stevens J.P. 
 
 

 
 

 
7   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Roxhannah Fawthrop, 
who was replaced by Councillor Simon Fawthrop, and from Councillor Pauline 
Tunnicliffe, who was in another meeting.  
 
8   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
9   CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 

(A) 14TH MARCH 2012 AND (B) 16TH MAY 2012 AND 
MATTERS OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 14th March and 16th 
May 2012 be confirmed.   
 
10   QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDING 

THE MEETING 
 

No questions had been received. 
 
11   LOCALISED PAY AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 

Report HHR12003 
 
The annual pay award and various other staff terms and conditions were 
currently determined via joint employer/trade union negotiations conducted at 
national (NJC) and regional (GLPC) level. However, now more than ever 
before, the various challenges facing local authorities differed significantly 
according to their local circumstances. One effect of this was that the NJC 
and GLPC negotiating frameworks were hampered by the inevitable 
difficulties arising from the need for them to attempt to reconcile the different 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



General Purposes and Licensing Committee 
29 May 2012 
 

2 

policy approaches and financial circumstances of the various constituent local 
authorities.  
 
Current challenges facing local authorities included operating with limited and 
decreasing resources and competing demands. It was therefore essential to 
ensure that decisions with significant financial implications were controlled 
locally, and aligned with budget setting processes and performance 
outcomes. Within this context the report set out proposals aimed at 
withdrawing Bromley from the national and regional collective bargaining 
arrangements and introducing localised pay and conditions for all staff except 
teachers.  
 
The Assistant Chief Executive (HR) would embark on a process of formal 
consultation with the relevant recognised trade unions, staff and staff 
representatives. 
 
RESOLVED that the proposals set out in the report be noted and the 
Assistant Chief Executive (HR) be authorised to progress to formal 
consultation with trade union and departmental representatives and 
staff.  
 
12   LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 

Report RES12071 
 
The Committee considered the schedule of proposed meetings for the 
Licensing Sub-Committee for the remainder of the calendar year. The 
Chairman requested that if they were unable to attend any particular meeting 
Members arranged a swap with a colleague and/or advised Democratic 
Services. 
 
RESOLVED that the schedule of meetings of the Licensing Sub-
Committee for June to December 2012 be approved. 
 
13   APPOINTMENT OF COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES TO 

OUTSIDE BODIES AND PARTNERSHIPS 2012/13 
Report RES12086 

 
The Committee received a schedule of proposed appointments of Council 
representatives to serve on partnerships and outside bodies. These were 
mainly appointments for 2012/13, but there were also a small number of three 
and four year appointments.   
 
It was noted that there was one error to be corrected in the schedule, where, 
under Bromley Arts Council, Councillor Peter Fortune had been listed twice 
when Councillor Jane Beckley should have been included.  
 
RESOLVED that Council representatives be appointed to serve on 
partnership and outside bodies as set out in appendix 1 to these 
minutes.  
 

Page 4



General Purposes and Licensing Committee 
29 May 2012 

 

3 
 

14   AUDIT SUB-COMMITTEE: MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 
ON 8TH MARCH 2012, EXCLUDING EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 

The Committee received the minutes of the meeting of the Audit Sub-
Committee held on 8th March 2012 (excluding exempt information.) 
 
15   LOCAL JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE: MINUTES OF 

THE  MEETING HELD ON 22ND MARCH 2012 
 

The Committee received the minutes of the meeting of the Local Joint 
Consultative Committee meeting held on 22nd March 2012 (excluding exempt 
information.) 
 
16   PENSIONS INVESTMENT SUB-COMMITTEE: MINUTES OF THE 

MEETING HELD ON 8TH MAY 2012 
 

The Committee received the minutes of the meeting of the Pensions 
Investment Sub-Committee meeting held on 8th May 2012 (excluding exempt 
information.) 
 
17   LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) 
(VARIATION) ORDER 2006 AND THE FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION ACT 2000 
 

RESOLVED that the Press and public be excluded during consideration 
of the items of business referred to below as it is likely in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings 
that if members of the Press and public were present there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information. 
 

The following summaries 
refer to matters 

involving exempt information 
 
 
18   AUDIT SUB-COMMITTEE: EXEMPT MINUTES - 8TH MARCH 

2012 
 

The Committee received the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Audit Sub-
Committee held on 8th March 2012. 
 
19   PENSIONS INVESTMENT SUB-COMMITTEE: EXEMPT 

MINUTES - 8TH MAY 2012 
 

The Committee received the exempt minutes of the Pensions Investment 
Sub-Committee meeting held on 8th May 2012. 
 
The Meeting ended at 7.02 pm 

Chairman 

Page 5



General Purposes and Licensing Committee 
29 May 2012 
 

4 

 
Appendix 1 

 

LONDON BOROUGH OF BROMLEY 

APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES  

AND PARTNERSHIP BODIES 2012/13 

(a)    Annual Appointments for 2012/132 

(i) London Councils’ Appointments 

 Leaders’ Committee (S.101 Joint Committee) 

Councillor Stephen Carr (representative)  

Councillor Colin Smith (deputy)   

Transport and Environment Committee (Associated S.101 Joint 
Committee) 

Councillor Colin Smith (representative)  

Councillors William Huntington-Thresher (deputy 1) and Peter Fortune 
(deputy 2)   

Grants Committee (Associated Joint Committee) 

Councillor Stephen Carr (representative)  

Councillors Robert Evans (deputy 1), Judi Ellis (deputy 2) and Diane 
Smith (deputy 3)   

Greater London Employment Forum 

Councillors Tony Owen (representative)  

Councillor Colin Smith (deputy)   

Lead Members  

Children & Young People: Councillor Stephen Wells   

Crime and Public Protection: Councillor Tim Stevens   

Culture, Tourism and London 2012: Councillor Peter Morgan  

Economic Development: Councillor Peter Morgan  

Health and Adult Services: Councillor Graham Arthur (public health) and 
Councillor Robert Evans (adult services)   

Housing: Councillor Robert Evans (operations) & Councillor Peter 
Morgan (strategic planning)  

Page 6



General Purposes and Licensing Committee 
29 May 2012 

 

5 
 

 (ii) Partnership Appointments 

Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 

Councillor Tim Stevens (representative) 

Councillors Reg Adams and Julian Benington (non-voting members). 

Children & Young People Partnership Board 

Councillors Robert Evans and Stephen Wells   

Economic Partnership  

Councillor Peter Morgan   

Health, Social Care and Housing Partnership Board 

Councillors Robert Evans and Judi Ellis. 

Councillor Diane Smith (deputy).  

Mental Health Joint Board 

Councillor Diane Smith (representative) 

Councillor Robert Evans (deputy).   

 

(iii) Care Services Appointments 

Age Concern (Greater London) 

Councillor Judi Ellis 

Community Links Bromley 

Councillors Judi Ellis and Tony Owen 

 

(iv) Education Appointments 

Management Committee of Wood Lodge Living Skills Centre 

Councillor Kate Lymer 

Bromley “Y” Project 

Councillors Nicky Dykes and David Hastings.   

Mentoring Steering Group 

Councillor Tim Stevens 

 

Page 7



General Purposes and Licensing Committee 
29 May 2012 
 

6 

Management Committee for Pupil Referral Service 

Councillors Robert Evans and Stephen Wells  

Early Years Development & Child Care Partnership 

Councillor Lydia Buttinger  

 

(v) Environment Appointments 

Green Chain Joint Committee 

Councillors William Huntington-Thresher and Colin Smith 

London Road Safety Council 

Councillor William Huntington-Thresher 

Southern Regional Flood Defence Committee 

Councillor Colin Tandy (LB Bexley) 

 

(vi) Renewal and Recreation Appointments 

Bromley Arts Council 

Councillors Reg Adams, Jane Beckley, Peter Fortune and Alexa Michael  

Bromley College of Further and Higher Education Governing Body 

Councillor Julian Benington 

The Crystal Palace Community Development Trust 

Councillor John Canvin 

Greater London Enterprise 

Councillor Peter Morgan 

London Youth Games 

Councillor Mrs Catherine Rideout   

Orpington Town Centre Steering Group 

Councillors William Huntington-Thresher, John Ince and Peter Morgan  

(1 vacancy) 

Proactive Bromley 

Councillor Paul Lynch  

Page 8



General Purposes and Licensing Committee 
29 May 2012 

 

7 
 

 

  (vii) General Appointments 

Biggin Hill Airport Consultative Committee 

One representative of the Council and freeholder –  

Councillors Alexa Michael (representative) and Eric Bosshard (deputy)  

One representative of Biggin Hill Ward –  

Councillors Gordon Norrie (representative) and Julian Benington 
(deputy)  

One representative of Darwin Ward –  

Councillors Richard Scoates (representative) and Harry Stranger 
(deputy)  

 Bromley Town Twinning Association 

Councillors Ruth Bennett and Jane Beckley 

Affinity Sutton Group – London Regional Scrutiny Group 
(formerly Broomleigh Housing Association) 

Councillor Paul Lynch 

Bromley Healthcare Council of Governors 

Councillor Diane Smith  

 

(b) Three and four Year Appointments 

Oxleas NHS Trust – Council of Governors (3 years to May 2015) 

Councillor Michael Turner  

Phillips and Lubbock Foundations (3 years to 31st May 2014) 

Councillor Charles Joel (to fill the vacancy following the death of Mrs K B 
Freeman) 

William Mosyer Charity, St Mary Cray (4 years to May 2014)  

Mr Graham Collins (to fill one of two vacancies following the resignations 
of Honorary Alderman John Holbrook and Mr Malcolm Brown – one 
further nomination required.) 

 
 
 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is left intentionally blank



  

1

Report No. 
ES 12103 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: General Purposes and Licensing Committee  

Date:  11 July 2012  

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: Revised Statement of Licensing Policy following changes 
introduced by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 
2011  

Contact Officer: Paul Lehane, Head of Food, Safety and Licensing  
Tel:  020 8313 4216   E-mail:  paul.lehane@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Nigel Davies – Director of Environmental Services   

Ward: All Wards  

 
1. Reason for report 

The Licensing Act 2003 has been amended by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 
2011, and the Secretary of State’s Guidance has been updated to reflect this, consequently the 
Councils Statement of Licensing Policy also needs to be revised.    

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

Members are asked to agree the proposed changes and  

that statutory consultation be undertaken on the basis of the attached draft Statement of 
Licensing policy as required by Section .  

Following a period of consultation a further report will be made to this Committee to 
consider any representations before referring the Statement of Licensing Policy to full 
Council for approval.     

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 11



  

2

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:  The Council adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy for the 
period 2011 – 2014 as required by Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003. That Policy was revised 
in March 2012, however a further revision is now necessary following the enactment of sections 
in Part 1 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.      

 

2. BBB Priority: Children and Young People Excellent Council Quality Environment Safer Bromley 
Vibrant, Thriving Town Centres:  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: Estimated Cost There will be a cost associated with the consultation process 
estimated at about £500 for postage and materials. The production of the final policy document 
is estimated  to be about £600 

 

2. Ongoing costs: Non-Recurring Cost  
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Public Protection  
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £6m 
 

5. Source of funding:  Existing Total Revenue Budget 2012/13 (controllable & non-controllable 
budgets) 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 74fte   
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:         
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement The Council as the Licensing Authority is required to 
adopt and publish a Statement of its Licensing Policy (Section 5 Licensing Act 2003). The Policy 
is formally reviewed at periods set out in the Act (now every 5 years) but must also keep the 
policy under review and amend it as necessary.  This review is prompted by changes to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the accompanying Statutory Guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State.     

 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:   
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):        
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:   
 

Page 12



  

3

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 has been amended by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility 
Act 2011 and the accompanying statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State has been 
revised. Details of these changes are found in report of the Director of Environmental Services 
ref ES12076 for the meeting of the General Purposes and Licensing Committee for 11 July 
2012.  These changes will require a revision of our Statement of Licensing Policy to ensure it is 
up to date.  

3.2 A copy of the revised draft Statement of Licensing Policy is attached as appendix 1, the 
main changes being  

a) The changes agreed by this committee in March 2012 have been incorporated 

b) Reference to the policy being revised every three years has been changed to 
five years  

c) References to the Secretary of States Guidance have been updated  

d) The Primary Care Trust – Director of Public Health has been added as a 
Responsible Authority 

e) Page 9 Para 2 (trading hours) has been revised to take in to account the 
revised statutory guidance  

f) Underage sales on page 11 has been revised to refer to Members own Review 
Guidelines 

g) Page 13 para 4 has been revised to refer to Statutory Guidance and Members 
own Review Guidelines 

h) Page 14 Public Safety – reference made to occupancy limits and the Council’s 
Health & Safety Team 

i) Page 16 –Criminal records. Altered to reflect the revised statutory guidance. 
Allow Members more discretion to grant a Personal licence where relevant 
convictions exist 

j) Page 18. Revised to cover the Suspension of a Licence for non payment of the 
annual fee 

k) Page 19 Temporary Event Notices (TENs). Updated to refer to the new times 
and numbers of  TENs that can be applied for 

l) Page 25. Culture and Equality. Completely re-written 

m) Page 26 Licensing Conditions. Revised to refer to the Councils guidance on 
voluntary conditions 

n) Page 29 Reviews.  Revised to refer to Members Guidance on Reviews  

o) Page 32 Table of delegated functions updated to include the Director of 
Environmental Services acting on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a 
‘Responsible Authority. 

p) Page 34. Paragraph referring to ‘Interested Parties’ removed. 

Page 13



  

4

q) Appendix C Responsible Authority list updated to include Primary Care Trust – 
Director of Public Health.     

r) Appendix F Contact details updated.   

4. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

 The Council as the Licensing Authority is required to adopt and publish a Statement of its 
Licensing Policy (Section 5 Licensing Act 2003). The Policy is formally reviewed at periods set 
out in the Act (now every 5 years) but must also keep the policy under review and amend it as 
necessary.  This review is prompted by changes to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and 
the accompanying Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State.     

  

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

The Licensing Act 2003 has been amended by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 
2011 and the accompanying statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State has been 
revised. These changes have been incorporated in to a revised Statement of Licensing Policy  

Non-Applicable Sections: FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 

 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Licensing Act 2003 , Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act 2011 and Secretary of States guidance 
issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 April 2012  

 

Page 14



1

2014-2016Statement of Licensing Policy

Approved by the General Purposes and Licensing Committee
on 20 October 2010 and Council on 25 October 2010
Effective from 7 January 2011 Page 15



3

C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

od
u
ct

io
n

5

T
h
e 

Po
lic

y 
S
ta

te
m

en
t

7

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

h
ou

rs
1
1

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
 f
ro

m
 H

ar
m

1
3

C
ri

m
e 

&
 D

is
or

d
er

1
5

P
u
b
lic

 S
af

et
y

1
7

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

se
s 

an
d
 C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s

2
0

Ir
re

le
va

n
t,
 V

ex
at

io
u
s 

an
d
 F

ri
vo

lo
u
s 

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s
2
4

In
te

gr
at

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d
 A

vo
id

in
g 

D
u
p
lic

at
io

n
2
5

P
la

n
n
in

g 
an

d
 B

u
ild

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

2
6

D
iv

er
si

ty
 a

n
d
 E

q
u
al

it
y

2
7

L
ic

en
ce

 C
on

d
it

io
n
s

2
9

A
p
p
ea

ls
 a

ga
in

st
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
d
ec

is
io

n
s

3
3

A
d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
, E

xe
rc

is
e 

&
 D

el
eg

at
io

n
 o

f 
Fu

n
ct

io
n
s

3
4

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 A
: D

ec
is

io
n
 A

id
e 

m
em

oi
r 

Po
in

ts
3
6

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 B
:

3
7

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 C
: R

es
p
on

si
b
le

 A
u
th

or
it

ie
s

3
8

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 D
:

3
9

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 E
:

4
0

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 E
: M

ap
 o

f 
B

ro
m

le
y 

T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e
4
1

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 E
: M

ap
 o

f 
B

ro
m

le
y 

T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e
4
2

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 F
: C

on
ta

ct
 D

et
ai

ls
4
3

Page 16



4
5

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

B
ro

m
le

y 
C

o
u
n
ci

l 
is

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 a

n
d
 i
s

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 f
o
r 

gr
an

ti
n
g 

p
re

m
is

es
 l
ic

en
ce

s, 
cl

u
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s, 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
ev

en
t 

n
o
ti

ce
s 

an
d
 p

er
so

n
al

 l
ic

en
ce

s 
in

 t
h
e 

B
o
ro

u
gh

 f
o
r 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
n
d
/o

r 
su

p
p
ly

 o
f

al
co

h
o
l, 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 o

f 
re

gu
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

an
d
 l
at

e 
n
ig

h
t 

re
fr

es
h
m

en
t.
 T

h
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 i
ts

 l
ic

en
si

n
g 

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
u
rp

o
se

s 
an

d
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

C
o
m

m
it

te
e.

 M
em

b
er

s 
o
f 

th
is

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

w
il
l 
b
e 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e 

d
et

ai
le

d
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
n
ci

l’s
 li

ce
n
si

n
g 

fu
n
ct

io
n
 a

ss
is

te
d
 b

y 
of

fi
ce

rs
. T

h
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
m

ak
in

g
ar

ra
n
ge

m
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
(T

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l)
, t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

C
om

m
it

te
e 

an
d
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 is

 s
et

 o
u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

st
at

em
en

t.

T
h
is

 is
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

th
ir

d
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
of

lic
en

si
n
g 

p
ol

ic
y.

 I
t 

w
ill

 a
p
p
ly

 f
or

 a
 m

ax
im

u
m

 p
er

io
d

of
 fi

ve
 (

5
) 

ye
ar

s 
u
p
 t

o 
Ja

n
u
ar

y 
2
0
1
6
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e 
ke

p
t

u
n
d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h
ro

u
gh

ou
t 

th
is

 p
er

io
d
 a

n
d
 m

ay
b
e 

re
vi

se
d

in
 t

h
e 

lig
h
t 

of
 e

xp
er

ie
n
ce

 o
r 

ch
an

gi
n
g 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s.

B
ro

m
le

y 
h
as

 o
ve

r 
9
0
0
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 in
cl

u
d
in

g:

!
 P

u
b
s, 

b
ar

s 
an

d
 n

ig
h
tc

lu
b
s

!
 R

es
ta

u
ra

n
ts

!
 M

em
b
er

s 
C

lu
b
s

!
 O

ff
 L

ic
en

ce
s

!
 L

at
e 

n
ig

h
t 

fo
od

 v
en

u
es

!
 P

re
m

is
es

 o
ff

er
in

g 
re

gu
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

an
d

!
 O

ve
r 

2
0
0
0
 P

er
so

n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

s

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
h
as

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
n
ge

 o
f

re
sp

on
si

b
ili

ti
es

 in
cl

u
d
in

g 
h
el

p
in

g 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n
d

p
ro

m
ot

e 
a 

st
ro

n
g 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 lo

ca
l e

co
n
om

y.
 T

h
ri

vi
n
g

fo
od

, d
ri

n
k 

an
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

in
 t

h
e

B
or

ou
gh

 a
re

 a
n
 im

p
or

ta
n
t 

p
ar

t 
of

 t
h
at

 lo
ca

l e
co

n
om

y

an
d
 t

h
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 c

ri
ti

ca
l t

o 
th

ei
r 

co
n
ti

n
u
in

g 
su

cc
es

s 
an

d

fo
r 

at
tr

ac
ti

n
g 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

an
d
 o

p
p
or

tu
n
it

y 
to

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. B
al

an
ce

d
 a

ga
in

st
 t

h
is

 is
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s
 le

ga
l

d
u
ti

es
 a

n
d
 c

om
m

it
m

en
t 

w
it

h
 it

s 
p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 r
ed

u
ci

n
g

cr
im

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

fe
ar

 o
f 
cr

im
e.

 I
t 

is
 a

ls
o

im
p
or

ta
n
t 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 o

u
r 

en
vi

ro
n
m

en
t 

so

th
at

 r
es

id
en

ts
, v

is
it

or
s 

an
d
 o

th
er

 b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

ca
n
 e

n
jo

y

th
e 

op
p
or

tu
n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

liv
in

g,
 v

is
it

in
g 

an
d
 w

or
ki

n
g 

w
it

h
in

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 s
af

el
y 

an
d
 f
re

e 
fr

om
 n

u
is

an
ce

.

B
ro

m
le

y 
va

lu
es

 it
s 

yo
u
n
ge

r 
p
eo

p
le

 a
n
d
 is

 a
ct

iv
e 

in

en
su

ri
n
g 

th
ey

 a
re

 o
ff

er
ed

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
n
ge

 o
f 
op

p
or

tu
n
it

ie
s

an
d
 e

xp
er

ie
n
ce

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 w
h
ils

t 
se

ek
in

g 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

th
em

 f
ro

m
 h

ar
m

. F
or

 t
h
es

e 
re

as
on

s 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
ta

ke
s 

it
s 

re
sp

on
si

b
ili

ti
es

 u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
ct

 v
er

y 
se

ri
ou

sl
y 

an
d
 w

ill
 u

se
 a

ll 
th

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 p
ow

er
s

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

fo
u
r 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
:

!
 T

h
e 

p
re

ve
n
ti

on
 o

f 
cr

im
e 

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

!
 P

u
b
lic

 s
af

et
y

!
 T

h
e 

p
re

ve
n
ti

on
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

!
 T

h
e 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 f
ro

m
 h

ar
m

.

T
h
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 t

h
e 

G
ov

er
n
m

en
t

h
as

 p
ro

vi
d
ed

 o
p
p
or

tu
n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op

an
d
 fl

ou
ri

sh
 in

 s
oc

ia
lly

 r
es

p
on

si
b
le

 w
ay

s 
an

d
 h

as

si
m

p
lifi

ed
 a

n
d
 li

gh
te

n
ed

 t
h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

b
u
rd

en

of
 li

ce
n
si

n
g.

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
h
e 

A
ct

 c
on

ta
in

s 
st

ro
n
g 

p
ow

er
s

fo
r 

b
ot

h
 t

h
e 

Po
lic

e 
an

d
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y.
 T

h
es

e

w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o 
th

ei
r 

fu
lle

st
 e

xt
en

t 
w

h
er

e 
b
u
si

n
es

se
s

b
la

ta
n
tl

y 
in

fr
in

ge
 t

h
e 

la
w

 o
r 

u
n
d
er

m
in

e 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e

of
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. T

o 
h
el

p
 C

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 m
ak

e

co
n
si

st
en

t 
d
ec

is
io

n
s 

an
d
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
h
at

 a
ll 

re
le

va
n
t

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 is

 t
ak

en
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

n
t,
 a

 d
ec

is
io

n
-m

ak
in

g

ai
d
e 

m
em

oi
r 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. T
h
e 

ai
d
e 

m
em

oi
r

w
ill

 b
e 

ap
p
lie

d
 t

o 
al

l a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

s

an
d
 c

lu
b
 p

rm
is

es
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o 

a 
L

ic
en

si
n
g

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
fo

r 
a 

h
ea

ri
n
g.

 T
h
e 

ai
d
e 

m
em

oi
r 

w
ill

 b
e

re
fi
n
ed

 a
n
d
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
it

h
 u

se
. (

A
n
 e

xa
m

p
le

 o
f 
th

e

p
oi

n
ts

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

ai
d
e 

m
em

oi
r 

is
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 in

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 A
).

B
ac

k
g
ro

u
n

d

Page 17



6
7

T
h

e 
P

o
li

cy
 S

ta
te

m
en

t
S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 P

o
li

cy

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 s

et
s 

ou
t 

th
e 

le
ga

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k

fo
r 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 li
ce

n
ce

 t
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
:

!
 R

et
ai

l s
al

e 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

!
 T

h
e 

su
p
p
ly

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 b
y 

or
 o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

 a
 c

lu
b

!
 R

eg
u
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t

!
 L

at
e 

n
ig

h
t 

re
fr

es
h
m

en
t.

T
h
es

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 a
re

 c
on

tr
ol

le
d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 a
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f:

!
 P

re
m

is
es

 li
ce

n
ce

s

!
 C

lu
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s

!
 P

er
so

n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

s

!
 T

em
p
or

ar
y 

ev
en

t 
n
ot

ic
es

S
ee

 A
p
p
en

d
ix

 B
 f
or

 d
efi

n
it

io
n
s 

of
 t

h
es

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

.

T
h
e 

A
ct

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t

it
s 

va
ri

ou
s 

lic
en

si
n
g 

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

so
 a

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
fo

u
r

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. T

h
e 

A
ct

 a
ls

o 
re

q
u
ir

es
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 p
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 p

u
b
lis

h
 a

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 it

s

lic
en

si
n
g 

p
ol

ic
y 

ev
er

y 
fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
. T

h
is

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of

lic
en

si
n
g 

p
ol

ic
y 

fu
lfi

ls
 t

h
is

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
an

d
 h

as
 b

ee
n

p
re

p
ar

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
d
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

 S
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 (

A
p
ri

l 2
0
1
2
).

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

In
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

it
s 

p
ol

ic
y 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
h
as

co
n
su

lt
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
p
eo

p
le

 a
n
d
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
s:

!
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ffi
ce

r 
of

 P
ol

ic
e 

fo
r 

B
ro

m
le

y

!
 L

on
d
on

 F
ir

e 
B

ri
ga

d
e

!
 C

h
ie

f 
P
la

n
n
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

r

!
 B

ro
m

le
y 

S
af

eg
u
ar

d
in

g 
C

h
ild

re
n
 B

oa
rd

!
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d
 S

af
et

y 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 a
n
d
 B

ro
m

le
y’

s 
H

ea
lt

h
 

an
d
 S

af
et

y 
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
T
ea

m

!
 P

u
b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h
 T

ea
m

 (
P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n
)

!
 T

ra
d
in

g 
S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n
)

!
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
T
ru

st
 -

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 P
u
b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h

 

!
 P

u
b
 W

at
ch

 G
ro

u
p
s, 

an
d
 t

h
e 

LV
A

 /
 G

u
ild

 o
f 
M

as
te

r 

V
ic

tu
al

le
rs

 (
b
ei

n
g 

b
od

ie
s 

re
p
re

se
n
ti

n
g 

h
ol

d
er

s 
of

 

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
s)

!
 H

ol
d
er

s 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

s

!
 S

p
or

ts
 a

n
d
 S

oc
ia

l C
lu

b
s 

(r
ep

re
se

n
ti

n
g 

cl
u
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 h

ol
d
er

s)

!
 R

es
id

en
ts

’ A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

s,

!
 B

ro
m

le
y 

B
u
si

n
es

s 
Fo

cu
s

!
 C

h
am

b
er

s 
of

 C
om

m
er

ce
 (

b
ei

n
g 

b
od

ie
s 

re
p
re

se
n
ti

n
g 

b
u
si

n
es

se
s)

!
 W

ar
d
 M

em
b
er

s

!
 C

ri
m

e 
an

d
 D

is
or

d
er

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip

!
 P

u
b
lic

 C
ar

ri
ag

e 
O

ffi
ce

 f
or

 L
on

d
on

!
 T

ra
n
sp

or
t 

fo
r 

L
on

d
on

 (
T

fL
)

!
 T

h
e 

L
on

d
on

 B
or

ou
gh

s 
of

 B
ex

le
y,

 G
re

en
w

ic
h
, 

L
ew

is
h
am

, S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 L
am

b
et

h
 a

n
d
 C

ro
yd

on
 •

 

S
ev

en
oa

ks
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

n
ci

l a
n
d
 T

an
d
ri

d
ge

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
ou

n
ci

l

!
 B

ro
m

le
y 

N
H

S
 H

os
p
it

al
 T

ru
st

 (
A

&
E

 D
ep

t)

!
 B

ro
m

le
y 

A
rt

s 
C

ou
n
ci

l

!
 I
n
d
iv

id
u
al

s 
w

h
o 

h
av

e 
re

q
u
es

te
d
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 t
h
e 

d
ra

ft
 

p
ol

ic
y.

P
ro

p
er

 w
ei

gh
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n
 t

o 
th

e 
vi

ew
s 

of
 a

ll 
th

e

p
er

so
n
s/

b
od

ie
s 

co
n
su

lt
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

th
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

st
at

em
en

t

ta
ke

s 
ef

fe
ct

.

F
lo

w
 c

h
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n

g 
P

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

P
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d

 C
lu

b
s

4

Page 18



8
9

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 I

m
p

ac
t 

P
o

li
cy

an
d

 A
re

as

T
h
e 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
of

 li
ce

n
se

d
 

p
re

m
is

es
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 is

 a
 p

ro
p
er

 m
at

te
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 c
on

si
d
er

 in
 it

s 
st

at
em

en
t 

of
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

Po
lic

y.
 .

C
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
m

ea
n
s 

th
e 

p
ot

en
ti

al
 im

p
ac

t 
on

 t
h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 o

f 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
on

ce
n
tr

at
ed

 in
 o

n
e 

ar
ea

.

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
th

at
 a

n
 a

re
a 

is
 a

t,
 o

r 
is

 a
p
p
ro

ac
h
in

g,
 t

h
e 

p
oi

n
t 

at
 w

h
ic

h
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
cu

m
u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 a

 ‘r
es

p
on

si
b
le

 a
u
th

or
it

y’
, a

n
 

‘in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
ty

’ o
r 

fr
om

 C
ou

n
ci

llo
rs

 o
r 

of
fi
ce

rs
. S

u
ch

 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

ei
th

er
:

!
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
on

go
in

g 
lia

is
on

, m
on

it
or

in
g 

an
d
 r

ev
ie

w

!
 F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 

fo
r 

th
e 

gr
an

t 
or

 v
ar

ia
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

lic
en

ce
, o

r

!
 A

s 
p
ar

t 
of

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

Po
lic

y 
re

vi
ew

 a
t 

le
as

t 
ev

er
y 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s.

W
h
er

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

th
at

 a
n
 a

re
a 

is
 a

lr
ea

d
y 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
cu

m
u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t,
 o

r 
th

at
 t

h
e 

gr
an

t 
or

 

m
at

er
ia

l  
va

ri
at

io
n
 o

f 
a 

fu
rt

h
er

 li
ce

n
ce

 w
ill

 r
es

u
lt

 in
 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t,
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 t

ak
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g

st
ep

s 
in

 e
ac

h
 c

as
e:

!
 S

at
is

fy
 t

h
em

se
lv

es
 t

h
at

 t
h
er

e 
is

 c
on

ce
rn

 a
b
ou

t 
cr

im
e 

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

 o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

 in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y

!
 C

on
si

d
er

 w
h
et

h
er

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
d
em

on
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
at

 c
ri

m
e 

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

 o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

 a
re

 a
ri

si
n
g 

an
d
 a

re
 

ca
u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
cu

st
om

er
s 

of
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

!
 I
d
en

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

ar
ea

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

ar
e 

ar
is

in
g 

an
d
 t

h
e 

b
ou

n
d
ar

ie
s 

of
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

, o
r 

th
at

 t
h
e 

ri
sk

 f
ac

to
rs

 a
re

 s
u
ch

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

ar
ea

 is
 r

ea
ch

in
g 

a 
p
oi

n
t 

w
h
en

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
is

 im
m

in
en

t

!
 C

on
su

lt
 w

it
h
 t

h
os

e 
or

ga
n
is

at
io

n
s 

or
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

s 
se

t 

ou
t 

in
 S

ec
ti

on
 5

(3
) 

of
 t

h
e 

A
ct

, n
am

el
y:

 

Po
lic

e 

Fi
re

 

Pe
rs

on
s 

re
p
re

se
n
ti

n
g 

h
ol

d
er

s 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

s 

Pe
rs

on
s 

re
p
re

se
n
ti

n
g 

h
ol

d
er

s 
of

 c
lu

b
 p

re
m

is
es

 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s 

Pe
rs

on
s 

re
p
re

se
n
ti

n
g 

Pe
rs

on
al

 L
ic

en
ce

 h
ol

d
er

s 

Pe
rs

on
s 

re
p
re

se
n
ti

n
g 

b
u
si

n
es

se
s.

an
d
 s

ta
te

 it
s 

fi
n
d
in

gs
 a

n
d
 w

h
er

e 
a 

d
ec

is
io

n
 is

 m
ad

e 

to
 in

cl
u
d
e 

a 
‘S

p
ec

ia
l P

ol
ic

y 
on

 C
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 I
m

p
ac

t’
, 

p
u
b
lis

h
 t

h
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
 a

s 
a 

su
p
p
le

m
en

t 
to

 t
h
is

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

Po
lic

y.

In
 a

n
y 

ar
ea

 d
ec

la
re

d
 t

o 
b
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
a 

S
p
ec

ia
l P

ol
ic

y 

of
 C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 I
m

p
ac

t 
it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

in
te

n
ti

on
 t

o 
re

fu
se

 t
o 

gr
an

t 
n
ew

 p
re

m
is

es
/ 

cl
u
b
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
or

 m
at

er
ia

l v
ar

ia
ti

on
s, 

u
n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 is

 s
u
ch

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

gr
an

t 
of

 t
h
e 

lic
en

ce
 w

ou
ld

 

h
av

e 
n
o 

fu
rt

h
er

 d
et

ri
m

en
ta

l i
m

p
ac

t 
on

 t
h
e 

ar
ea

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

T
h
is

 p
o
li
cy

 a
p
p
li
es

 t
o
 a

ll
 n

ew
 p

re
m

is
es

 l
ic

en
ce

s 
an

d
 

cl
u
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s,
 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
li
m

it
ed

 

to
 n

ig
h
t 
cl

u
b
s,
 w

in
e 

b
ar

s,
 p

u
b
s,
 r

es
ta

u
ra

n
ts

, t
ak

e-
aw

ay
 

p
re

m
is

es
, s

u
p
er

m
ar

k
et

s,
 s

h
o
p
s,
 t
h
ea

tr
es

 a
n
d

 c
in

em
as

 

an
d

 l
ei

su
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
cl

u
d

e 
li
ce

n
sa

b
le

 a
ct

iv
it
ie

s 

e.
g.

 s
p
o
rt

s 
ce

n
tr

es
.

O
ff

 l
ic

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
ll
y 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i
n
 t
h
e 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

 

im
p
ac

t 
p
o
li
cy

 a
s 

th
ey

 c
an

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 p

ro
b
le

m
s 

o
f 

cr
im

e 
an

d
 d

is
o
rd

er
 a

n
d

 n
u
is

an
ce

 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g
 s

tr
ee

t 

d
ri

n
k
in

g
, p

ro
x
y 

p
u
rc

h
as

in
g
, u

n
d

er
ag

e 
d

ri
n
k
in

g
, 

d
is

p
er

sa
l 
is

su
es

, p
re

lo
ad

in
g
 a

n
d

 e
x
ce

ss
iv

e 
d

ri
n
k
in

g.
 

T
h
e 

p
re

su
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

fu
sa

l 
d

o
es

 n
o
t 
re

li
ev

e 

R
es

p
o
n
si

b
le

 A
u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 o
r 

In
te

re
st

ed
 P

ar
ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 t
o
 m

ak
e 

re
le

va
n
t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n
s.
 I
f 
n
o
 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n
s 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

m
u
st

 g
ra

n
t 
th

e 
ap

p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
er

m
s 

co
n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e 

o
p
er

at
in

g
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d

 W
h
en

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
w

h
et

h
er

 a
n
 a

re
a 

is
 o

r 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ol
ic

y 
of

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
th

e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

re
ga

rd
 t

o 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
at

te
rs

: (
T

h
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
 a

s 
to

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
is

 n
ot

 

b
as

ed
 s

ol
el

y 
on

 t
h
es

e 
m

at
te

rs
 a

n
d
 it

 is
 o

p
en

 t
o 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 c
on

si
d
er

 a
n
y 

ot
h
er

 m
at

te
rs

 t
h
at

 

it
 f
ee

ls
 a

re
 r

el
ev

an
t)

!
 T

h
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
f 
th

e 
ar

ea

!
 T

h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 a
n
d
 t

yp
es

 o
f 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 in
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

!
 T

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s
 C

ri
m

e 
an

d
 D

is
or

d
er

 S
tr

at
eg

y

!
 P

la
n
n
in

g 
co

n
tr

ol
s

!
 O

n
go

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
sa

fe
 a

n
d

 

cl
ea

n
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h
 lo

ca
l 

b
u
si

n
es

se
s,
tr

an
sp

or
t 

op
er

at
or

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 C
ou

n
ci

l 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

!
 D

es
ig

n
at

io
n
 o

f 
p
ar

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 a

s 
p
la

ce
s 

w
h
er

ea
lc

oh
ol

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

co
n
su

m
ed

 p
u
b
lic

ly

!
 R

eg
u
la

r 
lia

is
on

 w
it

h
 B

or
ou

gh
 P

ol
ic

e 
on

 

la
w

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

is
su

es
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
d
is

or
d
er

 a
n
d

 

an
ti

so
ci

al
b
eh

av
io

u
r, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 fi

xe
d

 

p
en

al
ty

n
ot

ic
es

, p
ro

se
cu

ti
on

 o
f 
th

os
e 

se
lli

n
g 

al
co

h
ol

 t
o
 

p
eo

p
le

w
h
o 

ar
e 

d
ru

n
k;

 c
on

fi
sc

at
io

n
 o

f 
al

co
h
ol

 f
ro

m
 

ad
u
lt

sa
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 in

 d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 a

re
as

 a
n
d
 in

st
an

tl
y 

cl
os

in
gd

ow
n
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 o
r 

te
m

p
or

ar
y 

ev
en

ts
 

on
th

e 
gr

ou
n
d
s 

of
 d

is
or

d
er

, o
r 

lik
el

ih
oo

d
 o

f 
d
is

or
d
er

 

or
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

n
oi

se
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
.

T
h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l i
s 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
ad

d
re

ss
in

g 
m

an
y 

of
 t

h
es

e

is
su

es
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 B
ro

m
le

y’
s 

C
om

m
u
n
it

y 
S
af

et
y 

S
tr

at
eg

y,

in
 li

n
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 f
or

 c
ri

m
e 

an
d

d
is

or
d
er

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

B
or

ou
gh

.

F
u

n
d

am
en

ta
l 
P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s

T
h
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

st
at

em
en

t 
se

ts
 o

u
t 

a 
ge

n
er

al
ap

p
ro

ac
h
 t

o 
m

ak
in

g 
lic

en
si

n
g 

d
ec

is
io

n
s,

an
d
 a

ck
n
ow

le
d
ge

s 
th

e 
ri

gh
t 

of
 a

n
y

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 t
o 

ap
p
ly

 u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

te
rm

s 
of

th
e 

A
ct

 f
or

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f 
p
er

m
is

si
on

s 
an

d
 t

o
h
av

e 
an

y 
su

ch
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 c

on
si

d
er

ed
 o

n
it

s 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

 m
er

it
s. 

S
im

ila
rl

y,
 t

h
is

 p
ol

ic
y

st
at

em
en

t 
d
oe

s 
n
ot

 o
ve

rr
id

e 
th

e 
ri

gh
t 

of
an

y 
p
er

so
n
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
on

 a
n

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 o

r 
se

ek
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 
a 

lic
en

ce
 o

r
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 w
h
er

e 
p
ro

vi
si

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 m

ad
e

fo
r 

th
em

 t
o 

d
o 

so
 in

 t
h
e 

A
ct

.

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

is
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
co

n
tr

ol
 o

f 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

,

q
u
al

if
yi

n
g 

cl
u
b
s, 

te
m

p
or

ar
y 

ev
en

ts
 a

n
d
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

s

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 t
h
e 

2
0
0
3
 A

ct
. A

n
y 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s

or
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

on
s 

at
ta

ch
ed

 t
o 

a 
p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 o
r 

cl
u
b

p
re

m
is

es
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
fo

cu
se

d
 o

n
 m

at
te

rs
, w

h
ic

h

ar
e 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

co
n
tr

ol
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

 li
ce

n
se

es
, a

n
d
 o

th
er

s

gr
an

te
d
 r

el
ev

an
t 

p
er

m
is

si
on

s. 
T

h
es

e 
m

at
te

rs
 w

ill
 c

en
tr

e

on
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d
 p

la
ce

s 
b
ei

n
g 

u
se

d
 f
or

 li
ce

n
sa

b
le

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
of

 t
h
os

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 in
 t

h
e

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

 t
h
os

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d
 p

la
ce

s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 p

ri
m

ar
ily

 f
oc

u
s 

on

th
e 

d
ir

ec
t 

im
p
ac

t 
of

 t
h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 t

ak
in

g 
p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

, o
n
 m

em
b
er

s 
of

 t
h
e 

p
u
b
lic

 li
vi

n
g,

w
or

ki
n
g 

or
 e

n
ga

ge
d
 in

 n
or

m
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
in

 t
h
e 

ar
ea

co
n
ce

rn
ed

. L
ic

en
si

n
g 

la
w

 is
 n

ot
 a

 m
ec

h
an

is
m

 f
or

 t
h
e

ge
n
er

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

f 
n
u
is

an
ce

 o
r 

an
ti

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

b
y

in
d
iv

id
u
al

s 
on

ce
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 b
ey

on
d
 t

h
e 

d
ir

ec
t 

co
n
tr

ol

of
 t

h
e 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

, c
lu

b
 o

r 
b
u
si

n
es

s 
h
ol

d
in

g 
th

e 
lic

en
ce

,

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 o

r 
p
er

m
is

si
on

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
. N

on
et

h
el

es
s, 

th
e

co
n
tr

ol
s 

ex
er

ci
se

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

of
 t

h
e 

A
ct

ar
e 

ke
y 

as
p
ec

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
co

n
tr

ol
 o

f 
n
u
is

an
ce

 a
n
d
 a

n
ti

so
ci

al

b
eh

av
io

u
r 

an
d
 w

ill
 f
or

m
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s
 h

ol
is

ti
c

ap
p
ro

ac
h
 t

o 
lic

en
si

n
g.

 I
n
 t

h
is

 r
es

p
ec

t,
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
h
at

, a
p
ar

t 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g

fu
n
ct

io
n
, t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
ot

h
er

 m
ec

h
an

is
m

s

av
ai

la
b
le

 f
or

 a
d
d
re

ss
in

g 
is

su
es

 a
ri

si
n
g 

ou
t 

of
 t

h
e

op
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

, i
n
cl

u
d
in

g:

Page 19



10
11

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 h

ou
rs

S
al

e 
o

f 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
fo

r 
C

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

o
n

 t
h

e 
P

re
m

is
es

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

th
at

 lo
n
ge

r 
lic

en
si

n
g 

h
ou

rs
 f
or

 t
h
e 

sa
le

of
 a

lc
oh

ol
 m

ay
 a

vo
id

 la
rg

e 
n
u
m

b
er

s 
of

p
eo

p
le

 le
av

in
g 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

t 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ti
m

e,
w

h
ic

h
 in

 t
u
rn

 c
ou

ld
 r

ed
u
ce

 d
is

or
d
er

 a
n
d

d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

. I
t 

al
so

 r
ec

og
n
is

es
 t

h
at

 t
h
er

e 
is

th
e 

op
p
or

tu
n
it

y 
fo

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n
t 

d
et

ri
m

en
ta

l
im

p
ac

t 
on

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 w

h
er

e 
lic

en
se

d
p
re

m
is

es
 o

p
er

at
e 

la
te

.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
n
ot

es
 t

h
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
f 
th

e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 o

n
 h

ou
rs

 o
f T

ra
d
in

g 
w

h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 

‘d
if
fe

re
n
t 

lic
en

si
n
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 in

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

ar
ea

s.
 

T
h
e 

2
0
0
3
 A

ct
 g

iv
es

 t
h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y 
p
ow

er
 t

o
 

m
ak

e 
d
ec

is
io

n
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
lic

en
se

d
 o

p
en

in
g 

h
ou

rs
 a

s 
p
ar

t 

of
 t

h
e 

im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

on
 o

f 
it

s 
lic

en
si

n
g 

p
ol

ic
y 

st
at

em
en

t 

an
d
 li

ce
n
si

n
g 

au
th

or
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

b
es

t 
p
la

ce
d
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

ab
ou

t 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

op
en

in
g 

h
ou

rs
 in

 t
h
ei

r 
ar

ea
s 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
lo

ca
l k

n
ow

le
d
ge

 a
n
d
 in

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 a
u
th

or
it

ie
s. 

H
ow

ev
er

, l
ic

en
si

n
g 

au
th

or
it

ie
s 

m
u
st

 a
lw

ay
s 

co
n
si

d
er

 e
ac

h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 m

u
st

 n
ot

 

im
p
os

e 
p
re

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 li
ce

n
se

d
 o

p
en

in
g 

h
ou

rs
, w

it
h
ou

t 

gi
vi

n
g 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 c
on

si
d
er

at
io

n
 t

o 
th

e 
m

er
it

s 
of

 e
ac

h
 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
’ P

ar
ag

ra
p
h
 1

0
.2

0
).

W
h
er

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

ob
je

ct
io

n
s 

to
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
ex

te
n
d

 

th
e 

h
ou

rs
 d

u
ri

n
g 

w
h
ic

h
 li

ce
n
sa

b
le

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

to
 

b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d
 o

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y 
d
et

er
m

in
es

 

th
at

 t
h
is

 w
ou

ld
 u

n
d
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, i

t 

m
ay

 r
ej

ec
t 

th
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 o

r 
gr

an
t 

it
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

an
d
/o

r 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

h
ou

rs
 f
ro

m
 t

h
os

e 
re

q
u
es

te
d

 

(P
ar

ag
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

1
) 

an
d

  

S
h
op

s, 
st

or
es

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
er

m
ar

ke
ts

 s
h
ou

ld
 n

or
m

al
ly

 b
e 

fr
ee

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

sa
le

s 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

 f
or

 c
on

su
m

p
ti

on
 o

ff
 

th
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

t 
an

y 
ti

m
es

 w
h
en

 t
h
e 

re
ta

il 
ou

tl
et

 is
 

op
en

 f
or

 s
h
op

p
in

g 
u
n
le

ss
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
go

od
 r

ea
so

n
s, 

b
as

ed
 

on
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, f

or
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

n
g 

th
os

e 
h
ou

rs
 

(P
ar

ag
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

2
) 

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 u

se
 it

s 
p
ow

er
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

th
e 

h
ou

rs
 o

f 
op

er
at

io
n
 o

f 
an

y 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 w
h
er

e 
it

 

h
as

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 a

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

 a
ga

in
st

 a
n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 g
ro

u
n
d
s

to
 b

el
ie

ve
 t

h
at

 if
 t

h
e 

lic
en

ce
 w

as
 g

ra
n
te

d
 w

it
h
ou

t 
th

at
 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n
, n

u
is

an
ce

, a
n
ti

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

or
 c

ri
m

e 
an

d
 

d
is

or
d
er

 m
ig

h
t 

ar
is

e.
 S

u
ch

 s
it

u
at

io
n
s 

ar
e 

m
os

t 
lik

el
y 

to
 a

ri
se

 w
h
er

e 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
re

 lo
ca

te
d
 c

lo
se

 t
o
 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 a
re

as
.

W
h
er

e 
ob

je
ct

io
n
s 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

, t
h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o 

a 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
in

 a
cc

or
d
an

ce

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

sc
h
em

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n
 in

cl
u
d
ed

 in
 t

h
is

 P
ol

ic
y.

W
h
en

 h
ea

ri
n
g 

an
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

h
e 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e

w
ill

 s
ee

k 
as

su
ra

n
ce

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t 

th
at

 t
h
e 

Fo
u
r

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
u
n
d
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e

gr
an

t 
of

 t
h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
. W

h
er

e 
th

e 
S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e

u
p
h
ol

d
s 

ob
je

ct
io

n
s 

it
 m

ay
 a

p
p
ly

 li
ce

n
si

n
g 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
lim

it
in

g 
th

e 
h
ou

rs
 o

f 
op

er
at

io
n
. T

h
e 

S
u
b

C
om

m
it

te
e 

w
ill

 p
ay

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

at
te

n
ti

on
 t

o 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
s

w
h
er

e 
th

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
h
ed

u
le

 in
d
ic

at
es

 t
h
e 

sa
le

 o
f

al
co

h
ol

 a
ft

er
 1

1
p
m

 M
on

d
ay

 t
o 

S
at

u
rd

ay
 a

n
d
 a

ft
er

1
0
.3

0
p
m

 S
u
n
d
ay

.

Fi
xe

d
 t

ra
d
in

g 
h
ou

rs
 w

it
h
in

 d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 a

re
as

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e

se
t 

as
 t

h
is

 c
ou

ld
 le

ad
 t

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n
t 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 o

f 
p
eo

p
le

ac
ro

ss
 b

ou
n
d
ar

ie
s 

at
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
ti

m
es

 s
ee

ki
n
g 

p
re

m
is

es

op
en

in
g 

la
te

r, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

at
te

n
d
an

t 
co

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 o

f

d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 a
n
d
 n

oi
se

.

S
al

e 
o

f 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
fo

r 
C

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

o
ff

 t
h

e 
P

re
m

is
es

–
S
h

o
p

s,
 S

to
re

s
an

d
 S

u
p

er
m

ar
k
et

s

W
h
er

e 
n
o 

ob
je

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 a
n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

h
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 li

ce
n
ce

 s
h
op

s, 
st

or
es

 a
n
d

su
p
er

m
ar

ke
ts

 t
o 

se
ll 

al
co

h
ol

 f
or

 c
on

su
m

p
ti

on
 o

ff
 t

h
e

p
re

m
is

es
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
es

 s
ta

te
d
 in

 t
h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
.

W
h
er

e 
ob

je
ct

io
n
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
ag

ai
n
st

 t
h
e 

gr
an

t 
of

 a
 n

ew

lic
en

ce
, t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 r
es

tr
ic

ti
n
g

th
os

e 
h
ou

rs
 w

h
er

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

go
od

 r
ea

so
n
s 

fo
r 

d
oi

n
g

so
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

Fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, w
h
er

e 
sh

op
s, 

st
or

es
 o

r 
su

p
er

m
ar

ke
ts

 a
re

kn
ow

n
 t

o 
b
e 

th
e 

fo
cu

s 
of

 d
is

or
d
er

 a
n
d
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 o

r

w
h
er

e 
u
n
d
er

ag
e 

sa
le

s 
h
av

e 
oc

cu
rr

ed
.

O
n
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
‘r

ev
ie

w
’ a

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

lic
en

ce
 w

h
er

e

!
 T

h
e 

ca
p
ac

it
y 

of
 t

h
os

e 
p
re

m
is

es

!
 T

h
e 

h
ou

rs
 o

f 
op

er
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

os
e 

p
re

m
is

es

!
 T

h
e 

ap
p
ro

ve
d
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s 
of

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es

!
 T

h
e 

h
is

to
ry

 o
f 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es

!
  T

h
e 

ar
ra

n
ge

m
en

ts
 f
or

 t
h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es

!
  T

h
e 

cu
st

om
er

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es

!
 R

ec
or

d
ed

 c
ri

m
e 

or
 d

is
or

d
er

 in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y

!
  T

h
e 

vi
ew

s 
an

d
 e

xp
er

ie
n
ce

s 
of

 t
h
os

e 
w

h
o 

liv
e 

or
 

w
or

k 
in

 t
h
e 

ar
ea

!
 T

h
e 

p
re

se
n
ce

 o
f 
ot

h
er

 h
ig

h
-r

is
k 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
 a

id
e 

m
em

oi
r. 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
em

ed
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s, 

p
ri

ce
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n
s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 p

er
io

d
ic

al
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n
y 

ar
ea

s 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o 
sp

ec
ia

l p
ol

ic
ie

s 
of

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
to

 

se
e 

w
h
et

h
er

 t
h
ey

 h
av

e 
h
ad

 t
h
e 

ef
fe

ct
 in

te
n
d
ed

, a
n
d

w
h
et

h
er

 t
h
ey

 a
re

 s
ti

ll 
n
ee

d
ed

.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 n

ot
 u

se
 s

u
ch

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 

so
le

ly
 a

s 
th

e 
gr

ou
n
d
s 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
in

g 
a 

lic
en

ce
 w

h
en

 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

b
ou

t 
p
ro

b
le

m
s 

w
it

h
 

ex
is

ti
n
g 

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

, o
r 

to
 r

ef
u
se

 m
at

er
ia

l 

va
ri

at
io

n
s 

to
 a

 li
ce

n
ce

, e
xc

ep
t 

w
h
er

e 
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l 

va
ri

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
re

le
va

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ol

ic
y,

 f
or

 

ex
am

p
le

 w
h
er

e 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 is

 f
or

 a
 s

ig
n
ifi

ca
n
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

h
e 

ca
p
ac

it
y 

lim
it

s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 p

u
b
lis

h
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

an
y 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 a
re

as
 d

ec
la

re
d
 t

o 
b
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l 

p
ol

ic
y 

of
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t.
 T

h
e 

ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ol
ic

y 
an

d
 t

h
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

co
n
si

d
er

in
g 

it
 t

o 
b
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
cu

m
u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
se

t 
ou

t.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

d
iv

er
si

ty
 

of
 p

re
m

is
es

 s
el

lin
g 

al
co

h
ol

, s
er

vi
n
g 

fo
od

 a
n
d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

co
ve

rs
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 
co

n
tr

as
ti

n
g 

st
yl

es
 

an
d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

an
d
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

fu
ll 

re
ga

rd
 t

o 
th

os
e 

d
if
fe

re
n
ce

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

d
if
fe

ri
n
g 

im
p
ac

t 
th

es
e 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
on

 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
u
n
it

y 
w

h
en

 c
on

si
d
er

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

in
 

sa
tu

ra
te

d
 lo

ca
ti

on
s.

It
 t

h
er

ef
or

e,
 a

ls
o 

re
co

gn
is

es
 t

h
at

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
is

 p
ol

ic
y,

 it
 

m
ay

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o 

ap
p
ro

ve
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
th

at
 a

re
 u

n
lik

el
y 

to
 a

d
d

 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
tl

y 
to

 t
h
e 

sa
tu

ra
ti

on
, (

su
ch

 a
s 

R
es

ta
u
ra

n
ts

) 

an
d
 w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 t
h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

of
 e

ac
h
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
. I

n
 a

re
as

 n
ot

 s
u
b
je

ct
 t

o 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ol
ic

y 

of
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
b
u
t 

w
h
er

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
of

 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
 a

re
 m

ad
e,

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 

w
ill

 c
on

si
d
er

 e
ac

h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

ly
.

T
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sp

ec
ia

l p
ol

ic
ie

s 
on

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 d

ec
la

re
d
:

N
O

 1
 B

ro
m

le
y 

T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e

N
O

 2
 B

ec
ke

n
h
am

 T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e 
(s

ee
 A

p
p
en

d
ix

 E
)

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
is

 c
om

m
it

te
d
 t

o 
th

e 
p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 

of
 s

p
ec

ia
l p

ol
ic

ie
s 

of
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
an

d
 t

h
at

 

th
e 

es
ta

b
lis

h
m

en
t 

of
 t

h
es

e 
tw

o 
p
ol

ic
es

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n
t 

co
n
tr

ib
u
ti

on
 t

o 
th

e 
p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
4

 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 in

 B
ro

m
le

y 
T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e 
an

d
 

B
ec

ke
n
h
am

 T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e.
 

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

af
fi
rm

s 
it

s 
co

m
m

it
m

en
t 

to
 

m
ak

e 
al

l d
ec

is
io

n
s 

on
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 li
ce

n
se

s

or
 v

ar
ia

ti
on

s 
in

 t
h
os

e 
ar

ea
s 

st
ri

ct
ly

 in
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

it
h

 

th
os

e 
p
ol

ic
ie

s. 
T

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

is
h
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

it
 

cl
ea

r 
to

 a
ll 

ap
p
lic

an
ts

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

p
re

su
m

p
ti

on
 o

f 
re

fu
sa

l o
f 

al
l n

ew
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
an

d
 m

at
er

ia
l v

ar
ia

ti
on

s 
st

an
d
s, 

or
 w

h
er

e 

th
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t 

sa
ti

sfi
es

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
on

 t
h
e

b
al

an
ce

 o
f 
p
ro

b
ab

ili
ty

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 c

an
 b

e 

gr
an

te
d
 w

it
h
ou

t 
h
av

in
g 

a 
d
et

ri
m

en
ta

l a
ff

ec
t 

on
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
4
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
.e

g 
re

st
au

ra
n
ts

.

Page 20



1
2

1
3

th
er

e 
is

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

h
at

 s
h
op

s, 
st

or
es

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
er

m
ar

ke
ts

 

ar
e 

a 
fo

cu
s 

fo
r 

d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 b
ec

au
se

 y
ou

th
s 

co
n
gr

eg
at

e 

th
er

e 
an

d
 c

au
se

 n
u
is

an
ce

 a
n
d
 e

n
ga

ge
 in

 a
n
ti

so
ci

al
 

b
eh

av
io

u
r, 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 

re
st

ri
ct

in
g 

op
en

in
g 

h
ou

rs
 a

s 
a 

m
ec

h
an

is
m

 o
f 
co

m
b
at

in
g 

su
ch

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

an
d
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

R
eg

u
la

te
d

 E
n

te
rt

ai
n

m
en

t 
an

d
L
at

e 
N

ig
h

t 
R

ef
re

sh
m

en
t

N
ot

 a
ll 

re
gu

la
te

d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

. T
h
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ti

m
es

 w
h
en

al
co

h
ol

 is
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 f
or

 m
an

y 
re

as
on

s 
or

 in
 o

th
er

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

u
n
n
ec

es
sa

ry
 o

r 
ill

eg
al

 t
o

h
av

e 
al

co
h
ol

 a
va

ila
b
le

, f
or

 e
xa

m
p
le

, e
ve

n
ts

 f
or

 c
h
ild

re
n
.

In
 o

th
er

 c
ir

cu
m

st
an

ce
s 

re
gu

la
te

d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

co
u
ld

fi
n
is

h
 e

ar
lie

r 
or

 la
te

r 
th

an
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

.

T
h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
L

at
e 

N
ig

h
t 

R
ef

re
sh

m
en

t 
co

ve
rs

 t
h
e

su
p
p
ly

 o
f 
h
ot

 f
oo

d
 o

r 
h
ot

 d
ri

n
k 

to
 m

em
b
er

s 
of

 t
h
e

p
u
b
lic

 a
t 

an
y 

ti
m

e 
b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

h
ou

rs
 o

f 
1
1
p
m

 a
n
d

 

5
am

. T
h
is

 w
ill

 in
cl

u
d
e 

th
e 

tr
ad

it
io

n
al

 t
ak

ea
w

ay
 f
oo

d
 

p
re

m
is

es
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
co

ve
r 

re
st

au
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

ob
ile

 

ve
h
ic

le
s.

In
 e

ac
h
 c

as
e 

th
e 

h
ou

rs
 b

ei
n
g 

so
u
gh

t 
fo

r 
re

gu
la

te
d

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

or
 la

te
 n

ig
h
t 

re
fr

es
h
m

en
t 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

t

ou
t 

in
 t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

. W
h
er

e

ob
je

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e

w
ill

 c
on

si
d
er

 t
h
e 

m
er

it
s 

of
 e

ac
h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 in

d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
h
ou

rs
 o

f 
op

er
at

io
n
 t

ak
in

g 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

n
t

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

A
cc

es
s 

to
 L

ic
en

se
d

 P
re

m
is

es

T
h
e 

w
id

e 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 
p
re

m
is

es
 t

h
at

 r
eq

u
ir

e
lic

en
si

n
g 

u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

A
ct

 m
ea

n
s 

th
at

ch
ild

re
n
 c

an
 b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d
 t

o 
vi

si
t 

m
an

y 
of

th
es

e,
 o

ft
en

 o
n
 t

h
ei

r 
ow

n
, f

or
 f
oo

d
 a

n
d
/

or
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t.
 W

h
er

e 
n
o 

re
le

va
n
t

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d
 a

n
ap

p
lic

an
t 

vo
lu

n
te

er
’s

 p
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
s 

or
re

st
ri

ct
io

n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o 
th

e 
ad

m
is

si
on

of
 c

h
ild

re
n
, t

h
os

e 
w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s

at
ta

ch
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

lic
en

ce
.

A
p
ar

t 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n
s 

se
t 

ou
t 

in
 t

h
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 t

h
er

e 
is

 n
o 

p
re

su
m

p
ti

on
 o

f

p
er

m
it

ti
n
g 

or
 r

ef
u
si

n
g 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

. E
ac

h

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 it

s 
ci

rc
u
m

st
an

ce
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 o

n

it
s 

ow
n
 m

er
it

s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 o

n
ly

 s
ee

k 
to

 li
m

it
 t

h
e

ac
ce

ss
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 t

o 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 w
h
er

e 
it

 is

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 f
or

 t
h
e 

p
re

ve
n
ti

on
 o

f 
p
h
ys

ic
al

, m
or

al
 o

r

p
sy

ch
ol

og
ic

al
 h

ar
m

. T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill

co
n
su

lt
 t

h
e 

B
ro

m
le

y 
S
af

eg
u
ar

d
in

g 
C

h
ild

re
n
 B

oa
rd

 o
n

an
y 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 in
d
ic

at
es

 t
h
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
co

n
ce

rn
s

ov
er

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n
. T

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill

ju
d
ge

 t
h
e 

m
er

it
s 

of
 e

ac
h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 b

ef
or

e 
d
ec

id
in

g

w
h
et

h
er

 t
o 

im
p
os

e 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

lim
it

in
g 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss

of
 c

h
ild

re
n
.

T
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
ex

am
p
le

s 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 r
ai

se

co
n
ce

rn
:

!
 W

h
er

e 
en

te
rt

ai
n
m

en
t 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 a

n
 a

d
u
lt

 o
r 

se
xu

al
 n

at
u
re

 a
re

 c
om

m
on

ly
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

!
 W

h
er

e 
th

er
e 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 c

on
vi

ct
io

n
s 

of
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
ts

ta
ff

 a
t 

th
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 f
or

 s
er

vi
n
g 

al
co

h
ol

 t
o
 

m
in

or
s 

or
 w

it
h
 a

 r
ep

u
ta

ti
on

 f
or

 u
n
d
er

ag
e 

d
ri

n
ki

n
g

!
 A

 k
n
ow

n
 a

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 w

it
h
 d

ru
g 

ta
ki

n
g 

or
 d

ru
g 

d
ea

lin
g

!
 W

h
er

e 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

el
em

en
t 

of
 g

am
b
lin

g 
on

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es

!
 W

h
er

e 
th

e 
su

p
p
ly

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 f
or

 c
on

su
m

p
ti

on
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 is

 t
h
e 

ex
cl

u
si

ve
 o

r 
p
ri

m
ar

y 
p
u
rp

os
e 

of
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
d
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

p
re

m
is

es
.

E
xa

m
p
le

s 
of

 e
n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 a

n
 a

d
u
lt

 o
r

se
xu

al
 n

at
u
re

 in
cl

u
d
e 

to
p
le

ss
 b

ar
 s

ta
ff
, s

tr
ip

te
as

e,
 la

p,

ta
b
le

 o
r 

p
ol

e 
d
an

ci
n
g,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

fe
ig

n
ed

vi
ol

en
ce

 o
r 

h
or

ri
fi
c 

in
ci

d
en

ts
, f

ei
gn

ed
 o

r 
ac

tu
al

 s
ex

u
al

ac
ts

 o
r 

fe
ti

sh
is

m
, o

r 
en

te
rt

ai
n
m

en
t 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
st

ro
n
g 

or

of
fe

n
si

ve
 la

n
gu

ag
e.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 a
n
y 

of
 t

h
e

fo
llo

w
in

g 
op

ti
on

s 
w

h
en

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
it

h
 a

 li
ce

n
ce

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 w

h
er

e 
lim

it
in

g 
th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 o
f 
ch

ild
re

n
 is

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

p
re

ve
n
t 

h
ar

m
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n
:

!
 L

im
it

at
io

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

h
ou

rs
 w

h
en

 c
h
ild

re
n
 m

ay
 b

e 

p
re

se
n
t

!
 L

im
it

at
io

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

p
re

se
n
ce

 o
f 
ch

ild
re

n
 u

n
d
er

 c
er

ta
in

 

ag
es

 w
h
en

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

ta
ki

n
g 

p
la

ce

!
 L

im
it

at
io

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ts
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

es
 t

o 
w

h
ic

h
 

ch
ild

re
n
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e 

gi
ve

n
 a

cc
es

s

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

fr
om

 H
a
rm

Page 21



1
4

1
5

!
 L

im
it

at
io

n
s 

on
 a

ge
s 

b
el

ow
 1

8

!
 R

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
 f
or

 a
n
 a

cc
om

p
an

yi
n
g 

ad
u
lt

!
 F

u
ll 

ex
cl

u
si

on
 o

f 
p
eo

p
le

 u
n
d
er

 1
8
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 

w
h
en

 a
n
y 

lic
en

sa
b
le

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

ta
ki

n
g 

p
la

ce
.

N
o 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
p
os

ed
 r

eq
u
ir

in
g 

th
at

 c
h
ild

re
n

b
e 

ad
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
an

y 
p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d
, w

h
er

e 
n
o 

lim
it

at
io

n

is
 im

p
os

ed
, t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

le
ft

 t
o 

th
e 

d
is

cr
et

io
n
 o

f 
th

e

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 li
ce

n
se

e.

T
h
e 

2
0
0
3
 A

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

 n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
of

fe
n
ce

s 
d
es

ig
n
ed

 t
o

p
ro

te
ct

 c
h
ild

re
n
 in

 li
ce

n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

cl
os

el
y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

Po
lic

e 
to

 e
n
su

r 
th

e

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

of
 t

h
e 

la
w

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 r

el
at

in
g

to
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 t
o 

ch
ild

re
n
. B

ro
m

le
y

T
ra

d
in

g 
S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

h
av

e 
an

 a
gr

ee
d
 p

ro
to

co
l w

it
h
 t

h
e

Po
lic

e 
fo

r 
en

fo
rc

in
g 

ag
e 

re
la

te
d
 s

al
es

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

. T
h
is

 w
ill

co
n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 b

e 
ap

p
lie

d
.

T
h
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
u
n
d
er

ta
ke

 m
on

it
or

in
g 

an
d
 t

es
t

p
u
rc

h
as

in
g 

fo
r 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

 a
ge

 r
el

at
ed

 s
al

es

an
d
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ap
p
lic

ab
le

 t
o 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
.

C
on

si
d
er

at
io

n
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

b
e 

gi
ve

n
 t

o 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
w

h
ic

h

co
u
ld

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
e 

co
n
tr

ol
 o

f 
al

co
h
ol

 s
al

es
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n
 e

.g
. 

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 c
am

p
ai

gn
s. 

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
is

 a
ls

o
 

fu
lly

 s
u
p
p
or

ti
ve

 o
f 
an

d
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

en
co

u
ra

ge
s 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 

p
ro

of
 o

f 
ag

e 
sc

h
em

es
 a

n
d
 ‘C

h
al

le
n
ge

 2
5
’ p

ol
ic

es
 in

 a
ll
 

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
s 

a 
m

ea
n
s 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
u
n
d
er

 a
ge

 

sa
le

s.
p
re

m
is

es
.

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 C

in
em

as

Fi
lm

s 
co

ve
r 

a 
va

st
 r

an
ge

 o
f 
su

b
je

ct
s, 

so
m

e 
of

 w
h
ic

h
 d

ea
l

w
it

h
 a

d
u
lt

 t
h
em

es
 a

n
d
/o

r 
co

n
ta

in
, f

or
 e

xa
m

p
le

, s
tr

on
g

la
n
gu

ag
e,

 s
ce

n
es

 o
f 
h
or

ro
r, 

vi
ol

en
ce

 o
r 

a 
se

xu
al

 n
at

u
re

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 u

n
su

it
ab

le
 f
or

 c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
in

ce
rt

ai
n
 a

ge
 g

ro
u
p
s.

W
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 a
 P

re
m

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

 o
r 

C
lu

b

P
re

m
is

es
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 in

cl
u
d
es

 t
h
e 

sh
ow

in
g 

of
 fi

lm
s, 

th
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 e

xp
ec

t 
th

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
h
ed

u
le

to
 in

cl
u
d
e 

ar
ra

n
ge

m
en

ts
 f
or

 r
es

tr
ic

ti
n
g 

ch
ild

re
n
 f
ro

m

vi
ew

in
g 

ag
e 

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 fi

lm
s 

cl
as

si
fi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
ri

ti
sh

 B
oa

rd
 

of
 F

ilm
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

ti
on

 o
r 

b
y 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
it

se
lf.

A
ll 

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

an
d
 C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s

gr
an

te
d
 f
or

 t
h
e 

ex
h
ib

it
io

n
 o

f 
fi
lm

s 
w

ill
 c

on
ta

in
 a

co
n
d
it

io
n
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

n
g 

th
e 

ad
m

is
si

on
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 e

it
h
er

in
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

ag
e 

cl
as

si
fi
ca

ti
on

 b
y 

a 
fi
lm

cl
as

si
fi
ca

ti
on

 b
od

y 
u
n
d
er

 S
ec

ti
on

 4
 o

f 
th

e 
V

id
eo

R
ec

or
d
in

gs
 A

ct
 1

9
8
4
 o

r 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
.

It
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

p
ol

ic
y 

to
 s

p
ec

if
y 

th
at

th
e 

B
ri

ti
sh

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
Fi

lm
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

ti
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

st
at

ed
 o

n

th
e 

lic
en

ce
 a

s 
th

e 
fi
lm

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
ti

on
 b

od
y 

w
h
er

e 
a 

fi
lm

h
as

 s
u
ch

 a
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

ti
on

, h
ow

ev
er

, w
h
er

e 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o
 

su
ch

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
ti

on
 o

r, 
u
n
d
er

 s
u
ch

 o
th

er
 c

ir
cu

m
st

an
ce

s 

as
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
se

es
 fi

t,
 it

s 
ow

n
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

ti
on

 

m
ay

 b
e 

im
p
os

ed
.

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t

M
an

y 
ch

ild
re

n
 g

o 
to

 s
ee

 a
n
d
/o

r 
ta

ke
 p

ar
t 

in

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

ar
ra

n
ge

d
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 f
or

 t
h
em

, f
or

 

ex
am

p
le

 c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 fi
lm

 s
h
ow

s, 
d
is

co
s 

an
d
 d

an
ce

 o
r 

d
ra

m
a 

sc
h
oo

l p
ro

d
u
ct

io
n
s, 

an
d
 a

d
d
it

io
n
al

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

ar
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 t

o 
sa

fe
gu

ar
d
 t

h
em

 w
h
ile

 a
t 

th
e 

p
re

m
is

es
. 

W
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 a
 P

re
m

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

 o
r 

C
lu

b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 in

cl
u
d
es

 t
h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n
 o

r 
b
y 

ch
ild

re
n
, t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 e

xp
ec

t 
th

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
h
ed

u
le

 t
o 

in
cl

u
d
e 

ar
ra

n
ge

m
en

ts
 f
or

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n
.

W
h
er

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

an
d
 u

p
h
el

d
 t

h
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

fu
ll 

u
se

 o
f 
L

ic
en

si
n
g

C
on

d
it

io
n
s 

to
 s

ec
u
re

 t
h
e 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 f
ro

m

h
ar

m
. C

on
d
it

io
n
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
p
os

ed
 w

h
er

e 
n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 b

ei
n
g 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 

an
d
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

re
ga

rd
 t

o 
th

e 

M
od

el
 P

oo
l o

f 
C

on
d
it

io
n
s 

co
n
ta

in
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

 S
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 

th
e 

A
ct

 .

U
n

d
er

ag
e 

S
al

es

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
is

 c
om

m
it

te
d
 t

o 
p
ro

te
ct

in
g

ch
ild

re
n
 f
ro

m
 h

ar
m

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
or

ts
 /

 e
n
co

u
ra

ge
s 

th
e

p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 u

n
d
er

ag
e 

te
st

 p
u
rc

h
as

es
 a

rr
an

ge
d
 b

y 
th

e

T
ra

d
in

g 
S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
n
d
 P

ol
ic

e.

W
h
er

e 
u
n
d
er

ag
e 

sa
le

s 
ar

e 
fo

u
n
d
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
su

p
p
or

ts
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 
w

ar
n
in

gs
, fi

xe
d
 p

en
al

ty
 

n
ot

ic
es

, r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d
 p

ro
se

cu
ti

on
 a

s 
a 

m
ea

n
s 

of
 

p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
in

g 
th

e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 p
ro

p
or

ti
on

at
el

y.

In
 k

ee
p
in

g 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
s 

of
 G

u
id

an
ce

 

(A
p
ri

l 2
0
1
2
) 

an
d
 B

ro
m

le
y’

s 
ow

n
 g

u
id

an
ce

 f
or

 

M
em

b
er

s 
of

 L
ic

en
si

n
g 

su
b
 c

om
m

it
te

es
 h

ea
ri

n
g 

R
ev

ie
w

s 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n
 t

o 
th

e 
su

sp
en

si
on

 o
r 

re
vo

ca
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

lic
en

ce
 b

ou
gh

t 
in

 r
es

p
ec

t 
of

 u
n
d
er

 a
ge

 

sa
le

s.

L
ic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 t

h
os

e 
of

fe
ri

n
g

la
te

 n
ig

h
t/

ea
rl

y 
m

or
n
in

g 
en

te
rt

ai
n
m

en
t,

al
co

h
ol

 a
n
d
 r

ef
re

sh
m

en
t 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
n
u
m

b
er

s
of

 p
eo

p
le

, c
an

 b
e 

a 
so

u
rc

e 
of

 c
ri

m
e 

an
d

d
is

or
d
er

.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 e

xp
ec

t 
op

er
at

in
g

sc
h
ed

u
le

s 
to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
es

e 
is

su
es

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

d
es

ig
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
o 

th
e 

d
ai

ly
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f

th
e 

b
u
si

n
es

s.

A
p
p
lic

an
ts

 a
re

 r
ec

om
m

en
d
ed

 t
o 

se
ek

 a
d
vi

ce
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

Po
lic

e 
an

d
 t

h
e 

B
or

ou
gh

’s
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 (

co
n
ta

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 f
or

b
ot

h
 a

re
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

R
es

p
on

si
b
le

 A
u
th

or
it

ie
s

co
n
ta

ct
 s

h
ee

t 
in

 a
p
p
en

d
ix

 C
),

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ta
ki

n
g 

in
to

ac
co

u
n
t,
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 lo
ca

l p
la

n
n
in

g 
an

d
 t

ra
n
sp

or
t

p
ol

ic
ie

s, 
an

d
 t

ou
ri

sm
, c

u
lt

u
ra

l a
n
d
 c

ri
m

e 
p
re

ve
n
ti

on

st
ra

te
gi

es
, w

h
en

 p
re

p
ar

in
g 

th
ei

r 
op

er
at

in
g 

p
la

n
s

an
d
 s

ch
ed

u
le

s.

W
h
en

 a
d
d
re

ss
in

g 
cr

im
e 

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

, t
h
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t

sh
ou

ld
 in

it
ia

lly
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

n
y 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

is
su

es
 t

h
at

 a
re

lik
el

y 
to

 a
ff

ec
t 

ad
ve

rs
el

y 
th

e 
p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
cr

im
e

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

 o
b
je

ct
iv

e.
 T

h
ey

 s
h
ou

ld
 t

h
en

 in
cl

u
d
e

in
 t

h
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 h
ow

 t
h
ey

 w
ill

 d
ea

l w
it

h

th
os

e 
m

at
te

rs
. I

n
 a

d
d
it

io
n
 t

o 
th

e 
re

q
u
ir

em
en

t 
fo

r 
th

e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
,

it
 a

ls
o 

h
as

 a
 d

u
ty

 u
n
d
er

 S
ec

ti
on

 1
7
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ri
m

e 
an

d

D
is

or
d
er

 A
ct

 1
9
9
8
 t

o 
d
o 

al
l i

t 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 c
an

 t
o 

p
re

ve
n
t

cr
im

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

 in
 t

h
e 

B
or

ou
gh

.

C
on

si
d
er

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n
 w

h
er

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

to
 t

h
e

p
ow

er
s 

av
ai

la
b
le

 u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

V
io

le
n
t 

C
ri

m
es

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

A
ct

 2
0
0
6
, t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 P

u
b
lic

 P
la

ce
s 

O
rd

er
s

an
d
 A

lc
oh

ol
 E

xc
lu

si
on

 Z
on

es
.

W
h
er

e 
ob

je
ct

io
n
s 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n
d
 u

p
h
el

d
 b

y 
th

e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e,
 c

on
d
it

io
n
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

to
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
to

 p
re

ve
n
t 

cr
im

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

 b
ot

h
 in

si
d
e

an
d
 in

 t
h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
, a

n
d
 t

h
es

e 
m

ay

in
cl

u
d
e 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

d
ra

w
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

M
od

el
 P

oo
l o

f

C
on

d
it

io
n
s 

re
la

ti
n
g 

to
 C

ri
m

e 
an

d
 D

is
or

d
er

 c
on

ta
in

ed

in
 t

h
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

S
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 
th

e 
A

ct
.

C
ri

m
e 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n

W
h
en

 m
ak

in
g 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

ab
ou

t 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

h
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

re
ga

rd
 t

o 
th

e

B
or

ou
gh

’s
 C

ri
m

e 
P
re

ve
n
ti

on
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d
 a

n
y

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

at
ta

ch
ed

 t
o 

lic
en

ce
s 

or
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

w
ill

 s
o 

fa
r

as
 p

os
si

b
le

 r
efl

ec
t 

lo
ca

l c
ri

m
e 

p
re

ve
n
ti

on
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s.

D
is

p
er

sa
l

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
co

n
si

d
er

s 
th

e 
or

d
er

ly

d
is

p
er

sa
l o

f 
cu

st
om

er
s 

fr
om

 li
ce

n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 t
o 

b
e 

an

im
p
or

ta
n
t 

fa
ct

or
 in

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

In
 c

on
si

d
er

in
g 

an
y 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 t
h
e 

gr
an

t 
or

 v
ar

ia
ti

on

of
 a

 li
ce

n
ce

 s
er

io
u
s 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n
 t

o 
th

e

d
is

p
er

sa
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

ef
fe

ct

th
at

 g
ra

n
ti

n
g 

th
e 

lic
en

ce
 m

ig
h
t 

h
av

e 
on

 t
h
e 

d
is

p
er

sa
l

ar
ra

n
ge

m
en

ts
 o

f 
ot

h
er

 li
ce

n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 in
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

. 

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 p

ay
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
at

te
n
ti

on
 t

o

an
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ay
 d

el
ay

 o
rd

er
ly

 d
is

p
er

sa
l o

r 
is

lik
el

y 
to

 e
n
co

u
ra

ge
 p

eo
p
le

 t
o 

re
m

ai
n
 in

 t
h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y.

C
ri

m
e 

&
 D

is
or

d
er

Page 22



1
6

1
7

D
ru

g
s

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
h
at

 d
ru

g 
m

is
u
se

 is

n
ot

 s
om

et
h
in

g 
th

at
 is

 r
el

ev
an

t 
to

 a
ll 

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

h
ow

ev
er

 it
 is

 c
om

m
it

te
d
 t

o 
th

e 
re

d
u
ct

io
n
 a

n
d

 

er
ad

ic
at

io
n
 w

h
er

e 
p
os

si
b
le

 o
f 
d
ru

gs
 f
ro

m
 li

ce
n
se

d
 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
of

 it
s 

ro
le

 in
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
th

e 
C

ri
m

e 
an

d
 

D
is

or
d
er

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

e.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
ex

p
ec

ts
 a

ll 
lic

en
ce

 h
ol

d
er

s

to
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

su
p
p
or

t 
th

is
 a

im
 in

 t
h
e 

w
ay

 t
h
at

 t
h
ey

 p
la

n
,

m
an

ag
e 

an
d
 o

p
er

at
e 

th
ei

r 
p
re

m
is

es
. A

p
p
lic

an
ts

 a
n
d

lic
en

ce
 h

ol
d
er

s 
at

te
n
ti

on
 is

 d
ra

w
n
 t

o 
th

e 
H

om
e 

O
ffi

ce

an
d
 L

on
d
on

 D
ru

gs
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fo

ru
m

 g
u
id

an
ce

 ‘S
af

er

C
lu

b
b
in

g’
 (

A
va

ila
b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e 

B
ro

m
le

y 
W

eb
si

te

w
w

w
.b

ro
m

le
y.

go
v.

u
k)

.

If
 r

el
ev

an
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

an

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 t
h
e 

gr
an

t 
or

 v
ar

ia
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

lic
en

ce
, s

p
ec

ia
l

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

im
p
os

ed
 t

o 
su

p
p
or

t 
th

e 
p
re

ve
n
ti

on
 

of
 t

h
e 

sa
le

, s
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 c

on
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

f 
d
ru

gs
. A

d
vi

ce
 o

n

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
u
gh

t 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

D
ru

g 
A

ct
io

n
 T

ea
m

an
d
 /

 o
r 

th
e 

Po
lic

e.

In
 p

re
m

is
es

 w
h
er

e 
d
ru

gs
 m

is
u
se

 is
 p

ro
b
le

m
at

ic
 a

n
d

 

w
h
er

e 
th

e 
Po

lic
e 

or
 o

th
er

s 
ap

p
ly

 f
or

 a
 ‘R

ev
ie

w
’ o

f 

th
e 

lic
en

ce
, t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 

th
is

 a
s 

b
ei

n
g 

ve
ry

 s
er

io
u
s 

an
d
 w

ill
 g

iv
e 

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 t

o 
th

e 
fu

ll 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 
op

ti
on

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
th

e 
su

sp
en

si
on

 a
n
d
 r

ev
oc

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
ce

 

in
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
s 

G
u
id

an
ce

 

an
d
 B

ro
m

le
y’

s 
ow

n
 g

u
id

an
ce

 f
or

 M
em

b
er

s 
of

 L
ic

en
si

n
g 

su
b
 c

om
m

it
te

es
 h

ea
ri

n
g 

R
ev

ie
w

s. 
T

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
h
at

 e
ac

h
 c

as
e 

is
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

 a
n
d

 

w
ill

 b
e 

d
ec

id
ed

 o
n
 t

h
e 

fa
ct

s 
an

d
 it

s 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
m

er
it

s.

P
u

b
li

c 
S
af

et
y

T
h
e 

2
0
0
3
 A

ct
 c

ov
er

s 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 
p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
, i

n
cl

u
d
in

g 
ci

n
em

as
, c

on
ce

rt
 h

al
ls
, t

h
ea

tr
es

,

n
ig

h
tc

lu
b
s, 

p
u
b
lic

 h
ou

se
s, 

ca
fe

s/
re

st
au

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 f
as

t

fo
od

 o
u
tl

et
s/

ta
ke

aw
ay

s. 
E

ac
h
 o

f 
th

es
e 

ty
p
e 

of
 p

re
m

is
es

p
re

se
n
ts

 a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
ri

sk
s 

to
 p

u
b
lic

 s
af

et
y,

 w
it

h
 m

an
y

co
m

m
on

 t
o 

m
os

t 
p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

s 
u
n
iq

u
e 

to
 s

p
ec

ifi
c

op
er

at
io

n
s. 

It
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 t

h
at

 p
re

m
is

es
 a

re
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed

or
 a

d
ap

te
d
 a

n
d
 o

p
er

at
ed

 s
o 

as
 t

o 
ac

kn
ow

le
d
ge

 a
n
d

sa
fe

gu
ar

d
 o

cc
u
p
an

ts
 a

ga
in

st
 t

h
es

e 
ri

sk
s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 e

xp
ec

t 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s 
to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
es

e 
is

su
es

 a
n
d

 

ap
p
lic

an
ts

 a
re

 a
d
vi

se
d
 t

o 
se

ek
 a

d
vi

ce
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

B
or

ou
gh

’s
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
ffi

ce
rs

, H
ea

lt
h
 &

 S
af

et
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

an
d
 t

h
e 

L
on

d
on

 F
ir

e 
B

ri
ga

d
e 

(c
on

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
u
n
d
 in

 a
p
p
en

d
ix

 C
) 

b
ef

or
e 

p
re

p
ar

in
g 

th
ei

r 
p
la

n
s 

an
d

 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s.

W
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
lic

an
t 

id
en

ti
fi
es

 a
n
 is

su
e 

re
la

ti
n
g 

to
 p

u
b
lic

sa
fe

ty
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
fi
re

 s
af

et
y 

an
d
 o

cc
u
p
an

cy
 li

m
it

s)
 t

h
at

 is
 

n
ot

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

ex
is

ti
n
g 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n
, t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t 

sh
ou

ld
 

id
en

ti
fy

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
h
ed

u
le

 t
h
e 

st
ep

s 
th

at
 t

h
ey

 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
to

 e
n
su

re
 p

u
b
lic

 s
af

et
y.

W
h
er

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d
 u

p
h
el

d
 a

t 
a

h
ea

ri
n
g,

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 a
tt

ac
h
in

g

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

to
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
an

d
 p

er
m

is
si

on
s 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e

sa
fe

ty
, a

n
d
 t

h
es

e 
m

ay
 in

cl
u
d
e 

C
on

d
it

io
n
s 

d
ra

w
n
 f
ro

m

th
e 

M
od

el
 P

oo
l o

f 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

re
la

ti
n
g 

to
 ‘P

u
b
lic

 S
af

et
y’

an
d
 ‘C

in
em

as
 a

n
d
 F

ir
e 

S
af

et
y’

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 t
h
e 

gu
id

an
ce

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

 S
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f

th
e 

A
ct

.

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

u
is

an
ce

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

in
d
fu

l t
h
at

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 t

h
os

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

la
te

 a
t

n
ig

h
t 

an
d
 in

 t
h
e 

ea
rl

y 
h
ou

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
m

or
n
in

g,
 c

an
 c

au
se

 a

ra
n
ge

 o
f 
n
u
is

an
ce

s 
im

p
ac

ti
n
g 

on
 p

eo
p
le

 li
vi

n
g,

 w
or

ki
n
g

or
 s

le
ep

in
g 

in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
.

W
h
en

 a
d
d
re

ss
in

g 
p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

 t
h
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t 

sh
ou

ld

id
en

ti
fy

 a
n
y 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

is
su

es
 t

h
at

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 t

o 
af

fe
ct

ad
ve

rs
el

y 
th

e 
p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
to

p
re

ve
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

. T
h
ey

 s
h
ou

ld
 t

h
en

 in
cl

u
d
e 

in

th
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 h
ow

 t
h
ey

 w
ill

 d
ea

l w
it

h
 t

h
os

e

m
at

te
rs

. T
h
e 

co
n
ce

rn
s 

m
ai

n
ly

 r
el

at
e 

to
 n

oi
se

 n
u
is

an
ce

fr
om

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 o

r 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 
an

y 
ou

ts
id

e

ar
ea

s, 
lig

h
t 

p
ol

lu
ti

on
, s

m
ok

e 
an

d
 n

ox
io

u
s 

sm
el

ls
. D

u
e

re
ga

rd
 w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n
 t

o 
th

e 
im

p
ac

t 
th

es
e 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
an

d

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 e

xp
ec

t 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s

to
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
ily

 a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
es

e 
is

su
es

.

A
p
p
lic

an
ts

 a
re

 a
d
vi

se
d
 t

o 
se

ek
 a

d
vi

ce
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s
 E

n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 (

co
n
ta

ct
 

d
et

ai
ls

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
u
n
d
 in

 a
p
p
en

d
ix

 C
) 

b
ef

or
e 

p
re

p
ar

in
g 

th
ei

r 
p
la

n
s 

an
d
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s. 
W

h
er

e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d
 u

p
h
el

d
 a

t 
a 

h
ea

ri
n
g 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 a
tt

ac
h
in

g 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

to
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
an

d
 p

er
m

is
si

on
s 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

, 

an
d
 t

h
es

e 
m

ay
 in

cl
u
d
e 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

d
ra

w
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

M
od

el
 P

oo
l o

f 
C

on
d
it

io
n
s 

re
la

ti
n
g 

to
 ‘P

u
b
lic

 N
u
is

an
ce

’ 

co
n
ta

in
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 

S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

 S
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 
th

e 
A

ct
.

L
at

e 
N

ig
h

t 
R

ef
re

sh
m

en
t 

w
it

h
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
fo

r 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

ff
 t

h
e

p
re

m
is

es

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
is

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e

p
ot

en
ti

al
 f
or

 c
ri

m
e 

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

fr
om

 p
re

m
is

es
 t

h
at

 r
em

ai
n
 o

p
en

 la
te

 f
or

 t
h
e 

sa
le

 o
f

la
te

 n
ig

h
t 

re
fr

es
h
m

en
t 

an
d
 w

h
er

e 
al

co
h
ol

 is
 s

ol
d
 f
or

co
n
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

ff
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
.

W
h
er

e 
su

ch
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 t
h
em

 v
er

y 
cl

os
el

y 
an

d
 w

ill

ex
p
ec

t 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 t

h
em

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

gr
an

t 
of

th
e 

lic
en

ce
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
n
o 

d
et

ri
m

en
ta

l i
m

p
ac

t 
on

 t
h
e

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

S
m

o
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
U

se
 o

f
E
xt

er
n

al
 A

re
as

W
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 in

cl
u
d
es

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
a 

sm
ok

in
g

sh
el

te
r 

th
en

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
ex

p
ec

ts
 t

h
e 

sh
el

te
r

to
 b

e 
si

tu
at

ed
 a

s 
fa

r 
as

 p
os

si
b
le

 f
ro

m
 n

ei
gh

b
ou

ri
n
g

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 p
re

m
is

es
. I

n
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o 
sm

ok
in

g 
ou

ts
id

e

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

, i
t 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d
:

!
 S

u
it

ab
le

 r
ec

ep
ta

cl
es

 f
or

 c
u
st

om
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
p
ro

vi
d
ed

 

an
d
 m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 t
o 

d
is

p
os

e 
of

 c
ig

ar
et

te
 li

tt
er

 in
 a

re
as

 

u
se

d
, o

r 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
u
se

d
, f

or
 s

m
ok

in
g

!
 L

ic
en

se
es

 w
ill

 t
ak

e 
al

l r
ea

so
n
ab

le
 s

te
p
s 

to
 d

is
co

u
ra

ge
 

P
u

b
li

c 
S
a
fe

ty

Page 23



1
8

1
9

sm
ok

in
g 

on
 t

h
e 

p
u
b
lic

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 c

lo
se

 t
o 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 

p
re

m
is

es
, p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

af
te

r 
1
0
p
m

. T
h
is

 c
ou

ld
 

in
cl

u
d
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
a 

b
an

 o
n
 c

u
st

om
er

s 
ta

ki
n
g 

d
ri

n
ks

 o
u
ts

id
e 

on
 t

o 
th

e 
p
u
b
lic

 h
ig

h
w

ay
, t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

d
oo

r 
su

p
er

vi
so

rs
, o

r 
im

p
os

in
g 

a 
ti

m
e 

af
te

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

re
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
to

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
p
er

m
it

te
d

!
 G

ar
d
en

 a
re

as
 t

o 
b
e 

cl
ea

re
d
 a

t 
a 

re
as

on
ab

le
 t

im
e 

w
h
er

e 
n
ot

 d
oi

n
g 

so
 c

ou
ld

 c
au

se
 n

u
is

an
ce

 t
o
 

n
ei

gh
b
ou

ri
n
g 

re
si

d
en

ts
.

E
n

te
rt

ai
n

m
en

t 
In

vo
lv

in
g

S
tr

ip
te

as
e 

o
r 

N
u

d
it

y

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 t

o 
th

e 
p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

u
r 

lic
en

si
n
g

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 in

 c
as

es
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 in

cl
u
d
es

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
fu

ll 
or

 p
ar

ti
al

 n
u
d
it

y 
or

st
ri

p
te

as
e 

or
 a

n
y 

ot
h
er

 k
in

d
 o

f 
se

x-
re

la
te

d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

p
ol

ic
y 

is
 t

h
at

 p
re

m
is

es

p
ro

vi
d
in

g 
su

ch
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

m
ay

 c
on

st
it

u
te

 a
 p

u
b
lic

n
u
is

an
ce

 if
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 in
 o

r 
n
ea

r 
re

si
d
en

ti
al

 a
re

as
. T

h
is

 is

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
th

e 
ca

se
 if

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

re
 c

lo
se

 t
o 

sc
h
oo

ls
,

co
m

m
u
n
it

y 
or

 y
ou

th
 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. S

u
ch

 p
re

m
is

es
 m

ay

p
ot

en
ti

al
ly

 g
en

er
at

e 
p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

cr
im

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

, 

p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

 a
n
d
 s

af
et

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y 
fr

om
 le

w
d
 a

ct
s 

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

.

It
 is

 t
h
e 

vi
ew

 o
f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
th

at
 w

h
er

e 
a

va
lid

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

 is
 r

ec
ei

ve
d
, a

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 in

vo
lv

in
g

su
ch

 e
n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

w
ill

 o
n
ly

 b
e 

gr
an

te
d
 if

 it
 is

 s
at

is
fi
ed

,

h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 t

o 
al

l t
h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
th

e

n
at

u
re

 a
n
d
 e

xt
en

t 
of

 t
h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
, t

h
e 

lo
ca

ti
on

 o
f 
th

e

p
re

m
is

es
, a

n
d
 t

h
e 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

p
ro

p
os

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t 

or
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

p
ro

p
er

ly
 b

e 
im

p
os

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
au

th
or

it
y,

 

th
at

 t
h
e 

p
ro

p
os

al
s 

ar
e 

co
m

p
at

ib
le

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n

 

of
 t

h
e 

fo
u
r 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

In
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r, 
w

h
ile

 e
ac

h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed

on
 it

s 
ow

n
 m

er
it

s, 
su

ch
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

w
ill

 n
ot

 n
or

m
al

ly
 

b
e 

gr
an

te
d
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d
:

!
 N

ea
r 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

!
 N

ea
r 

p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
, c

om
m

u
n
it

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

or
 

p
u
b
lic

 b
u
ild

in
gs

!
 N

ea
r 

sc
h
oo

ls
, y

ou
th

 c
lu

b
s, 

sh
op

s, 
p
ar

ks
, l

ei
su

re
 a

n
d

 

re
cr

ea
ti

on
al

 e
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

 a
n
d
 a

n
y 

ot
h
er

 s
im

ila
r 

p
re

m
is

es
 d

ir
ec

te
d
 a

t,
 o

r 
p
ri

m
ar

ily
 u

se
d
 b

y 
ch

ild
re

n
 o

r 

fa
m

ili
es

!
 W

it
h
in

 s
ig

h
t 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 r

ou
te

s 
or

 b
u
s 

or
 r

ai
lw

ay
 

st
at

io
n
s 

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

ab
ov

e.

It
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 t

h
at

 a
p
p
lic

an
ts

 w
ill

 in
d
ic

at
e 

in
 t

h
ei

r

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s 
w

h
at

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

ey
 p

ro
p
os

e 
to

h
av

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
h
e 

go
od

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 t

h
e

p
re

m
is

es
. C

on
d
it

io
n
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
p
ro

vi
d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 p
ro

h
ib

it
in

g 
th

e 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n
 o

f 

cu
st

om
er

s 
in

 t
h
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 

ex
p
ec

ts
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

to
 a

p
p
ly

:

!
 T

h
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

m
in

im
u
m

 d
is

ta
n
ce

 o
f 
on

e 

m
et

re
 b

et
w

ee
n
 p

er
fo

rm
er

 a
n
d
 c

u
st

om
er

s 
d
u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

!
 T

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

lib
ra

ry
 o

f 
re

co
rd

in
gs

!
 A

 c
od

e 
of

 c
on

d
u
ct

 f
or

 d
an

ce
rs

 s
h
al

l b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

d
is

ci
p
lin

ar
y 

p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 
fo

r 

fa
ilu

re
 t

o 
co

m
p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
d
e

!
 R

u
le

s 
of

 c
on

d
u
ct

 f
or

 c
u
st

om
er

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

 p
la

ce
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 
fo

r 
b
re

ac
h
 o

f 
th

es
e 

ru
le

s

!
 T

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
S
ec

u
ri

ty
 I
n
d
u
st

ry
 A

u
th

or
it

y 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 s

u
p
er

vi
so

rs
 a

n
d
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 s

ta
ff
.

!
 P

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
to

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

st
af

f 
em

p
lo

ye
d
 in

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 h

av
e 

p
re

-e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
ch

ec
ks

 in
cl

u
d
in

g 

su
it

ab
le

 p
ro

of
 o

f 
id

en
ti

ty
, a

ge
 a

n
d
 (

w
h
er

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
) 

p
er

m
is

si
on

 t
o 

w
or

k

!
 T

h
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
n
o 

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

ts
 f
or

 s
tr

ip
te

as
e 

d
is

p
la

ye
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
,

!
 W

h
en

 s
tr

ip
te

as
e 

is
 b

ei
n
g 

p
ro

vi
d
ed

 o
n
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 

n
ot

ic
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
is

p
la

ye
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 s

ta
ti

n
g 

‘O
n
ly

 p
eo

p
le

 o
ve

r 
1
8
 w

ill
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
’

!
 T

h
e 

st
ri

p
te

as
e 

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o 

b
e 

vi
ew

ed
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

st
re

et
.

A
p
p
lic

an
ts

 m
u
st

 a
ls

o 
n
ot

e 
th

at
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
of

 t
h
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f

en
su

ri
n
g 

th
at

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d
e 

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t

en
ta

ili
n
g 

n
u
d
it

y 
or

 s
tr

ip
te

as
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

p
ro

p
er

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
, t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

m
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
p
u
b
lic

 

n
ot

ic
es

 in
 r

es
p
ec

t 
of

 s
u
ch

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

m
u
st

 c
le

ar
ly

 s
ta

te
 

th
e 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 
th

e 
p
ro

p
os

ed
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t.
 T

h
e 

n
at

u
re

 

of
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
os

ed
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

cl
ea

rl
y 

st
at

ed
 in

 

th
e 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 le

tt
er

 s
en

t 
b
y 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 

to
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s.

P
er

so
n

al
 L

ic
en

ce
s

T
o 

se
ll 

al
co

h
ol

 in
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
t 

le
as

t 
on

e 
p
er

so
n

n
ee

d
s 

to
 h

ol
d
 a

 ‘P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

’ w
h
ic

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n

gr
an

te
d
 b

y 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

h
er

e 
th

ey
 li

ve
. 

T
h
is

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
d
oe

s 
n
ot

 a
p
p
ly

 t
o 

‘q
u
al

if
yi

n
g 

cl
u
b
s’

.

H
ol

d
er

s 
of

 a
 ‘P

er
so

n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

’ m
u
st

 h
ol

d
 a

 r
ec

og
n
is

ed

lic
en

si
n
g 

q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
on

, (
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
fi
ve

 (
5
)

ac
cr

ed
it

ed
 p

er
so

n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
on

 p
ro

vi
d
er

s,
 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

co
n
ta

in
ed

 in
 a

p
p
en

d
ix

 D
),

 b
e 

ov
er

 

1
8
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 
ag

e 
an

d
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

ce
rt

ai
n
 t

yp
es

 o
f 
cr

im
in

al
 

co
n
vi

ct
io

n
. P

ro
of

 o
f 
a 

lic
en

si
n
g 

q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
on

 t
og

et
h
er

 

w
it

h
 e

n
d
or

se
d
 p

h
ot

og
ra

p
h
s 

of
 t

h
e 

h
ol

d
er

 a
re

 n
ee

d
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
of

 a
n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 a
 P

er
so

n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

.

In
 s

om
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 t

h
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 o
n
e 

p
er

so
n

h
ol

d
in

g 
a 

‘P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

’ a
n
d
 it

 is
 im

p
or

ta
n
t 

th
at

 o
n
e

p
er

so
n
 is

 n
am

ed
 a

s 
b
ei

n
g 

in
 c

on
tr

ol
, t

h
is

 p
er

so
n
 is

 c
al

le
d

th
e 

‘D
es

ig
n
at

ed
 P

re
m

is
es

 S
u
p
er

vi
so

r’
. T

h
e 

n
am

e 
of

 t
h
e

‘D
es

ig
n
at

ed
 P

re
m

is
es

 S
u
p
er

vi
so

r’
 w

ill
 b

e 
st

at
ed

 o
n

 

ev
er

y 
P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 g

ra
n
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y.

T
h
er

e 
is

 o
n
e 

ex
em

p
ti

on
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f
or

 a
 p

er
so

n
al

lic
en

ce
 h

ol
d
er

 a
n
d
 “
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 P

re
m

is
e 

S
u
p
er

vi
so

r”
 in

lin
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
an

d
at

or
y 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 s

ec
ti

on
 1

9
(2

) 
an

d
 1

9
(3

).
 T

h
at

 is
 in

 t
h
e 

ca
se

w
h
er

e 
a 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y 
p
re

m
is

es
 (

ch
u
rc

h
 a

n
d
 v

ill
ag

e 
h
al

ls

et
c.

) 
h
as

 a
p
p
lie

d
 f
or

 a
n
d
 b

ee
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o

d
is

ap
p
ly

 t
h
es

e 
m

an
d
at

or
y 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s.

N
o
te

:-

Fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
u
n
d
 in

 t
h
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
at

es
 g

u
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 u

n
d
er

 s
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 p

u
b
lis

h
ed

 A
p
ri

l 2
0
1
2
.

In
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

s 
th

e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

re
ga

rd
 t

o 
th

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

 s
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 a

n
d
 a

n
y 

se
co

n
d
ar

y 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n
. 

T
h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

u
r 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

p
p
lie

s 

to
 t

h
e 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

s 

eq
u
al

ly
 a

s 
it

 d
oe

s 
to

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

s.

C
ri

m
in

al
 R

ec
o

rd
s

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 r

eq
u
ir

e 
ap

p
lic

an
ts

 f
or

p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

s 
to

 p
ro

d
u
ce

 a
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

an
y

cu
rr

en
t 

cr
im

in
al

 c
on

vi
ct

io
n
s 

(t
h
is

 m
u
st

 b
e 

of
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

ve
d

 

ty
p
e 

an
d
 m

u
st

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 is

su
ed

 le
ss

 t
h
an

 o
n
e 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 

m
on

th
 p

ri
or

 t
o 

th
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
, d

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 

ty
p
e 

of
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

u
n
d
 in

 A
p
p
en

d
ix

 D
).

A
p
p
lic

an
ts

 f
or

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
re

q
u
es

te
d
 t

o 
se

n
d
 a

co
p
y 

of
 t

h
ei

r 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

m
 a

n
d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 o

f 
cu

rr
en

t

cr
im

in
al

 r
ec

or
d
 t

o 
th

e 
M

et
ro

p
ol

it
an

 P
ol

ic
e 

(F
or

 a
d
d
re

ss

se
e 

A
p
p
en

d
ix

 C
).

A
ll 

ap
p
lic

an
ts

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
b
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

a 
cl

ea
r

st
at

em
en

t 
as

 t
o 

w
h
et

h
er

 o
r 

n
ot

 t
h
ey

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 c

on
vi

ct
ed

 

ou
ts

id
e 

E
n
gl

an
d
 a

n
d
 W

al
es

 o
f 
an

y 
re

le
va

n
t 

of
fe

n
ce

s 
or

 

fo
re

ig
n
 e

q
u
iv

al
en

ts
.

W
h
en

 c
on

si
d
er

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

s 
th

e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

d
u
e 

re
ga

rd
 t

o 
an

y 
p
re

vi
ou

s 

u
n
sp

en
t 

co
n
vi

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

re
le

va
n
t 

of
fe

n
ce

s. 
W

h
er

e 
u
n
sp

en
t 

co
n
vi

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

re
le

va
n
t 

of
fe

n
ce

s 
ex

is
t 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 li

ai
se

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

Po
lic

e.

W
h
er

e 
Po

lic
e 

ob
je

ct
 t

o 
th

e 
gr

an
t 

of
 a

 p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

on
 t

h
e 

gr
ou

n
d
s 

of
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

cr
im

in
al

 r
ec

or
d
s, 

th
e

ap
p
lic

an
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n
 t

h
e 

op
p
or

tu
n
it

y 
to

 h
av

e 
h
is

 o
r 

h
er

 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 h

ea
rd

 b
y 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
as

 

so
on

 a
s 

p
os

si
b
le

.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
n
ot

es
 t

h
at

 w
er

e 
W

h
er

e 
an

 

ap
p
lic

an
t 

h
as

 a
n
 u

n
sp

en
t 

co
n
vi

ct
io

n
 f
or

 a
 r

el
ev

an
t 

or
 

fo
re

ig
n
 o

ff
en

ce
, a

n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ol

ic
e 

ob
je

ct
 t

o 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 

on
 c

ri
m

e 
p
re

ve
n
ti

on
 g

ro
u
n
d
s, 

th
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t 

is
 e

n
ti

tl
ed

 

to
 a

 h
ea

ri
n
g 

b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y.
 I
f 
th

e 
p
ol

ic
e 

d
o 

n
ot

 is
su

e 
an

 o
b
je

ct
io

n
 n

ot
ic

e 
an

d
 t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 

ot
h
er

w
is

e 
m

ee
ts

 t
h
e 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
2
0
0
3
 A

ct
, t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y 
m

u
st

 g
ra

n
t 

it
 (

 P
ar

ag
ra

p
h
 4

.9
),

 a
n
d

 

th
at

 c
er

ta
in

 o
ff

en
ce

s 
ca

n
 n

ev
er

 b
ec

om
e 

sp
en

t.
 H

ow
ev

er
, 

w
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
lic

an
t 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o 

d
em

on
st

ra
te

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

of
fe

n
ce

 in
 q

u
es

ti
on

 t
oo

k 
p
la

ce
 s

o 
lo

n
g 

ag
o 

an
d
 t

h
at

 t
h
ey

 

n
o 

lo
n
ge

r 
h
av

e 
an

y 
p
ro

p
en

si
ty

 t
o 

re
-o

ff
en

d
, a

 li
ce

n
si

n
g 

au
th

or
it

y 
m

ay
 c

on
si

d
er

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 c
ir

cu
m

st
an

ce
s 

of
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 a
re

 s
o 

ex
ce

p
ti

on
al

 a
n
d
 c

om
p
el

lin
g 

an
d
 a

n
y 

ri
sk

 t
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y 
so

 d
im

in
is

h
ed

 t
h
at

 it
 is

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 

gr
an

t 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
.  

U
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

H
u
m

an
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
ct

 

1
9
9
8
 e

ac
h
 a

p
p
lic

an
t 

h
as

 t
h
e 

ri
gh

t 
to

 a
 f
ai

r 
h
ea

ri
n
g 

an
d

 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 ju

d
ge

 e
ac

h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

ly
.

Page 24



2
0

21

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

se
s

a
n

d
 C

lu
b

 P
re

m
is

es
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce

A
 p

re
m

is
es

 li
ce

n
ce

 is
 n

ee
d
ed

 f
or

 t
h
e

!
 S

al
e 

of
 a

lc
oh

ol

!
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 
re

gu
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

or

!
 S

al
e 

of
 h

ot
 f
oo

d
 a

n
d
 d

ri
n
k 

to
 t

h
e 

p
u
b
lic

 b
et

w
ee

n
 

1
1
p
m

 a
n
d
 5

am
.

C
lu

b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s

S
om

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 c
ar

ri
ed

 o
u
t 

b
y 

cl
u
b
s 

n
ee

d
 t

o 
b
e

lic
en

se
d
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

A
ct

 b
u
t 

ge
n
er

al
ly

 c
lu

b
s 

ar
e 

tr
ea

te
d

d
if
fe

re
n
tl

y 
to

 p
ro

p
ri

et
ar

y 
cl

u
b
s 

an
d
 c

om
m

er
ci

al

p
re

m
is

es
. A

 c
lu

b
 is

 a
n
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
 w

h
er

e 
m

em
b
er

s 

h
av

e 
jo

in
ed

 t
og

et
h
er

 f
or

 a
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
re

as
on

 i.
e.

 s
oc

ia
l, 

sp
or

ti
n
g 

or
 p

ol
it

ic
al

 a
n
d
 h

av
e 

co
m

b
in

ed
 t

o 
b
u
y 

al
co

h
ol

 

in
 b

u
lk

 a
s 

m
em

b
er

s 
of

 t
h
e 

or
ga

n
is

at
io

n
 f
or

 s
u
p
p
ly

 

to
 m

em
b
er

s. 
In

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
ap

p
ly

 f
or

 a
 C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 

C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 t

h
e 

cl
u
b
 n

ee
d
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

‘Q
u
al

if
yi

n
g 

C
lu

b
’.

A
 q

u
al

if
yi

n
g 

cl
u
b
:

!
 H

as
 m

em
b
er

s. 
M

em
b
er

sh
ip

 is
 n

ot
 in

st
an

t.
 T

h
er

e 

is
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 
2
 d

ay
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

 a
n
d
 a

d
m

is
si

on
. T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d
es

 t
h
e 

p
ri

vi
le

ge
s 

of
 m

em
b
er

sh
ip

 (
i.e

. u
se

 o
f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

co
n
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

f 
al

co
h
ol

)

!
 H

as
 a

t 
le

as
t 

2
5
 m

em
b
er

s

!
 T

h
e 

cl
u
b
 is

 c
on

d
u
ct

ed
 in

 g
oo

d
 f
ai

th
 a

n
d
 h

as
 f
u
ll
 

ac
co

u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 t

o 
it

s 
m

em
b
er

s

!
 W

h
er

e 
al

co
h
ol

 is
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
, t

h
at

 it
 is

 

d
on

e 
so

 b
y 

an
 e

le
ct

ed
 c

om
m

it
te

e 
of

 t
h
e 

cl
u
b.

T
h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
ti

tl
e 

th
em

 t
o 

ce
rt

ai
n
 b

en
efi

ts
:

!
 N

o 
n
ee

d
 f
or

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

 H
ol

d
er

s 
on

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es

!
 N

o 
n
ee

d
 f
or

 D
es

ig
n
at

ed
 P

re
m

is
es

 S
u
p
er

vi
so

rs

!
 M

or
e 

lim
it

ed
 r

ig
h
ts

 o
f 
en

tr
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

Po
lic

e 
an

d
 

A
u
th

or
is

ed
 P

er
so

n
s 

(L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
ffi

ce
rs

) 
as

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 is

 c
on

si
d
er

ed
 p

ri
va

te
 a

n
d
 n

ot
 g

en
er

al
ly

 o
p
en

 

to
 t

h
e 

p
u
b
lic

!
 N

o 
in

st
an

t 
cl

os
u
re

 p
ow

er
s 

b
y 

th
e 

Po
lic

e 
fo

r 
d
is

or
d
er

 

or
 n

oi
se

!
 T

o 
se

ll 
h
ot

 f
oo

d
 a

n
d
 d

ri
n
k 

b
et

w
ee

n
 1

1
p
m

 a
n
d
 5

am
 

to
 m

em
b
er

s 
an

d
 g

u
es

ts
 w

it
h
ou

t 
th

e 
n
ee

d
 f
or

 a
 

lic
en

ce
.

In
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

an
d

C
lu

b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill

h
av

e 
re

ga
rd

 t
o 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f

S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

 S
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 a

n
d

an
y 

se
co

n
d
ar

y 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n
.

It
 is

 im
p
or

ta
n
t 

th
at

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
s

an
d
 C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s 

p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e

fo
u
r 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 

d
ec

is
io

n
m

ak
in

g 
ai

d
e 

m
em

oi
r 

(s
ee

 A
p
p
en

d
ix

 A
) 

fo
r 

u
se

 b
y 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

w
h
en

 c
on

si
d
er

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
ob

je
ct

io
n
s 

b
y 

a 
‘R

es
p
on

si
b
le

 A
u
th

or
it

y’
 o

r 

‘I
n
te

re
st

ed
 P

ar
ty

’. 
T

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 
th

e 
ai

d
e 

m
em

oi
r 

w
ill

 

as
si

st
 M

em
b
er

s 
of

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

ac
h
ie

ve
 a

 

co
n
si

st
en

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h
 t

o 
d
ec

is
io

n
s 

an
d
 s

ee
ks

 t
o 

re
as

su
re

 

ot
h
er

s 
th

at
 B

ro
m

le
y’

s 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fa
ir

 a
n
d
 t

ra
n
sp

ar
en

t.
 

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

w
ill

 g
iv

e 
fu

ll 
ve

rb
al

 a
n
d

 

w
ri

tt
en

 r
ea

so
n
s 

fo
r 

it
s 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 it

 

h
ea

rs
.

V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

s 
(M

in
o

r 
an

d
 M

aj
o

r)

B
ot

h
 P

re
m

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

s 
an

d
 C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s

m
ay

 b
e 

va
ri

ed
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
. M

in
or

va
ri

at
io

n
s 

ge
n
er

al
ly

 f
al

l i
n
to

 f
ou

r 
ca

te
go

ri
es

 t
h
ey

 a
re

:-

1
   

M
in

or
 c

h
an

ge
s 

to
 t

h
e 

st
ru

ct
u
ra

l l
ay

ou
t 

w
h
ic

h
 d

oe
s 

n
ot

 c
on

st
it

u
te

 a
n
y 

of
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
-

!
 I
n
cr

ea
se

 t
h
e 

ca
p
ac

it
y 

fo
r 

d
ri

n
ki

n
g 

(i
n
cr

ea
si

n
g 

fl
oo

r 
ar

ea
 f
or

 d
ri

n
ki

n
g 

et
c)

.

!
 A

ff
ec

ti
n
g 

ac
ce

ss
 o

r 
eg

re
ss

 (
b
lo

ck
in

g 
fi
re

 e
xi

ts
 

or
 e

sc
ap

e 
ro

u
te

s)
.

!
 I
m

p
ed

in
g 

or
 r

em
ov

in
g 

n
oi

se
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n

 

m
ea

su
re

s 
at

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 (

re
m

ov
in

g 
ac

ou
st

ic
 

lo
b
b
ie

s 
et

c)
.

2
   

R
em

ov
al

 o
f 
a 

lic
en

sa
b
le

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
or

 li
ce

n
ce

 c
on

d
it

io
n
,

3
   

A
d
d
it

io
n
 o

f 
a 

vo
lu

n
te

er
ed

 c
on

d
it

io
n
 o

r 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s.

4
   

A
d
d
it

io
n
 o

f 
a 

lic
en

sa
b
le

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
w

h
er

e 
si

m
ila

r 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

lr
ea

d
y 

ex
is

t.

T
h
e 

ab
ov

e 
is

 n
ot

 a
n
 e

xh
au

st
iv

e 
lis

t 
an

d
 li

ce
n
si

n
g 

of
fi
ce

rs

w
ill

 b
ri

n
g 

th
ei

r 
ow

n
 e

xp
er

ie
n
ce

 a
n
d
 k

n
ow

le
d
ge

 t
o 

b
ea

r

w
h
en

 c
on

si
d
er

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s.

N
o
te

:-

Fu
rt

h
er

 e
xp

la
n
at

io
n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

ab
ov

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
fo

u
n
d
 in

 t
h
e

G
u
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 u

n
d
er

 s
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 o

f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
ct

 

2
0
0
3
 p

u
b
lis

h
ed

 A
p
ri

l 2
0
1
2
.

A
 m

in
or

 v
ar

ia
ti

on
 is

 a
 s

im
p
lifi

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

it
h
 a

 s
et

st
at

u
to

ry
 f
ee

 a
p
p
lic

ab
le

 t
o 

al
l p

re
m

is
es

 a
n
d
 c

lu
b
s.

D
ec

is
io

n
s 

on
 a

 m
in

or
 v

ar
ia

ti
on

 a
re

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 t

o
 

lic
en

si
n
g 

of
fi
ce

rs
. I

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 
a 

d
ec

is
io

n
 b

y 
a 

lic
en

si
n
g 

of
fi
ce

r 
b
ei

n
g 

co
n
te

st
ed

 b
y 

a 
w

ar
d
 c

ou
n
ci

llo
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

ca
n
n
ot

 b
e 

re
so

lv
ed

 t
h
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
d
ef

er
re

d
 t

o 
th

e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

su
b
 c

om
m

it
te

e.

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

t 
to

 c
on

su
lt

 a
ll 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

au
th

or
it

ie
s 

on
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
, h

ow
ev

er
, l

ic
en

si
n
g 

of
fi
ce

rs

m
ay

 c
on

su
lt

 w
it

h
 a

n
y 

p
ar

ty
 if

 t
h
er

e 
is

 a
n
y 

d
ou

b
t 

ab
ou

t

th
e 

im
p
ac

t 
of

 t
h
e 

va
ri

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

an
d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d
 t

o 
ob

ta
in

 s
p
ec

ia
lis

t 
ad

vi
ce

.

T
w

o 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ca

se
s 

ar
e 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
s 

b
ei

n
g 

ex
cl

u
d
ed

 f
ro

m

th
e 

m
in

or
 v

ar
ia

ti
on

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
h
ey

 a
re

 :-

!
 T

o 
ex

te
n
d
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

h
ou

rs
 f
or

 t
h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

fo
r 

co
n
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

n
 o

r 
of

f 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 b

et
w

ee
n
 2

3
.0

0

an
d
 0

7
.0

0

!
 T

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

im
e 

on
 a

n
y 

d
ay

d
u
ri

n
g 

w
h
ic

h
 a

lc
oh

ol
 m

ay
 b

e 
so

ld
 o

r 
su

p
p
lie

d
 f
or

co
n
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

n
 o

r 
of

f 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
ta

ke
s 

th
e 

vi
ew

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f 
se

at
in

g 
or

 t
ab

le
s 

fr
om

 p
re

m
is

es
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
as

 t
h
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f 
in

cr
ea

si
n
g 

th
e 

fl
oo

r 
ar

ea
 f
or

 v
er

ti
ca

l 

d
ri

n
ki

n
g 

an
d
 is

 n
ot

 s
u
it

ab
le

 f
or

 t
h
e 

M
in

or
 v

ar
ia

ti
on

 

p
ro

ce
d
u
re

. S
u
ch

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

m
aj

or
 v

ar
ia

ti
on

 p
ro

ce
d
u
re

. T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

au
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 

ex
p
ec

t 
ap

p
lic

an
ts

 t
o 

d
em

on
st

ra
te

 h
ow

 t
h
e 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f 

se
at

in
g 

or
 t

ab
le

s 
w

ill
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
.

In
 a

ll 
ca

se
s 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l t

es
t 

is
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h
e 

p
ro

p
os

ed

va
ri

at
io

n
 c

ou
ld

 im
p
ac

t 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

on
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 if

 in
 a

n
y 

w
ay

 it
 d

oe
s 

or
 it

 d
oe

s 
n
ot

 f
al

l w
it

h
in

th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 t
h
e 

fo
u
r 

ar
ea

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 t
h
en

 a
 f
u
ll 

m
aj

or

va
ri

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
.

Fe
es

 &
 C

h
ar

ge
s

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

fe
es

 a
n
d
 c

h
ar

ge
s 

ar
e 

se
t 

b
y 

G
ov

er
n
m

en
t 

so
 

th
ey

 a
re

 t
h
e 

sa
m

e 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h
e 

C
ou

n
tr

y.
 D

et
ai

ls
 c

an
 b

e 

fo
u
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

ls
 W

eb
si

te
 (

w
w

w
.b

ro
m

le
y.

go
v.

u
k)

 a
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 w
eb

si
te

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.

h
om

eo
ffi

ce
.g

ov
.u

k/
p
u
b
lic

at
io

n
s/

al
co

h
ol

-d
ru

gs
/a

lc
oh

ol
/

al
co

h
ol

-l
ic

en
si

n
g/

fe
e-

le
ve

ls
/

O
n
ce

 g
ra

n
te

d
 a

 li
ce

n
ce

 d
oe

s 
n
ot

 e
xp

ir
e 

b
u
t 

th
e 

lic
en

ce

h
ol

d
er

 is
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 t

o 
p
ay

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
al

 c
h
ar

ge
. F

ai
lu

re
 t

o

p
ay

 t
h
is

 o
n
 d

em
an

d
 w

ill
 r

es
u
lt

 in
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l 

su
sp

en
d
in

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 o
r 

cl
u
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 u

n
ti

l a
ll 

ou
ts

ta
n
d
in

g 
fe

es
 a

re
 

p
ai

d
.  

W
h
ils

t 
th

e 
an

n
u
al

 c
h
ar

ge
 is

 b
ei

n
g 

p
ai

d
 r

eg
u
la

rl
y 

th
e

lic
en

ce
 w

ill
 r

em
ai

n
 in

 f
or

ce
 e

ve
n
 if

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

re
 n

ot

u
se

d
 f
or

 a
 li

ce
n
sa

b
le

 p
u
rp

os
e.

Page 25



2
2

2
3

Te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
ts

 N
o

ti
ce

s

A
n
yo

n
e 

m
ay

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
a 

T
em

p
or

ar
y

E
ve

n
t 

N
ot

ic
e.

 T
h
is

 p
ro

ce
d
u
re

 a
llo

w
s 

p
eo

p
le

 t
o 

h
ol

d
 a

n

ev
en

t 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

lic
en

sa
b
le

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
ou

t 
h
av

in
g 

to

ap
p
ly

 f
or

 a
 P

re
m

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

 o
r 

C
lu

b
 P

re
m

is
es

 

C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
.

T
em

p
or

ar
y 

E
ve

n
t 

N
ot

ic
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 f
or

:

!
 T

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

!
 T

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
re

gu
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t

!
 T

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
h
ot

 f
oo

d
 o

r 
d
ri

n
k 

b
et

w
ee

n
 1

1
p
m

 a
n
d

 

5
am

.

A
 T

em
p
or

ar
y 

E
ve

n
t 

N
ot

ic
e 

m
u
st

 b
e 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
th

e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
a 

m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 
1
0
 w

or
ki

n
g 

d
ay

s 

b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

p
ro

p
os

ed
 e

ve
n
t,
 h

ow
ev

er
 a

 li
m

it
ed

 n
u
m

b
er

 

of
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

ca
n
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

gi
vi

n
g 

n
o 

le
ss

 t
h
an

 5
 

w
or

ki
n
g 

d
ay

s 
n
ot

ic
e 

( 
L

at
e 

T
E

N
s)

 b
u
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
fu

se
d

 

if
 r

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

b
y 

ei
th

er
 t

h
e 

Po
lic

e 
or

 t
h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

ls
 E

n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h
 O

ffi
ce

rs
.  

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
ce

rt
ai

n
 li

m
it

at
io

n
s 

to
 T

em
p
or

ar
y 

E
ve

n
t 

N
ot

ic
es

:

!
 M

ax
im

u
m

 n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
p
eo

p
le

 a
tt

en
d
in

g 
m

u
st

 n
ot

 

ex
ce

ed
 4

9
9
 a

t 
an

y 
ti

m
e

!
 T

h
e 

ev
en

t 
ca

n
n
ot

 la
st

 lo
n
ge

r 
th

an
 1

6
8
 h

ou
rs

!
 N

o 
p
re

m
is

es
 c

an
 h

os
t 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

2
 e

ve
n
ts

 in
 a

 y
ea

r

!
 T

h
e 

m
ax

im
u
m

 n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
d
ay

s 
co

ve
re

d
 b

y 

T
em

p
or

ar
y

!
 E

ve
n
t 

N
ot

ic
es

 c
an

n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d
 2

1
 d

ay
s 

in
 a

 y
ea

r

!
 A

 p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

 h
ol

d
er

 c
an

 a
p
p
ly

 f
or

 u
p
 t

o 
5
0

 

te
m

p
or

ar
y 

ev
en

ts
 w

it
h
 1

0
 o

f 
th

es
e 

b
ei

n
g 

la
te

  

!
 A

n
y 

ot
h
er

 p
er

so
n
 c

an
 a

p
p
ly

 f
or

 5
 t

em
p
or

ar
y 

ev
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 2

 o
f 
th

os
e 

b
ei

n
g 

la
te

.

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

T
h
e 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

an
d
 C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s 

al
lo

w
s 

fo
r 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
b
y 

va
ri

ou
s 

b
od

ie
s 

an
d
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

s.

R
es

p
on

si
b
ili

ty
 f
or

 u
n
d
er

ta
ki

n
g 

st
at

u
to

ry
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n

 

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t.

It
 is

 B
ro

m
le

y’
s 

p
ol

ic
y 

to
 u

n
d
er

ta
ke

 a
d
d
it

io
n
al

 (
n
on

st
at

u
to

ry
) 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 w

it
h
 w

ar
d
 c

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

, r
es

id
en

ts
,

re
si

d
en

ts
’ a

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
s 

an
d
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s 

in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

th
e 

p
re

m
is

es
.

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

b
y 

le
tt

er
 a

d
d
re

ss
ed

 t
o 

w
ar

d
 m

em
b
er

s,

re
si

d
en

ts
’ a

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
s, 

an
d
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

/b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

in

th
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

 t
h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 s

it
e.

 W
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n

si
te

 is
 c

lo
se

 t
o 

a 
w

ar
d
 b

ou
n
d
ar

y,
 w

ar
d
 m

em
b
er

s 
an

d

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
s 

in
 t

h
e 

n
ei

gh
b
ou

ri
n
g 

w
ar

d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

b
e 

co
n
su

lt
ed

.

Fo
r 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s, 

th
e 

si
ze

 o
f 
th

e 
ar

ea

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n
 w

ill
 b

e 
d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

T
ea

m
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 t

ak
e 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
n
t 

th
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
f

th
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 it

s 
lo

ca
ti

on
.

Fo
r 

va
ri

at
io

n
s 

to
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
w

h
er

e 
n
o 

d
et

ri
m

en
ta

l i
m

p
ac

t

on
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

u
r 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es

co
u
ld

 r
ea

so
n
ab

ly
 b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d
 t

o 
oc

cu
r, 

n
on

 s
ta

tu
to

ry

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 w

ill
 b

e 
lim

it
ed

 t
o 

w
ar

d
 C

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 a
n
d

re
si

d
en

ts
’ a

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
s.

M
ak

in
g
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
ab

o
u

t 
an

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
ab

ou
t 

an
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 m

u
st

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 

w
ri

ti
n
g 

to
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

T
ea

m
 (

co
n
ta

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 

in
 A

p
p
en

d
ix

 C
) 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

ti
m

e 
p
er

io
d
 g

iv
en

. 

W
ri

tt
en

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
in

cl
u
d
e 

le
tt

er
s 

(p
os

te
d
 o

r 

fa
xe

d
) 

an
d
 e

m
ai

ls
.

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

ft
er

 t
h
e 

en
d
 o

f 
th

e 
p
u
b
lic

 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 p

er
io

d
 c

an
n
ot

 le
ga

lly
 b

e 
ac

ce
p
te

d
. (

 S
ee

 

A
lb

er
t 

C
ou

rt
 R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 V
 W

es
tm

in
st

er
 C

it
y 

C
ou

n
ci

l  
[2

0
1
0
] 

E
W

H
C

 3
9
3
 (

A
d
m

in
)

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
m

u
st

 c
on

ta
in

 

!
 t

h
e 

n
am

e,
 f
u
ll 

ad
d
re

ss
 &

 p
os

t 
co

d
e,

 o
f 
th

e 
p
er

so
n

 

m
ak

in
g 

th
em

. 

!
 T

h
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 a
n
d

!
 W

h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e 
4
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 t

h
e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
re

la
te

 t
o

!
 C

ri
m

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

!
 P

u
b
lic

 N
u
is

an
ce

!
 P

u
b
lic

 s
af

et
y 

!
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 f
ro

m
 h

ar
m

 

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o 
n
ot

 m
ee

t 
th

is
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

t 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
je

ct
ed

 a
s 

b
ei

n
g 

fr
iv

ol
ou

s 
or

 v
ex

at
io

u
s.

A
ll 

va
lid

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
w

ill
 f
or

m
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

 c
om

m
it

te
e 

re
p
or

t 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

p
u
b
lic

 d
oc

u
m

en
t.
 I
t 

w
ill

 

b
e 

gi
ve

n
 t

o 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t,
 h

is
 a

ge
n
t 

an
d
 a

n
ot

h
er

 

p
ar

ty
 r

eq
u
es

ti
n
g 

a 
co

p
y 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

S
u
b
-c

om
m

it
te

e 
1
0
 d

ay
s 

p
ri

or
 t

o 
th

e 
h
ea

ri
n
g.

 W
h
ils

t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ca

n
n
ot

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
an

on
ym

ou
sl

y 
w

e 
ca

n
, 

if
 r

eq
u
es

te
d
, r

em
ov

e 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

or
s 

n
am

e 
an

d
 h

ou
se

 

n
u
m

b
er

 f
ro

m
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s.
  

Pe
ti

ti
on

s 

Pe
ti

ti
on

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 (

se
e 

n
ot

e 
b
el

ow
) 

b
u
t 

ar
e 

n
ot

 

as
 in

fo
rm

at
iv

e 
as

 in
d
iv

id
u
al

 c
or

re
sp

on
d
en

ce
 a

n
d
 a

s 
su

ch
 

m
ay

 b
e 

gi
ve

n
 le

ss
 w

ei
gh

t 
w

h
en

 c
on

si
d
er

ed
 b

y 
a 

lic
en

si
n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e.

Pe
ti

ti
on

s 
w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ac
ce

p
te

d
 if

 o
n
 e

ac
h
 s

h
ee

t 
it

 c
le

ar
ly

sh
ow

s 

!
 t

h
e 

n
am

e 
an

d
 a

d
d
re

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 s

it
e 

, 

!
 t

h
e 

lic
en

sa
b
le

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d
 t

h
ei

r 
h
ou

rs
 

!
 R

ea
so

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 a
n
d

 

!
 w

h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e 
4
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 a

re
 r

el
ev

an
t 

E
ac

h
 p

et
it

io
n
er

 m
u
st

 g
iv

e 
th

ei
r 

n
am

e,
 f
u
ll 

ad
d
re

ss
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
p
os

t 
co

d
e,

 

Fa
ilu

re
 t

o 
co

m
p
ly

 w
it

h
 a

n
y 

of
 t

h
e 

ab
ov

e 
re

q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 

co
u
ld

 le
ad

 t
o 

th
e 

p
et

it
io

n
 b

ei
n
g 

re
je

ct
ed

.

A
 s

u
gg

es
te

d
 f
or

m
at

 f
or

 a
 p

et
it

io
n
 s

h
ee

t 
is

 a
va

ila
b
le

 o
n

 

th
e 

B
ro

m
le

y 
W

eb
si

te
 –

 w
w

w
.b

ro
m

le
y.

go
v.

u
k
 

W
h
en

 m
ak

in
g 

a 
R

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 t
h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l a
sk

s 
th

at
 a

 

co
n
ta

ct
 p

h
on

e 
n
u
m

b
er

 a
n
d
 e

m
ai

l a
d
d
re

ss
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

. 

T
h
es

e 
h
el

p
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l t
o 

q
u
ic

kl
y 

co
n
ta

ct
 r

es
p
on

d
en

ts
 

if
 t

h
e 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 a

re
 a

lt
er

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 

ob
je

ct
io

n
s 

or
 t

h
e 

d
at

e 
of

 t
h
e 

h
ea

ri
n
g 

h
as

 t
o 

b
e 

ch
an

ge
d

 

at
 s

h
or

t 
n
ot

ic
e.

 

Page 26



2
4

2
5

Ir
re

le
va

n
t,

 V
ex

at
io

u
s 

an
d

F
ri

vo
lo

u
s 

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s
In

te
g
ra

ti
n

g
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
an

d
A
vo

id
in

g 
D

u
pl

ic
a
ti
on

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
ac

ce
p
ts

 t
h
e 

 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
  

co
n
ce

rn
in

g 
th

e 
ju

d
gm

en
ts

 o
f 
 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 a
s 

b
ei

n
g 

ir
re

le
va

n
t,
  

ve
xa

ti
ou

s 
an

d
 f
ri

vo
lo

u
s.

A
 r

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
‘ir

re
le

va
n
t’

 if
 it

 d
oe

s 
n
ot

re
la

te
 t

o 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 o

r 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 in

 t
h
e 

co
n
te

xt
 o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
.

In
 c

on
si

d
er

in
g 

w
h
et

h
er

 o
r 

n
ot

 a
 r

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 is

‘v
ex

at
io

u
s 

or
 f
ri

vo
lo

u
s’

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
m

u
st

d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h
et

h
er

 a
n
y 

or
d
in

ar
y 

an
d
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le

p
er

so
n
 w

ou
ld

 c
on

si
d
er

 t
h
e 

m
at

te
r 

to
 b

e 
ve

xa
ti

ou
s

or
 f
ri

vo
lo

u
s. 

V
ex

at
io

n
 m

ay
 a

ri
se

 w
h
er

e,
 f
or

 e
xa

m
p
le

,

th
er

e 
is

 a
 d

is
p
u
te

 b
et

w
ee

n
 r

iv
al

 b
u
si

n
es

se
s. 

Fr
iv

ol
ou

s

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ca
te

go
ri

se
d
 b

y 
a 

la
ck

of
 s

er
io

u
sn

es
s.

S
u
ch

 ju
d
gm

en
ts

 s
h
ou

ld
 b

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

an
d
 n

ot
 b

as
ed

on
 p

ol
it

ic
al

 ju
d
gm

en
ts

 a
n
d
 a

s 
su

ch
 a

re
 b

es
t 

m
ad

e 
b
y

of
fi
ce

rs
 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

en
q
u
ir

ie
s 

as
 m

ay
 b

e 
n
ec

es
sa

ry
. W

h
er

e

a 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 is
 f
ou

n
d
 t

o 
b
e 

ir
re

le
va

n
t,
 v

ex
at

io
u
s 

or

fr
iv

ol
ou

s, 
th

e 
p
er

so
n
 m

ak
in

g 
it

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 a
n
d

th
at

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
is

re
ga

rd
ed

.

R
ep

ea
t 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

at
te

n
ti

on

to
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f 
re

p
lic

at
in

g 
to

 a

la
rg

e 
ex

te
n
t,
 t

h
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
(s

) 
at

 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 /

 c
lu

b
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 r

ef
u
se

d
 

or
 g

ra
n
te

d
 s

u
b
je

ct
 t

o 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s.

W
h
er

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e,

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

C
om

m
it

te
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
d
er

 e
ac

h
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 o

n
 it

s 
m

er
it

s

in
cl

u
d
in

g:

!
 T

h
e 

ap
p
lic

an
ts

’ j
u
st

ifi
ca

ti
on

 o
r 

ex
p
la

n
at

io
n
 a

s 
to

 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
ci

rc
u
m

st
an

ce
s 

w
ar

ra
n
ti

n
g 

a 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

d
ec

is
io

n
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

it
te

e

!
 T

h
e 

ex
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 o

ve
rc

om
e 

p
re

vi
ou

s 
co

n
ce

rn
s

!
 T

h
e 

ex
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g 

th
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 a
n
d
 a

n
y 

su
gg

es
te

d
 c

on
d
it

io
n
s)

 

w
ill

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
.

T
h
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

d
oe

s 
n
ot

 a
p
p
ly

 t
o 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r:

!
 C

h
an

ge
s 

to
 D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 P

re
m

is
es

 S
u
p
er

vi
so

rs

!
 C

h
an

ge
s 

to
 t

h
e 

ad
d
re

ss
 o

f 
so

m
eo

n
e 

n
am

ed
 o

n
 a

 

lic
en

ce

!
 T

em
p
or

ar
y 

E
ve

n
t 

N
ot

ic
es

an
d
 is

 n
ot

 d
es

ig
n
ed

 t
o 

in
h
ib

it
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

to
 m

ak
e

va
ri

at
io

n
s 

fr
om

 ‘t
im

e 
to

 t
im

e’
.

M
an

y 
p
eo

p
le

 a
n
d
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
s 

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
it

h
, o

r 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y,
 t

h
e 

w
ay

s 
in

w
h
ic

h
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
re

 o
p
er

at
ed

.

M
os

t 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
, d

ir
ec

tl
y 

or
 in

d
ir

ec
tl

y,
 in

 t
h
e

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

th
os

e

re
la

ti
n
g 

to
 t

h
e 

p
re

ve
n
ti

on
 o

f 
cr

im
e 

an
d
 d

is
or

d
er

 a
n
d

p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

. A
m

on
gs

t 
th

e 
va

ri
ou

s 
st

ak
eh

ol
d
er

s

th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 t
h
at

 r
el

at
e 

to
, o

r

ar
e 

in
fl
u
en

ce
d
 b

y,
 t

h
e 

ex
er

ci
se

 o
f 
th

e 
C

ou
n
ci

l’s

lic
en

si
n
g 

fu
n
ct

io
n
.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
h
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o 
av

oi
d
,

so
 f
ar

 a
s 

p
os

si
b
le

, d
u
p
lic

at
io

n
 w

it
h
 o

th
er

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

re
gi

m
es

. S
om

e 
re

gu
la

ti
on

s, 
h
ow

ev
er

, d
o 

n
ot

 c
ov

er
 t

h
e

u
n
iq

u
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

of
 s

om
e 

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t.
 T

h
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

on
si

d
er

 a
tt

ac
h
in

g 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s

to
 P

re
m

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

s 
an

d
 C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s

w
h
er

e 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 f
or

 t
h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

lr
ea

d
y 

p
ro

vi
d
ed

 f
or

 in

an
y 

ot
h
er

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n
, a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e

ap
p
lic

an
t’
s 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 a
n
d
 if

 t
h
er

e 
ar

e

re
le

va
n
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s.

Page 27



2
6

2
7

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

B
u
il

d
in

g 
C

on
tr

ol
T

h
er

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
cl

ea
r 

se
p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g 
an

d
 b

u
ild

in
g 

co
n
tr

ol
 f
u
n
ct

io
n
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

re
gi

m
es

. L
ic

en
si

n
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
a 

re
-r

u
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 n

ot
 g

ra
n
t 

an
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 

fo
r 

a 
n
ew

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 o

r 
C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 o

r 
fo

r 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l 
va

ri
at

io
n
 u

n
le

ss
 it

 is
 s

at
is

fi
ed

 

th
at

 a
ll 

re
le

va
n
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g 
p
er

m
is

si
on

s 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 

w
h
er

e 
n
ec

es
sa

ry
. T

h
is

 c
on

d
it

io
n
 w

ill
 n

ot
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o 

an
 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 a
 p

ro
vi

si
on

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
u
n
d
er

 s
ec

ti
on

 2
9

 

of
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
.

W
h
en

 c
on

si
d
er

in
g 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
to

 t
h
e 

gr
an

ti
n
g 

of
 a

 

n
ew

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 o

r 
C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 o

r 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l 
va

ri
at

io
n
 o

f 
an

 e
xi

st
in

g 
lic

en
ce

 o
r 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
, 

w
h
ic

h
 is

 n
ot

 s
u
b
je

ct
 t

o 
an

y 
p
la

n
n
in

g 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s, 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
m

ay
 r

eq
u
es

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

s 

to
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n
in

g 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

at
ta

ch
ed

 t
o 

si
m

ila
r 

p
re

m
is

es
 

in
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

lit
y.

 T
h
e 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
m

ay
 c

on
si

d
er

 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f
or

 t
h
e 

im
p
lic

at
io

n
 o

f 
su

ch
 c

on
d
it

io
n
s 

an
d

 

co
n
si

d
er

 t
h
os

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 b

ei
n
g 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

.

D
iv

er
si

ty
 a

n
d

 E
q
u
a
li

ty
T

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

is
h
es

 t
o 

en
co

u
ra

ge
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
a 

cu
lt

u
ra

lly
 d

iv
er

se
 r

an
ge

 o
f 
re

gu
la

te
d

 

en
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

B
or

ou
gh

, p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y

liv
e 

m
u
si

c 
an

d
 d

an
ce

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

cc
es

si
b
le

 t
o 

al
l p

eo
p
le

.   

E
q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 2
01

0

A
ll 

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
re

 s
u
b
je

ct
 t

o 
th

e 
E

q
u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 

2
0
1
0
 w

h
ic

h
 li

st
s 

a 
n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
p
ro

te
ct

ed
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

th
at

 m
u
st

 n
ot

 b
e 

u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

re
as

on
 t

o 
tr

ea
t 

a 
p
er

so
n
 le

ss
 

fa
vo

u
ra

b
ly

 t
h
an

 a
n
ot

h
er

 p
er

so
n
, t

h
es

e 
ar

e 

!
 a

ge
, 

!
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

, 

!
 g

en
d
er

 r
ea

ss
ig

n
m

en
t,
 

!
 m

ar
ri

ag
e 

an
d
 c

iv
il 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s,
 

!
 p

re
gn

an
cy

 a
n
d
 m

at
er

n
it

y,
 

!
 r

ac
e 

(t
h
is

 in
cl

u
d
es

 c
ol

ou
r;
 n

at
io

n
al

it
y;

 e
th

n
ic

 a
n
d

 

n
at

io
n
al

 o
ri

gi
n
s)

, 

!
 r

el
ig

io
n
 o

r 
b
el

ie
f, 

!
 s

ex
, a

n
d
 s

ex
u
al

 o
ri

en
ta

ti
on

. 

T
re

at
in

g 
a 

p
er

so
n
 le

ss
 f
av

ou
ra

b
ly

 t
h
an

 s
om

eo
n
e 

el
se

 b
ec

au
se

 t
h
at

 p
er

so
n
 h

as
 o

n
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 t

h
es

e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

is
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
or

y.
 

T
h
e 

E
q
u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 2
0
1
0
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

u
d
es

 a
 d

u
ty

 o
n
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l a
s 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 h
av

e 
d
u
e 

re
ga

rd
 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o 
el

im
in

at
e 

d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n
, h

ar
as

sm
en

t 

an
d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

at
io

n
; a

d
va

n
ce

 e
q
u
al

it
y 

of
 o

p
p
or

tu
n
it

y;
 a

n
d

 

fo
st

er
 g

oo
d
 r

el
at

io
n
s, 

b
et

w
ee

n
 p

eo
p
le

 w
it

h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
u
rg

es
 a

p
p
lic

an
ts

 a
n
d

 

ex
is

ti
n
g 

op
er

at
or

s 
to

 p
la

n
 a

h
ea

d
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

th
ei

r 
le

ga
l 

re
sp

on
si

b
ili

ti
es

 u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

E
q
u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 2
0
1
0
. F

u
rt

h
er

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 (
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

om
eo

ffi
ce

.g
ov

.

u
k/

eq
u
al

it
ie

s/
) 

or
 h

tt
p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

om
eo

ffi
ce

.g
ov

.u
k/

p
u
b
lic

at
io

n
s/

eq
u
al

it
ie

s/
eq

u
al

it
y-

ac
t-

p
u
b
lic

at
io

n
s/

eq
u
al

it
y-

ac
t-

gu
id

an
ce

/

  

P
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s

It
 is

 a
 le

ga
l r

eq
u
ir

em
en

t 
th

at
 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 f
or

 d
is

ab
le

d
 

p
eo

p
le

 (
in

cl
u
d
in

g 
st

af
f 
an

d
 p

er
fo

rm
er

s)
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 

p
ro

vi
d
ed

 a
t 

p
la

ce
s 

of
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t.
 D

u
ti

es
 im

p
os

ed
 

b
y 

th
e 

E
q
u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 2
0
1
0
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
at

 a
n
y 

p
er

so
n

 

p
ro

vi
d
in

g 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 t

h
e 

p
u
b
lic

 m
u
st

 c
om

p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

d
u
ty

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 d

is
ab

le
d

 

p
eo

p
le

 t
o 

ac
ce

ss
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e,

 w
h
er

e 
a 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
at

 a
 s

u
b
st

an
ti

al
 d

is
ad

va
n
ta

ge
 c

om
p
ar

ed
 t

o 
a 

n
on

-d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
. T

h
is

 a
p
p
lie

s 
to

 d
is

ab
le

d
 p

eo
p
le

 

em
p
lo

ye
d
 b

y 
or

 t
h
os

e 
w

h
o 

w
is

h
 t

o 
ob

ta
in

 g
oo

d
s 

an
d

 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
ro

m
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

. 

N
o 

co
n
d
it

io
n
 w

ill
 b

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

lic
en

ce
 o

r 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 

w
h
ic

h
 c

on
fl
ic

ts
 w

it
h
 o

r 
d
u
p
lic

at
es

 t
h
is

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t.
 

S
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
d
er

s 
al

so
 h

av
e 

a 
d
u
ty

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o 

an
y 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
w

h
ic

h
 p

u
t 

a 
d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
 a

t 
a 

su
b
st

an
ti

al
 d

is
ad

va
n
ta

ge
 in

 

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
a 

se
rv

ic
e,

 o
r 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d
e 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

b
y 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
lt

er
n
at

iv
e 

m
ea

n
s. 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 

an
d
 t

h
ei

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
m

at
te

r 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 in
 B

u
ild

in
g 

R
eg

u
la

ti
on

s 
an

d
 p

la
n
n
ed

 a
lt

er
at

io
n
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 

m
ay

 in
vo

lv
e 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o 
ap

p
ly

 f
or

 b
u
ild

in
g 

co
n
tr

ol
 

ap
p
ro

va
l.

T
h
e 

E
q
u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 2
0
1
0
 h

as
 in

tr
od

u
ce

d
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 f
ro

m
 

th
re

e 
n
ew

 f
or

m
s 

of
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n
: 

!
 d

ir
ec

t 
d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f 
d
is

ab
ili

ty
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 

to
 g

oo
d
s, 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

!
 in

d
ir

ec
t 

d
is

ab
ili

ty
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n
, a

n
d

 

!
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n
 a

ri
si

n
g 

fr
om

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
. 

B
u
si

n
es

se
s 

al
so

 h
av

e 
an

 o
b
lig

at
io

n
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o 

h
el

p
 d

is
ab

le
d
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

s 
ac

ce
ss

 t
h
ei

r 

go
od

s, 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d
 s

er
vi

ce
s.
 

C
en

so
rs

h
o

p

T
h
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 
p
la

ys

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 n

ot
 a

tt
ac

h
 c

on
d
it

io
n
s 

to
 

a 
p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 o
r 

cl
u
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 w

h
ic

h
 

at
te

m
p
ts

 t
o 

ce
n
so

r 
or

 m
od

if
y 

th
e 

co
n
te

n
t 

of
 p

la
ys

 in
 

an
yw

ay

Page 28



2
8

2
9

Fi
lm

s

In
 g

en
er

al
, o

th
er

 t
h
an

 in
 t

h
e 

co
n
te

xt
 o

f 
fi
lm

 

cl
as

si
fi
ca

ti
on

 f
or

 fi
lm

 e
xh

ib
it

io
n
s, 

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y 

w
ill

 n
ot

 u
se

 t
h
ei

r 
p
ow

er
s 

u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

2
0
0
3
 A

ct
 t

o 
se

ek
 

to
 im

p
os

e 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 c

en
so

r 
th

e 
co

n
te

n
t 

of
 a

n
y 

fo
rm

 o
f 
re

gu
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t.
 

T
h
is

 is
 n

ot
 a

 p
ro

p
er

 f
u
n
ct

io
n
 o

f 
lic

en
si

n
g 

la
w

 a
n
d

 

ca
n
n
ot

 b
e 

p
ro

p
er

ly
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

T
h
e 

co
n
te

n
t 

of
 r

eg
u
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

is
 a

 m
at

te
r 

w
h
ic

h
 is

 a
d
d
re

ss
ed

 b
y 

ex
is

ti
n
g 

la
w

s 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

in
d
ec

en
cy

 

an
d
 o

b
sc

en
it

y.
 W

h
er

e 
th

e 
co

n
ce

rn
 is

 a
b
ou

t 
p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n
, t

h
ei

r 
ac

ce
ss

 s
h
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 w
h
er

e 

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 b
u
t 

n
o 

ot
h
er

 li
m

it
at

io
n
 w

ill
 n

or
m

al
ly

 b
e 

im
p
os

ed
.

L
ic

en
ce

 C
on

d
it

io
n
s

G
en

er
al

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

W
h
er

e 
re

sp
on

si
b
le

 a
u
th

or
it

ie
s 

or
 in

te
re

st
ed

p
ar

ti
es

 d
o 

n
ot

 r
ai

se
 a

n
y 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s
ab

ou
t 

an
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
, i

t 
is

 t
h
e 

d
u
ty

 o
f 
th

e
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
to

 g
ra

n
t 

th
e 

lic
en

ce
 o

r
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 s
u
b
je

ct
 o

n
ly

 t
o 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

th
at

ar
e 

co
n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

an
d
 a

n
y 

m
an

d
at

or
y 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

p
re

sc
ri

b
ed

b
y 

th
e 

A
ct

.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
m

ay
 n

ot
 im

p
os

e 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s

u
n
le

ss
 it

s 
d
is

cr
et

io
n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 e

n
ga

ge
d
 f
ol

lo
w

in
g

th
e 

m
ak

in
g 

of
 r

el
ev

an
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
an

d
 it

 h
as

 b
ee

n

sa
ti

sfi
ed

 a
t 

a 
h
ea

ri
n
g 

of
 t

h
e 

n
ec

es
si

ty
 t

o 
im

p
os

e

co
n
d
it

io
n
s. 

It
 m

ay
 t

h
en

 im
p
os

e 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

ri
si

n
g 

ou
t 

of
 t

h
e

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s. 
T
o 

m
in

im
is

e

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

n
ec

es
si

ty
 f
or

 h
ea

ri
n
gs

, t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ou
ld

 e
n
co

u
ra

ge
 a

p
p
lic

an
ts

 t
o 

co
n
su

lt
 w

it
h

th
e 

‘R
es

p
on

si
b
le

 A
u
th

or
it

ie
s’

 w
h
en

 p
re

p
ar

in
g 

th
ei

r

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s.
 

T
h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y 
h
as

 p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 g

u
id

an
ce

 t
o
 

h
el

p
 a

p
p
lic

an
ts

 w
ri

te
 t

h
ei

r 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s 
w

it
h

 

su
gg

es
te

d
 w

or
d
in

g 
fo

r 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
. T

h
e 

gu
id

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
fo

u
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s
 w

eb
 s

it
e 

(w
w

w
.b

ro
m

le
y.

go
v.

u
k)

   

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
h
at

 it
 is

 im
p
or

ta
n
t

to
 b

al
an

ce
 a

n
y 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

at
ta

ch
ed

 t
o 

a 
lic

en
ce

 o
r

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 s

o 
as

 n
ot

 t
o 

b
e 

d
is

p
ro

p
or

ti
on

at
e 

or
 o

ve
rl

y

b
u
rd

en
so

m
e 

b
u
t 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

T
h
er

ef
or

e,
 w

h
er

e 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

ar
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

h
ey

 w
ill

 b
e

ta
ilo

re
d
 t

o 
th

e 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

 s
ty

le
 a

n
d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

of

th
e 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d
 e

ve
n
t 

co
n
ce

rn
ed

. W
h
er

e

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 a
n
d
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 f
or

 t
h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
w

ill

co
n
si

d
er

 a
tt

ac
h
in

g 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g 
th

os
e 

d
ra

w
n

fr
om

 t
h
e 

re
le

va
n
t 

M
od

el
 P

oo
ls

 o
f 
C

on
d
it

io
n
s 

se
t 

ou
t

in
 t

h
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 u

n
d
er

S
ec

ti
on

 1
8
2
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
.

M
an

d
at

o
ry

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

T
h
e 

A
ct

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 c
er

ta
in

 c
on

d
it

io
n
s 

ar
e 

ap
p
lie

d
 t

o

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
se

s 
an

d
 c

lu
b
 p

re
m

is
e 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s 

w
h
er

e

th
ey

 in
cl

u
d
e:

!
 T

h
e 

re
ta

il 
sa

le
 o

f 
al

co
h
ol

!
 T

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
D

oo
r 

S
u
p
er

vi
so

rs

!
 T

h
e 

sh
ow

in
g 

of
 fi

lm
s.

A
d
d
it

io
n
al

ly
 in

 a
ll 

ca
se

s 
re

la
ti

n
g 

to
:

!
 I
rr

es
p
on

si
b
le

 d
ri

n
ks

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n
s

!
 N

o 
al

co
h
ol

 is
 d

is
p
en

se
d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

b
y 

on
e 

p
er

so
n
 in

to
 

th
e 

m
ou

th
 o

f 
an

ot
h
er

.

!
 F

re
e 

ta
p
 w

at
er

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n
 r

eq
u
es

t 
to

 a
ll
 

cu
st

om
er

s.

!
 A

n
 a

ge
 v

er
ifi

ca
ti

on
 p

ol
ic

y 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

.

!
 M

in
im

u
m

 m
ea

su
re

s 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

 id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
n
d
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
b
le

 t
o 

cu
st

om
er

s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 a

p
p
ly

 s
u
ch

 c
on

d
it

io
n
s 

as

se
t 

ou
t 

in
 S

ec
ti

on
s 

1
9
, 2

0
 a

n
d
 2

1
 o

f 
th

e 
A

ct
.

M
an

d
at

o
ry

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

-
S
al

e 
o

f 
A

lc
o

h
o

l

W
h
er

e 
a 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 a
u
th

or
is

es
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d
ed

!
 N

o 
su

p
p
ly

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 a
t 

a 
ti

m
e 

w
h
en

 t
h
er

e 
is

 n
o
 

D
es

ig
n
at

ed
 P

re
m

is
es

 S
u
p
er

vi
so

r 
or

 w
h
er

e 
th

e 

D
es

ig
n
at

ed
 P

re
m

is
es

 S
u
p
er

vi
so

r 
d
oe

s 
n
ot

 h
ol

d
 a

 

Pe
rs

on
al

 L
ic

en
ce

 o
r 

h
is

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

 is
 s

u
sp

en
d
ed

!
 E

ve
ry

 s
al

e 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

 m
u
st

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
or

 a
u
th

or
is

ed
 

b
y 

a 
p
er

so
n
 w

h
o 

h
ol

d
s 

a 
Pe

rs
on

al
 L

ic
en

ce
. T

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
su

p
p
or

ts
 t

h
e 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
se

t 
ou

t 

in
 t

h
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
’s

 g
u
id

an
ce

 a
n
d
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

re
co

m
m

en
d
s 

th
at

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

 H
ol

d
er

s 
gi

ve
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

w
ri

tt
en

 a
u
th

or
is

at
io

n
s 

to
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

s 
th

at
 

th
ey

 a
re

 a
u
th

or
is

in
g 

to
 r

et
ai

l a
lc

oh
ol

. T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
co

n
si

d
er

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ct
or

s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

le
va

n
t 

in
 c

on
si

d
er

in
g 

w
h
et

h
er

 o
r 

n
ot

 

an
 a

u
th

or
is

at
io

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 g

iv
en

: T
h
e 

p
er

so
n
(s

) 

au
th

or
is

ed
 t

o 
se

ll 
al

co
h
ol

 a
t 

an
y 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

p
re

m
is

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
cl

ea
rl

y 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

Page 29



3
0

31

!
 T

h
e 

au
th

or
is

at
io

n
 s

h
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 t
h
e 

ac
ts

w
h
ic

h
 m

ay
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y 

th
e 

p
er

so
n
 b

ei
n
g

au
th

or
is

ed

!
 T

h
er

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
 o

ve
rt

 a
ct

 o
f 
au

th
or

is
at

io
n
, f

or

ex
am

p
le

, a
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

w
ri

tt
en

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

gi
ve

n
 t

o 
th

e

p
er

so
n
 b

ei
n
g 

au
th

or
is

ed

!
 T

h
er

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 s
en

si
b
le

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 f
or

 

th
e

p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

 h
ol

d
er

 t
o 

m
on

it
or

 t
h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 t
h
at

th
ey

 h
av

e 
au

th
or

is
ed

 o
n
 a

 r
ea

so
n
ab

ly
 r

eg
u
la

r 
b
as

is
.

M
an

d
at

o
ry

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

-
D

o
o

r 
S
u

p
er

vi
so

rs

W
h
er

e 
a 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 c
on

ta
in

s 
a 

co
n
d
it

io
n
 t

h
at

 a
t

an
y 

ti
m

e 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
p
er

so
n
s 

m
u
st

 b
e 

at
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
u
t 

a 
se

cu
ri

ty
 a

ct
iv

it
y,

 s
u
ch

 p
er

so
n
s 

m
u
st

 b
e

lic
en

se
d
 b

y 
th

e 
S
ec

u
ri

ty
 I
n
d
u
st

ry
 A

u
th

or
it

y 
(S

IA
) 

or
 b

e

en
ti

tl
ed

 t
o 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
th

at
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

b
y 

vi
rt

u
e 

of
 s

ec
ti

on
 4

 

of
 t

h
e 

A
ct

. W
h
en

ev
er

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 o

p
er

at
iv

es
 a

re
 e

m
p
lo

ye
d

 

at
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 t
o 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
an

y 
se

cu
ri

ty
 f
u
n
ct

io
n

 

th
ey

 m
u
st

 b
e 

lic
en

se
d
 b

y 
th

e 
S
IA

. I
f 
a 

lic
en

se
e 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 

em
p
lo

ys
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 o

p
er

at
iv

es
 h

e/
sh

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d
 t

o 
b
e 

lic
en

se
d
 b

y 
th

e 
S
IA

 a
s 

a 
su

p
er

vi
so

r/
m

an
ag

er
. T

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
m

ay
 lo

ok
 m

or
e 

fa
vo

u
ra

b
ly

 o
n

 

lic
en

ce
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

th
at

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 t
h
at

 li
ce

n
se

es
 

h
av

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
:

!
 R

ec
ru

it
in

g 
S
IA

 li
ce

n
se

d
 d

oo
r 

su
p
er

vi
si

on
 s

ta
ff

 f
ro

m
 a

 

re
p
u
ta

b
le

 c
om

p
an

y 
w

it
h
 S

IA
 A

p
p
ro

ve
d
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r 

S
ta

tu
s

!
 W

h
at

 m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n
 a

n
d
 w

h
at

 p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 f
or

 li
ce

n
se

es
 t

o 
ch

ec
k 

th
e 

S
IA

 r
eg

is
te

r 
of

 

lic
en

se
d
 d

oo
r 

su
p
er

vi
so

rs
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
h
ei

r 
p
re

m
is

es
 

an
d
 c

u
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
on

ly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

d
oo

r 
su

p
er

vi
so

rs
 

w
it

h
 a

n
 S

IA
 li

ce
n
ce

.

M
an

d
at

o
ry

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

-
E
xh

ib
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
F
il

m
s

W
h
er

e 
a 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 a
u
th

or
is

es
 fi

lm
 e

xh
ib

it
io

n
s 

th
e 

ad
m

is
si

on
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 m

u
st

 b
e 

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 in

 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 o

f 
th

e 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
on

 b
od

y.
 

E
ls

ew
h
er

e 
in

 t
h
e 

p
ol

ic
y 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
h
as

 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

B
ri

ti
sh

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
Fi

lm
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

ti
on

 

sh
al

l b
e 

th
e 

‘F
ilm

 C
la

ss
ifi

ca
ti

on
 b

od
y’

. I
n
 it

s 
ro

le
 o

f 

im
p
le

m
en

ti
n
g 

lo
ca

l c
u
lt

u
ra

l s
tr

at
eg

ie
s, 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
h
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o 
en

co
u
ra

ge
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

m
ot

e 
liv

e 
m

u
si

c,
 d

an
ce

 a
n
d
 t

h
ea

tr
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
id

er
 

cu
lt

u
ra

l b
en

efi
t 

of
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y,
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

ch
ild

re
n
. 

W
h
en

 c
on

si
d
er

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

or
 s

u
ch

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

im
p
os

it
io

n
 o

f 
co

n
d
it

io
n
s 

on
 li

ce
n
ce

s 
or

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s, 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 c

ar
ef

u
lly

 b
al

an
ce

 t
h
e 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 

n
ee

d
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

n
ec

es
si

ty
 o

f 
p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. C

on
si

d
er

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n
 t

o 
th

e 
p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

of
 a

n
y 

ev
en

t,
 in

cl
u
d
in

g 
th

e 
ty

p
e,

 s
ca

le
 

an
d
 d

u
ra

ti
on

 o
f 
th

e 
p
ro

p
os

ed
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 

w
h
er

e 
lim

it
ed

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 o
n
ly

 m
ay

 b
e 

ca
u
se

d
.

M
an

d
at

o
ry

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

-
G

en
er

al

1
. (

1
) 
T

h
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 p
er

so
n
 s

h
al

l t
ak

e 
al

l r
ea

so
n
ab

le
 

st
ep

s 
to

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 r

el
ev

an
t 

p
re

m
is

es
 d

o 
n
ot

 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t,
 a

rr
an

ge
 o

r 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 a
n
y 

ir
re

sp
on

si
b
le

 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
. 

 (2
) 

In
 t

h
is

 p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
, a

n
 ir

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n

 

m
ea

n
s 

an
y 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

, 

or
 s

u
b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 s
im

ila
r 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
, c

ar
ri

ed
 o

n
 f
or

 t
h
e 

p
u
rp

os
e 

of
 e

n
co

u
ra

gi
n
g 

th
e 

sa
le

 o
r 

su
p
p
ly

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 

fo
r 

co
n
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er

 w
h
ic

h
 

ca
rr

ie
s 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 
le

ad
in

g 
or

 c
on

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g 

to
 

cr
im

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

, p
re

ju
d
ic

e 
to

 p
u
b
lic

 s
af

et
y,

 p
u
b
lic

 

n
u
is

an
ce

, o
r 

h
ar

m
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n
 -

 

(a
) 

G
am

es
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
h
ic

h
 r

eq
u
ir

e 

or
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
, o

r 
ar

e 
d
es

ig
n
ed

 t
o 

re
q
u
ir

e 
or

 

en
co

u
ra

ge
, i

n
d
iv

id
u
al

s 
to

 -

(i
) 

D
ri

n
k 

a 
q
u
an

ti
ty

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 w
it

h
in

 a
 

ti
m

e 
lim

it
 (

ot
h
er

 t
h
an

 t
o 

d
ri

n
k 

al
co

h
ol

 

so
ld

 o
r 

su
p
p
lie

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 b

ef
or

e 

th
e 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
er

io
d
 in

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 p
er

so
n
 is

 a
u
th

or
is

ed
 t

o 
se

ll 
or

 

su
p
p
ly

 a
lc

oh
ol

),
 o

r 

(i
i)

 D
ri

n
k 

as
 m

u
ch

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
s 

p
os

si
b
le

 

(w
h
et

h
er

 w
it

h
in

 a
 t

im
e 

lim
it

 o
r 

ot
h
er

w
is

e)
;

(b
) 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
u
n
lim

it
ed

 o
r 

u
n
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 

q
u
an

ti
ti

es
 o

f 
al

co
h
ol

 f
re

e 
or

 f
or

 a
 fi

xe
d
 o

r 

d
is

co
u
n
te

d
 f
ee

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u
b
lic

 o
r 

to
 a

 g
ro

u
p

 

d
efi

n
ed

 b
y 

a 
p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
 (

ot
h
er

 2
8

 

th
an

 a
n
y 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

r 
d
is

co
u
n
t 

av
ai

la
b
le

 t
o 

an
 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 in
 r

es
p
ec

t 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

 f
or

 c
on

su
m

p
ti

on
 

at
 a

 t
ab

le
 m

ea
l, 

as
 d

efi
n
ed

 in
 s

ec
ti

on
 1

5
9
 o

f 
th

e 

A
ct

);

 (c
) 

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
fr

ee
 o

r 
d
is

co
u
n
te

d
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

or
 a

n
y 

ot
h
er

 t
h
in

g 
as

 a
 p

ri
ze

 t
o 

en
co

u
ra

ge
 

or
 r

ew
ar

d
 t

h
e 

p
u
rc

h
as

e 
an

d
 c

on
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

f 

al
co

h
ol

 o
ve

r 
a 

p
er

io
d
 o

f 
2
4
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

;  

 (d
) 

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
fr

ee
 o

r 
d
is

co
u
n
te

d
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

in
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o 
th

e 
vi

ew
in

g 
on

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 

of
 a

 s
p
or

ti
n
g 

ev
en

t,
 w

h
er

e 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 is
 

d
ep

en
d
en

t 
on

 -

(i
) 
T

h
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 a

 r
ac

e,
 c

om
p
et

it
io

n
 o

r 

ot
h
er

 e
ve

n
t 

or
 p

ro
ce

ss
, o

r 

(i
i)

 T
h
e 

lik
el

ih
oo

d
 o

f 
an

yt
h
in

g 
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

or
 n

ot
 o

cc
u
rr

in
g;

 (e
) 

S
el

lin
g 

or
 s

u
p
p
ly

in
g 

al
co

h
ol

 in
 a

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 

w
it

h
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n
al

 p
os

te
rs

 o
r 

fl
ye

rs
 o

n
, o

r 
in

 t
h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

, t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 w

h
ic

h
 c

an
 r

ea
so

n
ab

ly
 

b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o 
co

n
d
on

e,
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
 o

r 

gl
am

or
is

e 
an

ti
-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

u
r 

or
 t

o 
re

fe
r 

to
 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 d

ru
n
ke

n
n
es

s 
in

 a
n
y 

fa
vo

u
ra

b
le

 

m
an

n
er

.

2
. T

h
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 p
er

so
n
 s

h
al

l e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 n
o 

al
co

h
ol

 

is
 d

is
p
en

se
d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

b
y 

on
e 

p
er

so
n
 in

to
 t

h
e 

m
ou

th
 

of
 a

n
ot

h
er

 (
ot

h
er

 t
h
an

 w
h
er

e 
th

at
 o

th
er

 p
er

so
n
 is

 

u
n
ab

le
 t

o 
d
ri

n
k 

w
it

h
ou

t 
as

si
st

an
ce

 b
y 

re
as

on
 o

f 
a 

d
is

ab
ili

ty
).

 

3
. T

h
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 p
er

so
n
 s

h
al

l e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 f
re

e 
ta

p
 

w
at

er
 is

 p
ro

vi
d
ed

 o
n
 r

eq
u
es

t 
to

 c
u
st

om
er

s 
w

h
er

e 
it

 is
 

re
as

on
ab

ly
 a

va
ila

b
le

. 

4
. (

1
) 
T

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

 h
ol

d
er

 o
r 

cl
u
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 h

ol
d
er

 s
h
al

l e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
n
 a

ge
 v

er
ifi

ca
ti

on
 

p
ol

ic
y 

ap
p
lie

s 
to

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o 
th

e 
sa

le
 

or
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

. 

 (2
) 
T

h
e 

p
ol

ic
y 

m
u
st

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

s 
w

h
o 

ap
p
ea

r 

to
 t

h
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 p
er

so
n
 t

o 
b
e 

u
n
d
er

 1
8
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 
ag

e 

(o
r 

su
ch

 o
ld

er
 a

ge
 a

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 t
h
e 

p
ol

ic
y)

to
 p

ro
d
u
ce

 o
n
 r

eq
u
es

t,
 b

ef
or

e 
b
ei

n
g 

se
rv

ed
 a

lc
oh

ol
, 

id
en

ti
fi
ca

ti
on

 b
ea

ri
n
g 

th
ei

r 
p
h
ot

og
ra

p
h
, d

at
e 

of
 b

ir
th

 

an
d
 a

 h
ol

og
ra

p
h
ic

 m
ar

k.
 

 

5
. T

h
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 p
er

so
n
 s

h
al

l e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

– 

(1
) 
W

h
er

e 
an

y 
of

 t
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
al

co
h
ol

ic
 d

ri
n
ks

 is
 

so
ld

 o
r 

su
p
p
lie

d
 f
or

 c
on

su
m

p
ti

on
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 

(o
th

er
 t

h
an

 a
lc

oh
ol

ic
 d

ri
n
ks

 s
ol

d
 o

r 
su

p
p
lie

d
 h

av
in

g 

b
ee

n
 m

ad
e 

u
p
 in

 a
d
va

n
ce

 r
ea

d
y 

fo
r 

sa
le

 o
r 

su
p
p
ly

 

in
 a

 s
ec

u
re

ly
 c

lo
se

d
 c

on
ta

in
er

) 
it

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
in

 t
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s 

- 

(i
) 

B
ee

r 
or

 c
id

er
: ½

 1
/2

 p
in

t;
 

(i
i)

 G
in

, r
u
m

, v
od

ka
 o

r 
w

h
is

ky
: 2

5
 m

l o
r 

3
5

 

m
l; 

an
d

 

(i
ii)

 S
ti

ll 
w

in
e 

in
 a

 g
la

ss
: 1

2
5
 m

l; 
an

d
 

(i
v)

 C
u
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 t
h
e 

av
ai

la
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

es
e 

m
ea

su
re

s.

Page 30



3
2

3
3

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t
A

p
p

ea
ls

 a
g
a
in

st
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
d
ec

is
io

n
s

O
n
ce

 li
ce

n
se

d
, i

t 
is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 t

h
at

 p
re

m
is

es
ar

e 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 a
n
d
 o

p
er

at
ed

 s
o 

as
 t

o
 

en
su

re
 t

h
e 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

n
d
 c

om
p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
2
0
0
3
 A

ct
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 s
u
p
p
or

t 
b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

to
 c

om
p
ly

 w
it

h
 

th
e 

la
w

 b
u
t 

vi
ew

 o
ff

en
ce

s 
an

d
 b

re
ac

h
es

 o
f 

lic
en

ce
 c

on
d
it

io
n
s 

se
ri

ou
sl

y.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

ar
ra

n
ge

m
en

ts
 t

o

m
on

it
or

 p
re

m
is

es
 a

n
d
 t

ak
e 

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t

ac
ti

on
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
h
is
. T

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 w

or
k

cl
os

el
y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

Po
lic

e 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 t
o 

en
su

re

an
 e

ffi
ci

en
t 

d
ep

lo
ym

en
t 

of
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
ffi

ce
rs

en
ga

ge
d
 in

 e
n
fo

rc
in

g 
lic

en
si

n
g 

la
w

 a
n
d
 in

sp
ec

ti
n
g

lic
en

se
d
 p

re
m

is
es

, i
n
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

h
at

H
ig

h
-r

is
k 

p
re

m
is

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
p
ri

or
it

y.

T
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

ac
ti

on
 w

ill
 b

e:

!
 T

ar
ge

te
d
 t

ow
ar

d
 t

h
os

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 p

re
se

n
ti

n
g 

th
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
ri

sk

!
 P

ro
p
or

ti
on

al
, t

o 
th

e 
n
at

u
re

 a
n
d
 s

er
io

u
sn

es
s 

of
 t

h
e 

ri
sk

 

th
os

e 
p
re

m
is

es
 p

re
se

n
t

!
 C

on
si

st
en

t,
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
ta

ke
 s

im
ila

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h
es

 in
 

si
m

ila
r 

si
tu

at
io

n
s

!
 T

ra
n
sp

ar
en

t,
 s

o 
th

os
e 

w
h
o 

ar
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 

ac
ti

on
 k

n
ow

 w
h
at

 t
o 

ex
p
ec

t

!
 A

cc
ou

n
ta

b
le

, s
o 

th
at

 w
e 

ta
ke

 r
es

p
on

si
b
ili

ty
 f
or

 o
u
r 

ac
ti

on
s.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
h
as

 in
st

ru
ct

ed
 it

s 
of

fi
ce

rs

to
 a

d
op

t 
a 

ze
ro

 t
ol

er
an

ce
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
 t

o 
of

fe
n
ce

s 
an

d

b
re

ac
h
es

 o
f 
lic

en
ce

 c
on

d
it

io
n
s. 

In
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
is

 m
ea

n
s

th
at

 li
ce

n
si

n
g 

of
fi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
al

l c
om

p
la

in
ts

al
le

gi
n
g 

b
re

ac
h
es

 o
f 
th

e 
A

ct
 o

r 
lic

en
ce

 c
on

d
it

io
n
s 

an
d

ac
t 

on
 a

ll 
so

u
rc

es
 o

f 
re

lia
b
le

 in
te

lli
ge

n
ce

 (
in

cl
u
d
in

g 
lo

ca
l

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

n
d
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s)

 w
it

h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o 
es

ta
b
lis

h
in

g 
if

of
fe

n
ce

s 
h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 c

om
m

it
te

d
.

S
u
ch

 m
at

te
rs

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d
e:

!
 U

n
au

th
or

is
ed

 li
ce

n
sa

b
le

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

or
 b

re
ac

h
 o

f

lic
en

ce
 c

on
d
it

io
n
s

!
 A

llo
w

in
g 

d
is

or
d
er

ly
 c

on
d
u
ct

 o
n
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

!
 S

al
e 

of
 a

lc
oh

ol
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

co
n
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

f

al
co

h
ol

 b
y 

ch
ild

re
n

!
 S

al
e 

of
 a

lc
oh

ol
 t

o 
a 

p
er

so
n
 w

h
o 

is
 d

ru
n
k

W
h
er

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

of
fi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

su
ch

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

h
ey

 h
av

e 
a

ra
n
ge

 o
f 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
op

ti
on

s 
in

cl
u
d
in

g:

!
 O

ff
er

in
g 

ad
vi

ce
 /

gu
id

an
ce

 (
ve

rb
al

 o
r 

w
ri

tt
en

)

!
 I
n
fo

rm
al

 w
ri

tt
en

 w
ar

n
in

gs

!
 F

or
m

al
 c

au
ti

on
s

!
 P

ro
se

cu
ti

on
s

!
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

w
h
er

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h
 c

ri
m

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

, p
u
b
lic

sa
fe

ty
, p

u
b
lic

 n
u
is

an
ce

 o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n

fr
om

 h
ar

m

!
 C

lo
su

re
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

es
 t

h
at

 a
re

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ci

n
g 

d
is

or
d
er

 o
r

ca
u
si

n
g 

a 
n
u
is

an
ce

.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
en

co
u
ra

ge
s 

a 
gr

ad
u
at

ed

ap
p
ro

ac
h
 t

o 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
as

 s
et

 o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e

E
n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
p
ol

ic
y 

h
ow

ev
er

 in
 

th
e 

ca
se

s 
of

 o
ff

en
ce

s 
re

la
ti

n
g 

to
 :-

1
. T

h
e 

d
el

ib
er

at
e 

an
d
 p

er
si

st
en

t 
p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
u
n
lic

en
se

d
 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 t
h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

2
. T

h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 o

f 
lic

en
si

n
g 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s 

re
su

lt
in

g 
in

 

su
b
st

an
ti

al
 r

is
k 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
( 

cr
im

e 
an

d
 d

is
or

d
er

, p
u
b
lic

 s
af

et
y,

 p
u
b
lic

 

n
u
is

an
ce

 o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
 f
ro

m
 h

ar
m

)

3
. P

er
si

st
en

t 
u
n
d
er

ag
e 

sa
le

s

4
. T

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

 in
 c

on
n
ec

ti
on

 w
it

h
 

or
ga

n
is

ed
 c

ri
m

in
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y

5
. A

llo
w

in
g 

d
is

or
d
er

ly
 c

on
d
u
ct

 o
n
 li

ce
n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

6
. D

el
iv

er
in

g 
al

co
h
ol

 t
o 

ch
ild

re
n

7
. A

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

sa
le

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 t
o 

ch
ild

re
n

8
. S

en
d
in

g 
a 

ch
ild

 t
o 

ob
ta

in
 a

lc
oh

ol

It
 is

 t
h
e 

ex
p
ec

ta
ti

on
 t

h
at

 F
or

m
al

 A
ct

io
n
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g

Fi
xe

d
 P

en
al

ty
 N

ot
ic

es
, F

or
m

al
 C

au
ti

on
s, 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d
 /

or
 P

ro
se

cu
ti

on
) 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

p
re

fe
rr

ed
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
.

W
h
er

e 
M

em
b
er

s 
of

 a
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

su
b
-c

om
m

it
te

e 
h
ea

r 

an
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
‘R

ev
ie

w
’ a

 li
ce

n
ce

 t
h
ey

 w
ill

 g
iv

e 

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 w

ei
gh

t 
to

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 
‘G

u
id

an
ce

 f
or

 M
em

b
er

s 
h
ea

ri
n
g 

a 
R

ev
ie

w
 

of
 a

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 o

r 
C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
’ a

n
d

 

th
e 

l  
d
ec

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
H

ig
h
 C

ou
rt

 in
 B

as
se

tt
la

w
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

n
ci

l v
 W

or
ks

op
 M

ag
is

tr
at

es
 C

ou
rt

 2
0
0
8
 E

W
H

C
 

3
5
3
0
 (

A
d
m

in
),

 t
h
at

 d
et

er
re

n
ce

 is
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 w

h
en

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
it

h
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

w
h
er

e 
th

at
 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

in
 c

on
n
ec

ti
on

 w
it

h
 c

ri
m

in
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y.
 

C
op

ie
s 

of
 t

h
e 

‘G
u
id

an
ce

 f
or

 M
em

b
er

s 
h
ea

ri
n
g 

a 
R

ev
ie

w
 

of
 a

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 o

r 
C

lu
b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
’ i

s 

av
ai

la
b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

ls
 w

eb
si

te
. 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
h
ea

ri
n
g 

of
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 b

y
a 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t

or
 a

n
y 

ob
je

ct
or

 h
as

 t
h
e 

ri
gh

t 
to

 a
p
p
ea

l
ag

ai
n
st

 t
h
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
 t

o 
B

ro
m

le
y 

M
ag

is
tr

at
es

C
ou

rt
 w

it
h
in

 2
1
 d

ay
s.

W
h
er

e 
th

e 
ap

p
ea

l i
s 

b
ro

u
gh

t 
b
y 

an
 a

p
p
lic

an
t 

it
 w

ill
 b

e

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

u
su

al
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 d
ef

en
d
 t

h
e

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e’
s 

d
ec

is
io

n
. T

h
is

 is
 b

ec
au

se
 t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t

is
 a

sk
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
rt

 t
o 

gr
an

t 
m

or
e 

th
an

 t
h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l

d
ee

m
ed

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

W
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
ea

l i
s 

lo
d
ge

d
 b

y 
an

 o
b
je

ct
or

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e 
h
ea

ri
n
g,

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill

al
w

ay
s 

b
e 

a 
“r

es
p
on

d
en

t”
 a

lo
n
g 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

lic
en

ce
 h

ol
d
er

.

In
 s

u
ch

 c
as

es
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
m

ay
 c

h
oo

se
 

n
ot

 t
o 

b
e 

le
ga

lly
 r

ep
re

se
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
h
ea

ri
n
g 

of
 t

h
e 

ap
p
ea

l a
t 

th
e 

M
ag

is
tr

at
es

 C
ou

rt
. T

h
e 

lic
en

ce
 h

ol
d
er

 

as
 c

o-
re

sp
on

d
en

t 
m

ay
 a

p
p
oi

n
t 

le
ga

l r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

. A
 

lic
en

si
n
g 

of
fi
ce

r 
w

ill
 a

tt
en

d
 c

ou
rt

 t
o 

as
si

st
 t

h
e 

lic
en

ce
 

h
ol

d
er

 a
n
d
 c

ou
rt

.

T
h
e 

re
as

on
 f
or

 t
h
is

 is
 t

h
at

 if
 a

n
 o

b
je

ct
or

’s
 a

p
p
ea

l w
er

e

to
 b

e 
u
p
h
el

d
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
rt

 it
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 p
re

ju
d
ic

e

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

d
ec

is
io

n
 a

s 
to

 w
h
at

 w
as

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
si

n
g

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. I

t 
al

so
 r

et
ai

n
s 

th
e 

lic
en

ce
 h

ol
d
er

s 
ri

gh
t 

to

d
ef

en
d
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

or
ig

in
al

 d
ec

is
io

n
.

T
h
e 

C
ou

rt
 m

ak
es

 a
 c

h
ar

ge
 t

o 
lo

d
ge

 a
n
 a

p
p
ea

l

(c
u
rr

en
tl

y£
4
0
0
) 

b
u
t 

th
e 

ap
p
el

la
n
t 

m
ay

 b
e 

lia
b
le

 t
o

p
ay

 t
h
e 

le
ga

l c
os

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
re

sp
on

d
en

t 
if
 t

h
e 

ap
p
ea

l i
s

u
n
su

cc
es

sf
u
l.(

Fu
rt

h
er

 d
et

ai
ls

 c
an

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 f
ro

m

B
ro

m
le

y 
M

ag
is

tr
at

es
 C

ou
rt

 S
ee

 a
p
p
en

d
ix

 F
 f
or

 c
on

ta
ct

d
et

ai
ls

).

W
h
er

e 
an

 a
p
p
ea

l t
o 

th
e 

M
ag

is
tr

at
es

 C
ou

rt
 is

 n
ot

b
ro

u
gh

t 
b
y 

an
 o

b
je

ct
or

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

S
u
b

C
om

m
it

te
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s 

re
la

ti
n
g 

to
 t

h
e

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 d

o 
su

b
se

q
u
en

tl
y

ar
is

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 c

an
 s

ee
k 

a 
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 
th

e 
lic

en
ce

.

A
n
yo

n
e 

w
is

h
 t

o 
co

n
si

d
er

 t
h
is

 is
 a

d
vi

se
d
 t

o 
co

n
ta

ct
 t

h
e

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

T
ea

m
 f
or

 f
u
rt

h
er

 a
d
vi

ce
. (

S
ee

 A
p
p
en

d
ix

 C
 f
or

co
n
ta

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
).

Page 31



3
4

3
5

A
d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

, E
xe

rc
is

e 
&

D
el

eg
a
ti

on
 o

f 
F
u
n
ct

io
n
s

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
in

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
n
ge

 o
f 
lic

en
si

n
g 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

an
d

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

an
d
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
h
ed

 a
 G

en
er

al
P
u
rp

os
es

 a
n
d
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

to
ad

m
in

is
te

r 
th

em
.

A
p
p
re

ci
at

in
g 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o 
p
ro

vi
d
e 

a 
sp

ee
d
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

t

an
d
 c

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 a
ll 

p
ar

ti
es

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 t

h
e

lic
en

si
n
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

, t
h
e 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

h
as

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 c

er
ta

in

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

an
d
 f
u
n
ct

io
n
s 

an
d
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
h
ed

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

es
 t

o 
d
ea

l w
it

h
 t

h
em

.

M
an

y 
of

 t
h
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

an
d
 f
u
n
ct

io
n
s 

ar
e 

p
u
re

ly

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

in
 n

at
u
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

gr
an

t 
of

 n
on

co
n
te

n
ti

ou
s 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g 
fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

,

th
os

e 
lic

en
ce

s 
an

d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

w
h
er

e 
n
o 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 m

ad
e)

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 t
o 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
O

ffi
ce

rs
.

T
h
e 

ta
b
le

 o
ve

rl
ea

f 
se

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 d

el
eg

at
io

n
 o

f

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

an
d
 f
u
n
ct

io
n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
u
rp

os
es

 a
n
d

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e,

 S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

es
 a

n
d
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

T
h
is

 f
or

m
 o

f 
d
el

eg
at

io
n
 is

 w
it

h
ou

t 
p
re

ju
d
ic

e 
to

 o
ffi

ce
rs

re
fe

rr
in

g 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
a 

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

e,
 o

r 
to

Fu
ll 

C
om

m
it

te
e,

 if
 c

on
si

d
er

ed
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

in
 t

h
e

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

of
 a

n
y 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

ca
se

.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y’
s 

G
en

er
al

 P
u
rp

os
es

 a
n
d

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

h
av

e 
ap

p
ro

ve
d
 it

s 
ow

n
 r

u
le

s

re
la

ti
n
g 

to
 t

h
e 

co
n
d
u
ct

 o
f 
h
ea

ri
n
gs

 b
y 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

S
u
b
co

m
m

it
te

es
 u

n
d
er

 L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 s

ec
 9

(3
).

A
 c

op
y 

is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n
 r

eq
u
es

t.

T
h

e 
R

o
le

 o
f 

W
ar

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs

W
ar

d
 c

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 p
la

y 
an

 im
p
or

ta
n
t 

ro
le

 in
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l

co
m

m
u
n
it

y.
 T

h
ey

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
in

 w
ri

ti
n
g

an
d
 s

p
ea

k 
at

 t
h
e 

h
ea

ri
n
g 

on
 b

eh
al

f 
of

 a
n
 in

te
re

st
ed

 p
ar

ty
 

su
ch

 a
s 

a 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
t 

or
 lo

ca
l b

u
si

n
es

s 
if
 s

p
ec

ifi
ca

lly

re
q
u
es

te
d
 t

o 
d
o 

so
. T

h
ey

 c
an

 a
ls

o 
m

ak
e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s

as
 a

n
 in

te
re

st
ed

 p
ar

ty
 in

 t
h
ei

r 
ow

n
 r

ig
h
t 

if
 t

h
ey

 li
ve

, o
r

ar
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

 b
u
si

n
es

s, 
in

 t
h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

 t
h
e 

p
re

m
is

es

in
 q

u
es

ti
on

.

W
ar

d
 c

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 c
an

 a
ls

o,
 a

s 
el

ec
te

d
 m

em
b
er

s 
of

th
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y,
 m

ak
e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 in
 t

h
ei

r

ow
n
 r

ig
h
t 

if
 t

h
ey

 h
av

e 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
,

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
h
ey

 li
ve

 o
r 

ru
n
 a

 b
u
si

n
es

s 
in

 t
h
e

vi
ci

n
it

y 
of

 t
h
os

e 
p
re

m
is

es
.

Fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, w
ar

d
 c

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 m
ay

 a
p
p
ly

 f
or

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f

a 
lic

en
ce

 if
 p

ro
b
le

m
s 

at
 a

 s
p
ec

ifi
c 

p
re

m
is

e 
w

h
ic

h
 ju

st
if
y

in
te

rv
en

ti
on

 a
re

 b
ro

u
gh

t 
to

 t
h
ei

r 
at

te
n
ti

on
.

W
ar

d
 C

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 a
re

 in
fo

rm
ed

 o
f 
al

l n
ew

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
s

an
d
 a

n
y 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
va

ry
 a

 li
ce

n
ce

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
w

ar
d
.

In
d
iv

id
u
al

 C
ou

n
ci

llo
rs

 m
ay

 p
u
b
lic

is
e 

an
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n

lo
ca

lly
 in

 a
d
d
it

io
n
 t

o 
th

e 
st

at
u
to

ry
 p

u
b
lic

at
io

n
 c

ar
ri

ed

ou
t 

b
y 

th
e 

ap
p
lic

an
t 

an
d
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s
 a

gr
ee

d
 p

ol
ic

y 
on

n
on

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n
.

L
oc

al
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s 

m
ay

 w
is

h
 t

o 
co

n
ta

ct

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l w

ar
d
 C

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 in
 r

es
p
ec

t 
of

 a
 li

ce
n
ce

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
. D

et
ai

ls
 o

n
 h

ow
 t

o 
co

n
ta

ct
 W

ar
d

C
ou

n
ci

llo
rs

 m
ay

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l’s

W
eb

si
te

 o
r 

b
y 

te
le

p
h
on

in
g 

0
2
0
 8

4
6
4
 3

3
3
3
.

If
 a

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

t 
or

 b
u
si

n
es

s 
m

ak
es

 a
 r

ep
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

ab
ou

t 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 it

 is
 o

ft
en

 h
el

p
fu

l t
o 

se
n
d
 a

 c
op

y

to
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l C
ou

n
ci

llo
rs

. T
h
is

 h
el

p
s 

th
em

 t
o 

ga
in

 a
n

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
of

 lo
ca

l f
ee

lin
gs

.

W
ar

d
 C

ou
n
ci

llo
rs

 m
ay

 a
tt

en
d
 h

ea
ri

n
gs

 o
f 
lic

en
si

n
g

S
u
b
 C

om
m

it
te

es
 c

on
si

d
er

in
g 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s 

an
d
 s

p
ea

k 
on

b
eh

al
f 
of

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s, 

b
u
t 

on
ly

 if

!
 T

h
ey

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

a 
p
er

so
n
al

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

!
 T

h
ey

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

a 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 o
n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

 lo
ca

l 

re
si

d
en

ts
 o

r 
b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

as
 ‘c

om
m

u
n
it

y 
ad

vo
ca

te
s’

!
 T

h
ey

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 n

om
in

at
ed

 b
y 

(a
n
 o

b
je

ct
or

) 

w
h
o 

ca
n
n
ot

 a
tt

en
d
 t

h
e 

h
ea

ri
n
g 

or
 p

re
fe

rs
 t

o 
b
e 

re
p
re

se
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
h
ea

ri
n
g.

M
at

te
r 

to
 b

e 
d

ea
lt
 w

it
h

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 S

u
b
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
O

ffi
ce

rs

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

If
 a

 P
ol

ic
e 

ob
je

ct
io

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 m

ad
e 

If
 n

o 
ob

je
ct

io
n
s 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

u
n
sp

en
t 

co
n
vi

ct
io

n
s

A
ll 

ca
se

s 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
n
ce

/c
lu

b
 

p
re

m
is

es
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te

If
 a

 r
el

ev
an

t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

m
ad

e 

If
 n

o 
re

le
va

n
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 m
ad

e 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 p
ro

vi
si

on
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

If
 a

 r
el

ev
an

t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

m
ad

e 

If
 n

o 
re

le
va

n
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 m
ad

e 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
va

ry
 p

re
m

is
es

 li
ce

n
ce

/

cl
u
b
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te

If
 a

 r
el

ev
an

t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

m
ad

e 

If
 n

o 
re

le
va

n
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 m
ad

e 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
va

ry
 p

re
m

is
es

 

su
p
er

vi
so

r 

If
 a

 P
ol

ic
e 

ob
je

ct
io

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 m

ad
e 

A
ll 

ot
h
er

 c
as

es
 

R
eq

u
es

t 
to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 a
s 

a 

d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 p

re
m

is
es

 s
u
p
er

vi
so

r 

A
ll 

ca
se

s 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

es
 

lic
en

ce
 

If
 a

 P
ol

ic
e 

ob
je

ct
io

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 m

ad
e 

A
ll 

ot
h
er

 c
as

es
 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 in
te

ri
m

 a
u
th

or
it

ie
s 

If
 a

 P
ol

ic
e 

ob
je

ct
io

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 m

ad
e 

A
ll 

ot
h
er

 c
as

es
 

A
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
re

vi
ew

 p
re

m
is

es
 

lic
en

ce
 /

 c
lu

b
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 

A
ll 

ca
se

s 

D
ec

is
io

n
 o

n
 w

h
et

h
er

 a
 c

om
p
la

in
t 

is
 

ir
re

le
va

n
t 

fr
iv

ol
ou

s 
ve

xa
ti

ou
s 

A
ll 

ca
se

s 

D
ec

is
io

n
 t

o 
ob

je
ct

 w
h
en

 lo
ca

l 

au
th

or
it

y 
is

 a
 c

on
su

lt
ee

 

A
ll 

ca
se

s 

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 o

f 
a 

Po
lic

e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

 t
o 

a 
te

m
p
or

ar
y 

ev
en

t 

n
ot

ic
e 

A
ll 

ca
se

s 

T
ak

in
g 

ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 a

ct
io

n
 a

s 
a 

R
es

p
on

si
b
le

 A
u
th

or
it

y 
on

 b
eh

al
f 
of

 

th
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y.

D
el

eg
at

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 

E
n
vi

ro
n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 

D
el

eg
at

io
n

 o
f 

F
u

n
ct

io
n

s

Page 32



3
6

3
7

P
re

m
is

es
 T

yp
e:

R
et

ai
l A

lc
oh

ol
,

C
lu

b
 A

lc
oh

ol
,

R
eg

u
la

te
d
 E

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t,
 L

at
e 

N
ig

h
t 

R
ef

re
sh

m
en

t

T
yp

e 
of

 E
n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

or
 O

p
er

at
io

n

!
 S

ea
te

d
 (

in
si

d
e)

!
 S

ea
te

d
 (

ou
ts

id
e)

!
 T

h
em

ed

!
 V

er
ti

ca
l D

ri
n
ki

n
g

!
 O

ff
 S

al
es

!
 D

ed
ic

at
ed

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 A
re

a

!
 G

ar
d
en

 /
 P

at
io

!
 W

ai
te

r 
/ 
W

ai
tr

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

!
 A

ge
 p

ro
fi
le

 1
8
-2

4
 -

 2
5
-3

5
 -

 3
5
+

!
 A

m
p
lifi

ed
 M

u
si

c 
• 

L
iv

e 
M

u
si

c

!
 J

u
ke

 B
ox

 /
 P

ip
ed

 M
u
si

c

!
 A

lc
oh

ol
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n
s

!
 A

d
u
lt

 S
ty

le
 E

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t

!
 G

am
b
lin

g 
M

ac
h
in

es
 /

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 G
am

es

!
 P

oo
l T

ab
le

s

!
 B

ig
 S

cr
ee

n

!
 K

ar
ao

ke

!
 O

th
er

!
 P

ro
p
os

ed
 O

cc
u
p
an

cy

!
 O

p
er

at
in

g 
H

ou
rs

/D
ay

s

!
 E

xi
st

in
g 

an
d
 P

ro
p
os

ed
 C

on
tr

ol
s

!
 C

C
T

V

!
 N

oi
se

 L
im

it
er

 F
it

te
d
 (

S
et

 a
n
d
 S

ea
le

d
)

!
 D

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o 

N
ea

re
st

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 P
re

m
is

es

!
 D

ou
b
le

 G
la

ze
d

!
 A

ir
 C

on
d
it

io
n
ed

!
 V

en
ti

la
ti

on

!
 L

ob
b
ie

d
 A

cc
es

s 
/ 

E
gr

es
s

!
 D

oo
r 

S
u
p
er

vi
so

rs

!
 P

ro
p
os

ed
 c

on
d
it

io
n
s 

fo
r 

co
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
.

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
: 
D

ec
is

io
n
 A

id
e 

m
em

oi
r 

P
oi

n
ts

D
efi

n
it

io
n

s

In
 t

h
is

 P
ol

ic
y 

ce
rt

ai
n
 w

or
d
s 

or
 t

er
m

s 
ar

e 
u
se

d
 w

h
ic

h

h
av

e 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

m
ea

n
in

g 
in

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
.

T
h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
d
efi

n
it

io
n
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

vi
d
ed

 t
o 

h
el

p
 y

ou

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
em

.

Fo
r 

fu
ll 

d
et

ai
ls

 s
ee

 s
ec

ti
on

 1
9
0
 t

o 
1
9
4
 a

n
d
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 1
 

an
d
 2

 o
f 
th

e 
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
va

ila
b
le

 f
re

e 

at
 w

w
w

.o
p
si

.g
ov

.u
k

L
ic

en
sa

b
le

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

!
 T

h
e 

sa
le

 b
y 

re
ta

il 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

!
 T

h
e 

su
p
p
ly

 o
f 
al

co
h
ol

 b
y 

cl
u
b
s

!
 T

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
re

gu
la

te
d
 e

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t

!
 T

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
la

te
 n

ig
h
t 

re
fr

es
h
m

en
t.

R
eg

u
la

te
d
 E

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 
In

cl
u
d
es

!
 P

la
ys

!
 F

ilm
s

!
 I
n
d
oo

r 
sp

or
t

!
 B

ox
in

g 
or

 w
re

st
lin

g

!
 L

iv
e 

m
u
si

c

!
 R

ec
or

d
ed

 m
u
si

c

!
 D

an
ce

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.

E
xe

m
p
ti

o
n

s 
Fr

o
m

 R
eg

u
la

te
d

E
n

te
rt

ai
n

m
en

t
L

ic
en

ce
s 

ar
e 

n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f
or

:

!
 F

ilm
s 

u
se

d
 t

o 
ad

ve
rt

is
e 

go
od

s, 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

r 
p
ro

d
u
ct

s, 
or

 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

!
 F

ilm
s 

u
se

d
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
of

 a
n
 e

xh
ib

it
 a

t 
a 

m
u
se

u
m

 o
r 

ar
t 

ga
lle

ry

!
 I
n
ci

d
en

ta
l m

u
si

c 
to

 o
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s

!
 U

se
 o

f 
te

le
vi

si
on

 o
r 

ra
d
io

!
 E

n
te

rt
ai

n
m

en
t 

w
h
ic

h
 is

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
 r

el
ig

io
u
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 

at
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f 
w

or
sh

ip

!
 G

ar
d
en

 f
et

es

!
 M

or
ri

s 
d
an

ci
n
g

!
 M

ov
in

g 
ve

h
ic

le
s.

P
la

y 
(P

ar
ag

ra
p
h

 1
3
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 1
)

A
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
an

y 
d
ra

m
at

ic
 p

ie
ce

 w
h
et

h
er

 in
vo

lv
in

g

im
p
ro

vi
sa

ti
on

 o
r 

n
ot

 w
h
ic

h
 is

 g
iv

en
 w

h
ol

ly
 o

r 
in

 p
ar

t 
b
y

p
er

so
n
s 

ac
tu

al
ly

 p
re

se
n
t 

an
d
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
an

d
 in

 w
h
ic

h

th
e 

w
h
ol

e 
or

 a
 m

aj
or

 p
ro

p
or

ti
on

 o
f 
w

h
at

 is
 d

on
e 

b
y 

th
e

p
er

so
n
s 

p
re

se
n
t,
 w

h
et

h
er

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f 
sp

ee
ch

 s
in

gi
n
g 

or

ac
ti

on
, i

n
vo

lv
es

 p
la

yi
n
g 

a 
ro

le
.

F
il

m
 E

xh
ib

it
io

n
 (

P
ar

ag
ra

p
h

 1
5

S
ch

ed
u

le
 1

)
A

n
y 

ex
h
ib

it
io

n
 o

f 
m

ov
in

g 
p
ic

tu
re

s.

In
d

o
o

r 
S
p

o
rt

in
g
 E

ve
n

t 
(P

ar
ag

ra
p

h
 1

6
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 1
)

A
 s

p
or

ti
n
g 

ev
en

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

ak
es

 p
la

ce
 w

h
ol

ly
 in

si
d
e 

a

b
u
ild

in
g 

at
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

ta
to

rs
 p

re
se

n
t 

at
 t

h
e 

ev
en

t 
ar

e

ac
co

m
m

od
at

ed
 w

h
ol

ly
 in

si
d
e 

th
e 

b
u
ild

in
g.

B
o

xi
n

g
 o

r 
W

re
st

li
n

g
A

n
y 

co
n
te

st
 e

xh
ib

it
io

n
 o

r 
d
is

p
la

y 
of

 b
ox

in
g 

or
 w

re
st

lin
g.

M
u

si
c

In
cl

u
d
es

 v
oc

al
 o

r 
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
l, 

m
u
si

c 
or

 a
n
y 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
tw

o.

L
at

e 
N

ig
h

t 
R

ef
re

sh
m

en
t

T
h
e 

su
p
p
ly

 b
et

w
ee

n
 1

1
p
m

 a
n
d
 5

am
 o

f 
h
ot

 f
oo

d
 o

r 
h
ot

d
ri

n
k 

to
 m

em
b
er

s 
of

 t
h
e 

p
u
b
lic

 o
n
 o

r 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es

fo
r 

co
n
su

m
p
ti

on
 o

n
 o

r 
of

f 
th

e 
p
re

m
is

es
.

A
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 P

er
so

n
L

ic
en

si
n
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

fr
om

 t
h
e 

L
oc

al
 A

u
th

or
it

y.
 I
n
sp

ec
to

r

ap
p
oi

n
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
Fi

re
 A

u
th

or
it

y 
(S

ec
ti

on
 1

8
 F

ir
e

P
re

ca
u
ti

on
s 
A

ct
 1

9
7
1
).

H
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

to
r

(a
p
p
oi

n
te

d
 u

n
d
er

 s
ec

ti
on

1
9
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d
 S

af
et

y 
at

 w
or

k

et
c 

A
ct

 1
9
7
4
 -
 m

ay
 b

e 
fr

om
 t
h
e 

H
S
E

 o
r 

L
oc

al
 A

u
th

or
it
y)

. 

A
n
 O

ffi
ce

r 
of

 t
h
e 

L
oc

al
 A

u
th

or
it

y 
w

h
o 

is
 a

u
th

or
is

ed
 

to
 t

ak
e 

ac
ti

on
 u

n
d
er

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ow
er

s 
to

 m
in

im
is

e 
or

 

p
re

ve
n
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 
p
ol

lu
ti

on
 o

r 
h
ar

m
 t

o 
h
u
m

an
 h

ea
lt

h
.

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

!
 P

ol
ic

e 
A

u
th

or
it

y

!
 F

ir
e 

A
u
th

or
it

y

!
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d
 S

af
et

y 
en

fo
rc

in
g 

au
th

or
it

y

!
 L

oc
al

 A
u
th

or
it

y 
re

sp
on

si
b
le

 f
or

 e
n
fo

rc
in

g 
st

at
u
to

ry
 

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n
 t

o 
m

in
im

is
in

g 
or

 p
re

ve
n
ti

n
g 

th
e 

ri
sk

 o
f 
p
ol

lu
ti

on
 o

r 
h
ar

m
 t

o 
h
u
m

an
 h

ea
lt

h

!
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 P

u
b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h

!
 A

 b
od

y 
w

h
ic

h
 r

ep
re

se
n
ts

 t
h
os

e 
w

h
o 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 

fo
r 

or
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n

!
 C

h
ie

f 
In

sp
ec

to
r 

of
 W

ei
gh

ts
 a

n
d
 M

ea
su

re
s.

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
:

Page 33



3
8

3
9

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 A

ct
 2

0
0
3

W
h
o 

d
o 

I 
h
av

e 
to

 s
en

d
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 a
n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o?

W
h
en

 y
ou

 m
ak

e 
an

 a
p
p
lic

at
io

n
 f
or

 a
 li

ce
n
ce

 y
ou

 h
av

e 

to
 s

en
d
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 y
ou

r 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
va

ri
ou

s 
p
eo

p
le

 a
n
d

 

or
ga

n
is

at
io

n
s.

T
h
is

 li
st

 g
iv

es
 y

ou
 t

h
e 

n
am

es
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

ss
es

 o
f 
th

os
e

p
eo

p
le

.

A
t 
T

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 T

ea
m

P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

S
t.
 B

la
is

e,
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e,

 S
to

ck
w

el
l C

lo
se

,

B
ro

m
le

y 
B

R
1
 3

U
H

lic
en

si
n
g@

b
ro

m
le

y.
go

v.
u
k

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

2
1
8

0
2
0
 8

4
6
1
 7

9
5
6
 /

 7
5
4
6

P
u
b
li
c 

H
ea

lt
h
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 T
ea

m

P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

S
t.
 B

la
is

e,
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e,

 S
to

ck
w

el
l C

lo
se

,

B
ro

m
le

y 
B

R
1
 3

U
H

eh
ts

.c
u
st

om
er

@
b
ro

m
le

y.
go

v.
u
k

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

8
3
0

H
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d

 S
af

et
y 

T
ea

m

(u
n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

re
 v

is
it

ed
 b

y 
H

S
E

, s
ee

 b
el

ow
)

P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

S
t.
 B

la
is

e,
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e,

 S
to

ck
w

el
l C

lo
se

,

B
ro

m
le

y 
B

R
1
 3

U
H

h
ea

lt
h
.s

af
et

y@
b
ro

m
le

y.
go

v.
u
k

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

8
3
0

C
h
ie

f 
In

sp
ec

to
r 

o
f 
W

ei
g
h
ts

 a
n
d

 M
ea

su
re

s

P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

S
t.
 B

la
is

e,
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e,

 S
to

ck
w

el
l C

lo
se

,

B
ro

m
le

y 
B

R
1
 3

U
H

tr
ad

in
g.

st
an

d
ar

d
s@

b
ro

m
le

y.
go

v.
u
k

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

8
3
0

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
: 
R

es
po

n
si

b
le

 A
u
th

or
it

ie
s

A
cc

re
d

it
ed

 p
er

so
n

al
 l
ic

en
ce

q
u

al
ifi

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s

T
h
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 h

as
 a

cc
re

d
it

ed
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g

p
er

so
n
al

 li
ce

n
ce

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
on

s 
u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
ct

 2
0
0
3
:

B
II

A
B

 L
ev

el
 2

 N
at

io
n
al

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 f
or

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

H
ol

d
er

s. 
Q

C
A

 A
cc

re
d
it

at
io

n
 N

u
m

b
er

: 1
0
0
/4

8
6
6
/2

.

W
eb

si
te

: w
w

w
.b

ii.
or

g

T
el

ep
h
on

e:
 0

1
2
7
6
 6

8
4
 4

4
9

E
m

ai
l: 

q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
on

s@
b
ii.

or
g

A
d
d
re

ss
: B

II
A

B
, W

es
se

x 
H

ou
se

, 8
0
 P

ar
k 

S
tr

ee
t,

C
am

b
er

le
y,

 S
u
rr

ey
, G

U
1
5
 3

P
T

E
D

I 
L

ev
el

 2
 N

at
io

n
al

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 f
or

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

H
ol

d
er

s. 
Q

C
A

 A
cc

re
d
it

at
io

n
 N

u
m

b
er

: 1
0
0
/4

8
6
5
/0

.

W
eb

si
te

: w
w

w
.e

d
ip

lc
.c

om

T
el

ep
h
on

e:
 0

2
4
7
6
5
1
6
5
0
0

E
m

ai
l: 

en
q
u
ir

es
@

ed
ip

lc
.c

om

A
d
d
re

ss
: Q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
on

s 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
ce

n
tr

e,

In
te

rn
at

io
n
al

 H
ou

se
, S

IS
K

IH
N

 P
ar

kw
ay

 E
as

t,

M
id

d
le

m
ar

ch
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
Pa

rk
, C

ov
en

tr
y,

 C
V

3
 4

P
E

G
Q

A
L

 L
ev

el
 2

 N
at

io
n
al

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 f
or

 P
er

so
n
al

 

L
ic

en
ce

H
ol

d
er

s. 
Q

C
A

 A
cc

re
d
it

at
io

n
 N

u
m

b
er

: 1
0
0
/5

0
4
0
/1

.

W
eb

si
te

: w
w

w
.n

at
io

n
al

tr
ai

n
in

gc
o.

co
m

T
el

ep
h
on

e:
 0

8
4
5
 1

7
0
 0

0
0
1

E
m

ai
l: 

en
q
u
ir

ie
s@

p
u
b
sh

op
.c

o.
u
k

A
d
d
re

ss
: T

h
e 

P
u
b
sh

op
 L

td
, O

rc
h
ar

d
 L

ei
gh

, 9
6
 R

od
w

el
l

A
ve

n
u
e,

 W
ey

m
ou

th
, D

T
4
 8

S
Q

H
A

B
C

 L
ev

el
 2

 A
w

ar
d
 f
or

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

 H
ol

d
er

s

Q
C

A
 A

cc
re

d
it

at
io

n
 N

u
m

b
er

: 5
0
0
/7

3
8
3
/7

W
eb

si
te

: w
w

w
.h

ig
h
fi
el

d
ab

c.
co

m

T
el

ep
h
on

e:
 0

1
9
1
 2

3
9
 8

0
0
0

E
m

ai
l: 

in
fo

@
h
ig

h
fi
el

d
ab

c.
co

m

A
d
d
re

ss
: H

ig
h
fi
el

d
 A

w
ar

d
in

g 
B

od
y 

fo
r 

C
om

p
lia

n
ce

 L
td

,

H
ig

h
fi
el

d
 H

ou
se

, S
id

in
gs

 C
ou

rt
 L

ak
es

id
e,

 D
on

ca
st

er
,

D
N

4
 5

N
L

.

N
C

FE
 L

ev
el

 2
 N

at
io

n
al

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 f
or

 P
er

so
n
al

 L
ic

en
ce

H
ol

d
er

s. 
Q

C
A

 A
cc

re
d
it

at
io

n
 N

u
m

b
er

: 5
0
0
/4

2
2
8
/2

W
eb

si
te

: w
w

w
.n

cf
e.

or
g.

u
k

T
el

ep
h
on

e:
 0

1
9
1
 2

3
9
 8

0
0
0

E
m

ai
l: 

in
fo

@
n
cf

e.
or

g.
u
A

A
d
d
re

ss
: C

it
yg

at
e,

 S
t 

Ja
m

es
’ B

ou
le

va
rd

,

N
ew

ca
st

le
 u

p
on

 T
yn

e 
N

E
1
 4

JE

A
cc

ep
te

d
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 
C

ri
m

in
al

C
o

n
vi

ct
io

n
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s

B
as

ic
 c

ri
m

in
al

 r
ec

o
rd

 c
h
ec

k
s

B
as

ic
 c

ri
m

in
al

 r
ec

or
d
 c

h
ec

ks
 c

an
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 f
ro

m

D
is

cl
os

u
re

 S
co

tl
an

d
. F

or
 f
u
rt

h
er

 d
et

ai
ls

 c
al

l t
h
ei

r 

h
el

p
lin

e

n
u
m

b
er

: 0
8
7
0
 6

0
9
 6

0
0
6
, o

r 
vi

si
t 

th
ei

r 
w

eb
si

te
 a

t

w
w

w
.d

is
cl

os
u
re

sc
ot

la
n
d
.c

o.
u
k

or A
 c

ri
m

in
al

 c
on

vi
ct

io
n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 is

su
ed

 u
n
d
er

 s
ec

ti
on

 

1
1
2
 o

f 
th

e 
Po

lic
e 

A
ct

 1
9
9
7
,

A
 c

ri
m

in
al

 r
ec

or
d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 is

su
ed

 u
n
d
er

 s
ec

ti
on

1
1
3
A

 

of
 t

h
e 

Po
lic

e 
A

ct
 1

9
9
7
, o

r

T
h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

of
 a

 s
u
b
je

ct
 a

cc
es

s 
se

ar
ch

 u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

D
at

a

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 A

ct
 1

9
9
8
(b

) 
of

 T
h
e 

Po
lic

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 

C
om

p
u
te

r 
b
y 

th
e 

N
at

io
n
al

 I
d
en

ti
fi
ca

ti
on

 S
er

vi
ce

,

In
 a

n
y 

ca
se

 s
u
ch

 c
er

ti
fi
ca

te
 o

r 
se

ar
ch

 r
es

u
lt

s 
sh

al
l b

e 

is
su

ed
 n

o 
ea

rl
ie

r 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 m
on

th
 b

ef
or

e 

th
e 

gi
vi

n
g 

of
 t

h
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o 
th

e 
re

le
va

n
t 

lic
en

si
n
g 

au
th

or
it

y.

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 D
:

C
on

ta
ct

 L
is

t

P
la

n
n
in

g
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

H
ea

d
 o

f 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

N
or

th
 B

lo
ck

, C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e,

S
to

ck
w

el
l C

lo
se

, B
ro

m
le

y 
B

R
1
 3

U
H

p
la

n
n
in

g@
b
ro

m
le

y.
go

v.
u
k

0
2
0
 8

4
6
1
 7

7
6
3

B
ro

m
le

y 
A

re
a 

C
h
il
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

R
oo

m
 S

3
1
5
 S

to
ck

w
el

l B
u
ild

in
g,

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e,
 S

to
ck

w
el

l C
lo

se
,

B
ro

m
le

y 
B

R
1
 3

U
H

A
n
it

a 
E

d
w

ar
d
s

0
2
0
 8

4
6
1
 7

8
1
6

O
th

er
s

M
et

ro
p
o
li
ta

n
 P

o
li
ce

M
et

ro
p
ol

it
an

 P
ol

ic
e 

S
er

vi
ce

B
ro

m
le

y 
B

or
ou

gh
 P

ol
ic

e 
S
ta

ti
on

,

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t,
 B

ro
m

le
y 

B
R

1
 1

E
R

lic
en

si
n
g.

p
y@

m
et

.p
ol

ic
e.

u
k

0
2
0
 8

2
8
4
 9

9
8
8

L
o
n
d

o
n
 F

ir
e 

B
ri

g
ad

e

B
or

ou
gh

 C
om

m
an

d
er

 F
ir

e 
P
re

ve
n
ti

on
 B

ra
n
ch

4
 S

ou
th

 S
tr

ee
t,
 B

ro
m

le
y 

B
R

1
 1

R
H

b
ro

m
le

yg
ro

u
p
@

lo
n
d
on

-fi
re

.g
ov

.u
k

0
2
0
 7

5
8
7
 4

6
0
1

H
S
E

O
n
ly

 if
 t

h
e 

p
re

m
is

es
 a

re
 v

is
it

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
H

S
E

an
d
 n

ot
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l

H
S
E

R
os

e 
C

ou
rt

2
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
B

ri
d
ge

, L
on

d
on

 S
E

1
 9

H
S

lic
en

si
n
g.

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s@

h
se

.g
si

.g
ov

.u
k

Page 34



4
0

41

D
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

ro
m

le
y 

an
d

B
ec

k
en

h
am

 T
o
w

n
 C

en
tr

es
 a

s
b

ei
n

g
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
 S

p
ec

ia
l 
P
o

li
cy

o
f 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 I

m
p

ac
t

O
n
 t

h
e 

2
9
 N

ov
em

b
er

 2
0
0
4
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 r
ec

om
m

en
d
at

io
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 

P
u
rp

os
es

 a
n
d
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

(R
ep

or
t 

re
fE

S
0
4
3
1
3
) 

th
at

 B
ro

m
le

y 
T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e 
as

 d
efi

n
ed

 in
 

th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 m
ap

 r
ef

 B
T

C
 8

3
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o 
a 

S
p
ec

ia
l P

ol
ic

y 
of

 C
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 I
m

p
ac

t.

O
n
 t

h
e 

2
1
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

2
0
0
7
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 r
ec

om
m

en
d
at

io
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 

P
u
rp

os
es

 a
n
d
 L

ic
en

si
n
g 

co
m

m
it

te
e 

(R
ep

or
t 

re
fA

C
S
0
7
0
0
5
) 

th
at

 B
ec

ke
n
h
am

 T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e 
as

 

d
efi

n
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 m
ap

 r
ef

 A
cs

 0
7
0
0
5
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
a 

S
p
ec

ia
l P

ol
ic

y 
of

 C
u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 I
m

p
ac

t.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
is

 s
at

is
fi
ed

 t
h
at

 w
it

h
in

 b
ot

h

of
 t

h
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

th
e 

p
ro

m
ot

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

u
r 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 is

 b
ei

n
g 

u
n
d
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p
re

se
n
ce

 o
f 
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
lic

en
se

d
 p

re
m

is
es

.

W
h

at
 i
s 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f 
a 

S
p

ec
ia

l
P
o

li
cy

 o
f 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 I

m
p

ac
t

In
 a

n
 a

re
a 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o 
‘c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t’
 t

h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

A
u
th

or
it

y 
w

ill
 r

ef
u
se

 t
o 

gr
an

t 
n
ew

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
s,

C
lu

b
 P

re
m

is
es

 C
er

ti
fi
ca

te
s 

or
 m

at
er

ia
l v

ar
ia

ti
on

s 
to

ex
is

ti
n
g 

lic
en

se
s 

w
h
er

e 
it

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
re

le
va

n
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
ab

ou
t 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
on

 t
h
e 

lic
en

si
n
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 w

h
ic

h
 it

 c
on

cl
u
d
es

 a
ft

er
 h

ea
ri

n
g 

th
os

e 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
on

s 
sh

ou
ld

 le
ad

 t
o 

a 
re

fu
sa

l.

T
h
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

A
u
th

or
it

y 
ca

n
n
ot

 r
ef

u
se

 a
n
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n

u
n
le

ss
 it

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
va

lid
 o

b
je

ct
io

n
s 

fr
om

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
,

b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

or
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
s. 

If
 n

o 
ob

je
ct

io
n
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e,
 a

n

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
gr

an
te

d
.

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 E
:

3
8

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 E
: 
M

a
p 

of
 B

ro
m

le
y 

To
w

n
 C

en
tr

e

Page 35



4
2

4
3

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 E
: 
M

a
p 

of
 B

ro
m

le
y 

To
w

n
 C

en
tr

e

R
O

L
E

D
IR

E
C

T
L

IN
E

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 T

ea
m

Pa
u
l L

eh
an

e
H

ea
d
 o

f 
Fo

od
, S

af
et

y 
&

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

2
1
6

D
av

id
 C

an
d
el

an
d

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

2
1
0

L
au

ri
e 

G
ra

st
y

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

7
3
4

S
te

ve
 P

h
ill

ip
s

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

6
5
9

Pa
u
l D

ou
b
le

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

T
ea

m
 

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

2
1
8

E
st

h
er

 D
ev

ar
aj

u
lu

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

T
ea

m
 

0
2
0
 8

4
6
1
 7

5
4
6

T
ra

ce
y 

Jo
n
es

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

T
ea

m
 

0
2
0
 8

4
6
1
 4

7
0
1

S
an

d
y 

G
ill

ah
 

L
ic

en
si

n
g 

T
ea

m
 

0
2
0
 8

4
6
1
 7

9
5
6

E
m

ai
l a

d
d
re

ss
 -

 li
ce

n
si

n
g@

b
ro

m
le

y.
go

v.
u
k

P
la

n
n

in
g

G
en

er
al

 E
n
q
u
ir

ie
s

E
m

ai
l -

 p
la

n
n
in

g@
b
ro

m
le

y.
go

v.
u
k

0
2
0
 8

3
1
3
 4

9
5
6

B
ro

m
le

y 
P
o

li
ce

 L
ic

en
si

n
g
 T

ea
m

P
C

 J
on

at
h
an

 B
oo

th
 

Po
lic

e 
(L

ic
en

si
n
g)

 
0
2
0
 8

2
8
4
 9

9
8
8

P
C

 M
ar

y 
L

 D
u
n
ca

n
 

Po
lic

e 
(L

ic
en

si
n
g)

 
0
2
0
 8

2
8
4
 9

9
8
8

E
m

ai
l a

d
d
re

ss
 -

 li
ce

n
si

n
g.

p
y@

m
et

.p
ol

ic
e.

u
k

L
o

n
d

o
n

 F
ir

e 
B

ri
g
ad

e
G

en
er

al
 E

n
q
u
ir

ie
s 

E
m

ai
l -

 in
fo

@
lo

n
d
on

-fi
re

.g
ov

.u
k

0
2
0
 8

5
5
5
 1

2
0
0

In
la

n
d

 R
ev

en
u

e
S
ou

th
 L

on
d
on

 A
re

a 
0
2
0
 8

6
8
1
 0

0
5
3

B
ro

m
le

y 
M

ag
is

tr
at

es
 C

o
u

rt
T

h
e 

C
ou

rt
 H

ou
se

 
C

on
ta

ct
 N

u
m

b
er

s

L
on

d
on

 R
oa

d
0
2
0
 8

4
3
7
 3

5
8
5

B
ro

m
le

y
0
2
0
 8

4
3
7
 3

5
0
0

K
en

t
0
2
0
 2

7
2
9
1
0
6

B
R

1
 1

B
Y

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 F
: 
C

on
ta

ct
 D

et
a
il

s

Page 36



44

C
D

S
 8

3
1

5
8

 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is left intentionally blank



  

1

Report No. 
ES 12076 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: General Purposes and Licensing Committee 

Date:  11 July 2012  

Decision Type: Non-Urgent  
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: Changes to the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Authority 
as a Responsible Authority.  
 

Contact Officer: Paul Lehane Head of Food, Safety & Licensing  
Tel:  020 8313 4216  E-mail:  paul.lehane@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Nigel Davies Director of Environmental Services 

Ward: All Wards  

 
1. Reason for report 

To advise Members of recent changes to the Licensing Act 2003 and seek agreement for the 
Director of Environmental Services to be authorised on behalf of the Licensing Authority to 
take executive action as a ‘Responsible Authority’ and for the service ‘Closure Notices’ for the 
unauthorised sale of alcohol.    

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 Members are asked to  
 

1.Note the changes made to the Act and the action taken to implement these changes. 
 
2. Delegate authority to the Director of Environmental Services to act on behalf of the 
Licensing Authority as a ‘Responsible Authority’. 
 
3. Delegate authority the Director of Environmental Services to serve ‘Closure Notices’ 
for the ‘Unauthorised Sale of Alcohol’.   

  

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



  

2

Corporate Policy
1. Policy Status: Existing Policy: The Council adopted a licensing policy for the period 2011-2014. 

the policy supports the Council as the Licensing Authority to promote the four licensing 
objectives    

 

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council Quality Environment Safer Bromley Vibrant, Thriving Town 
Centres:  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost:  
 

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:  
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Public Protection  
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £6.0m  
 

5. Source of funding:  Existing Total Revenue Budget 2012/13 (controllable & non-controllable 
budgets) 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 74 FTEs  
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:         
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: The Council enforces the Licensing Act 2003. 
which has been amended by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011. This report 
highlights some of the major changes for the Council   

 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:   
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): Members of General Purposes 
& Licensing Committee, all businesses licensed under the 2003 Act, future applicants and all 
residents and businesses.   

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  N/A 
 

Page 40



  

3

3. COMMENTARY 

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 made a number of changes to the 
Licensing Act 2003 with effect from 25 April 2012 . 

 
3.1 The Licensing Authority is now also a ‘Responsible Authority’ which means that it can now 

make representations on applications in its own right and can also make applications to 
‘Review’ a licence.   

 
3.2  The Council must now suspend a licence if the annual fee is not paid. 
 
 3.3 The penalties for persistently selling alcohol to Children have been increased. Persistently 

selling alcohol to children is defined as when a licence holder is found to be selling alcohol to 
children two or more times within a three month period. The key change is to double the 
maximum fine from £10,000 to £20,000. In addition the period of voluntary closure that can be 
issued by the police or trading standards officers as an alternative to prosecution is increased 
from 2 days to a maximum closure period of two weeks. There will also be a presumption that 
a licence will be ‘Revoked’ on Review. 
 

3.4  Temporary Event Notices 

• The key change is to allow Environmental Health Officers (EHO’s) as well as the Police to 
object within 3 working days to a Temporary Event Notice on the basis of all 4 licensing 
objectives. 

• To give licensing authorities discretion to apply existing licence conditions to a Temporary 
Event Notice. 

• To allow a limited number of late Temporary Event Notices to be made (i.e. those 
submitted less than 10 working days, but more than 5 working days, before the beginning 
of the event) unless there are objections by the Police or EHO’s. 

• To increase the total annual period covered by a temporary event notice in a single 
premises from 15 days to 21 days per year. 

• The period covered by each Temporary Event Notice has been increased to 168 hours 
from 96 hours.   

 
3.5  It will be easier for Councils to set up an area covered by a Cumulative Impact Policy 

(Saturation areas) allowing licensing authorities to have more control over outlet density. 
Bromley already has two of these, one in Bromley Town Centre and the other in Beckenham 
Town Centre.  

 
3.6 Councils will be able to justify licensing decisions as being ‘appropriate’ rather than 

‘necessary’ to promote the 4 Licensing Objectives  
 
3.7  Copies of licence applications will have to be sent to ‘The Director of Public Health’ who 

becomes a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Act and can make representations on individual 
applications.  

 
3.8.  Anyone can now make a representation on a licence application. Previously only people 

living or working in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises could comment on an application.  
 

3.9  The statutory period for formally reviewing the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy is 
increased to five years from three years. This means that our current policy will now need to 
be reviewed in 2016.  

 
 
 

Page 41



  

4

3.10  Commentary on the Changes  
 

Every licence holder has been written to setting out the main changes directly affecting them 
and a brief description of the other more administrative changes.  

 
3.11  The Licensing Authority as a ‘Responsible Authority’  
 
3.12  To enable the Licensing Authority to exercise its functions as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 

Members are asked to delegate the function to the Director of Environmental Services.  
He in turn can authorise the Councils Licensing Officers to undertake executive action 
where necessary.  

 
3.13  There is a potential conflict of interest in the Licensing Authority acting both in its statutory 

capacity and as a ‘Responsible Authority’. The Revised Guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182 of the Act addresses this and says  

 
 

LICENSING AUTHORITIES ACTING AS RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 
9.13 Licensing authorities are included in the list of responsible authorities. A similar 
framework exists in the Gambling Act 2005. The 2003 Act does not require responsible 
authorities to make representations about applications for the grant of premises 
licences or to take any other steps in respect of different licensing processes. It is, 
therefore, for the licensing authority to determine when it considers it appropriate to act 
in its capacity as a responsible authority; the licensing authority should make this 
decision in accordance with its duties under section 4 of the 2003 Act. 

 
9.14 Licensing authorities are not expected to act as responsible authorities on behalf 
of other parties (for example, local residents, local councillors or community groups) 
although there are occasions where the authority may decide to do so. Such parties 
can make relevant representations to the licensing authority in their own right, and it is 
reasonable for the licensing authority to expect them to make representations 
themselves where they are reasonably able to do so. However, if these parties have 
failed to take action and the licensing authority is aware of relevant grounds to make a 
representation, it may choose to act in its capacity as responsible authority. 

 
9.15 It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to expect that other responsible 
authorities should intervene where the basis for the intervention falls within the remit of 
that other responsible authority. For example, the police should make representations 
where the representations are based on concerns about crime and disorder. Likewise, 
it is reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions 
to make representations where there are concerns about noise nuisance. Each 
responsible authority has equal standing under the 2003 Act and may act 
independently without waiting for representations from any other responsible authority. 

 
9.16 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities to act as responsible authorities as a 
means of early intervention; they may do so where they consider it appropriate without 
having to wait for representations from other responsible authorities. For example, the 
licensing authority may (in a case where it has applied a cumulative impact policy) 
consider that granting a new licence application will add to the cumulative impact of 
licensed premises in its area and therefore decide to make representations to that 
effect, without waiting for any other person to do so.  

 
9.17 In cases where a licensing authority is also acting as responsible authority in 
relation to the same process, it is important to achieve a separation of responsibilities 
within the authority to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. In 
such cases licensing determinations will be made by the licensing committee or sub 

Page 42



  

5

committee comprising elected members of the authority (although they are advised by 
a licensing officer). Therefore, a separation is achieved by allocating distinct functions 
(i.e. those of licensing authority and responsible authority) to different officials within 
the authority. 
 
9.18 In these cases, licensing authorities should allocate the different responsibilities 
to different licensing officers or other officers within the local authority to ensure a 
proper separation of responsibilities. The officer advising the licensing committee (i.e. 
the authority acting in its capacity as the licensing authority) must be a different 
individual to the officer who is acting for the responsible authority. The officer acting for 
the responsible authority should not be involved in the licensing decision process and 
should not discuss the merits of the case with those involved in making the 
determination by the licensing authority. For example, discussion should not take place 
between the officer acting as responsible authority and the officer handling the licence 
application regarding the merits of the case. Communication between these officers in 
relation to the case should remain professional and consistent with communication 
with other responsible authorities. Representations, subject to limited exceptions, must 
be made in writing. It is for the licensing authority to determine how the separate roles 
are divided to ensure an appropriate separation of responsibilities. This approach may 
not be appropriate for all licensing authorities and many authorities may already have 
processes in place to effectively achieve the same outcome.  
 
9.19 For smaller licensing authorities, where such a separation of responsibilities is 
more difficult, the licensing authority may wish to involve officials from outside the 
licensing department to ensure a separation of responsibilities. However, these 
officials should still be officials employed by the authority. 
 

3.14  As there are four officers currently authorised under the Act , we will separate the normal 
administrative functions from those where they are acting directly on behalf of the Licensing 
Authority as a Responsible Authority  

 
3.15  Suspension of Licences for unpaid Fees   

The Licensing team have identified premises where the fees are outstanding and are 
issuing notices of suspension as appropriate.   

 
3.16  Temporary Events 

The Public Health Nuisance Team have been trained on the new procedures and new 
TENS forms have been loaded on the Website.   

 
3.17  Public Health as a ‘Responsible Authority’.   

The Director of Public Health has been actively involved and a partnership approach is 
being developed for the local implementation of the Governments Alcohol Strategy which 
was published in March 2012.  
 

3.18 Closure Notices for the unauthorised sale of Alcohol  
The Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 gave authority to the Police and Local Authority to 
serve a ‘Closure Notice’ where premises have been used within the last 24 hrs for the 
unauthorised sale of alcohol for consumption on, or in the vicinity of, the premises. 
 

3.19 The Closure notice specifies the steps which may be taken to ensure that the alleged use of 
the premises ceases or (as the case may be) does not recur. If these steps are not taken 
then an application may be made to the Magistrates Court for a formal Closure Order.  
 

3.20 This procedure has been exercised by the Police on behalf of and in partnership with the 
Licensing Authority since the commencement of the Licensing Act in 2005.  
 

Page 43



  

6

3.21 It would be more effective if these procedures could be initiated by the Councils Licensing 
Officers independently of the Police when required and given the new role of the Licensing 
Authority as a ‘Responsible Authority’ it is timely to seek Members agreement to this at the 
same time as they are considering the delegation of authority to the Director of 
Environmental Services.            
 

 
4. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

The changes will necessitate a further review of the Councils Licensing Policy to ensure it is in 
keeping with the current law and guidance. This will be covered in a separate report for the 
Committee   

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

The Council is required to prepare, approve and publish its Statement of Licensing Policy 
every 5 years and to keep it under review in the intervening period.   

 

Non-Applicable Sections: FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  & PERSONNEL 
IMPLICATIONS 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Licensing Act 2003  
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 
Secretary of States Guidance issued under section 182 
Licensing Act 2003  
The Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001   

 

Page 44



  

1

Report No. 
RES12124 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
  

Agenda 
Item No.   

   
   

Decision Maker: General Purposes and Licensing Committee 

Date:  11 July 2012 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

Title: APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES  
 

Contact Officer: Graham Walton, Democratic Services Manager 
Tel:  020 8461 7743   E-mail:  graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Mark Bowen, Director of Resources 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 In May each year, the Committee considers a report on the appointment of Council 
representatives to serve on Outside Bodies and Partnership Bodies. Most appointments are 
renewed annually, but a small number run for longer periods and do not necessarily tie in with 
the Council year. The Committee is asked to consider appointments for the following outside 
bodies (1) the William Mosyer Charity, St Mary Cray, (2) Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust and (3)   
the Diocese of Rochester Board of Education. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 That the Committee appoints the following – 

(a) one representative to the William Mosyer Charity, St Mary Cray for the remainder of the 
four year term of office ending in May 2014;  

(b) one Councillor to the Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust Council of Governors for the three 
year period ending in May 2015; and    

(c) one Councillor to serve as the Council’s representative on the Diocese of Rochester 
Board of Education for the three year period expiring on 31st December 2014. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 45



  

2

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing policy.       
 

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council.       
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: No cost   
 

2. Ongoing costs: N/A.       
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services  
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £374,320 
 

5. Source of funding: 2012/13 revenue budget 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional): The Democratic Services Team consists of eight posts 
(7.22fte).   

 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   Liaison with outside bodies about 
Council appointments forms a small proportion of one post within the Democratic Services 
Team.      

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: No statutory requirement or Government guidance.   
 

2. Call-in: Call-in is not applicable.       
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): N/A  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments?  No.  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  N/A 
 

Page 46



  

3

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 Most outside body appointments are made on an annual basis by the Committee at its first 
meeting of the Council year in May, but a number of appointments are for longer periods 
which do not necessarily match the Council year. Three appointments now need to be 
considered as follows. 

William Mosyer Charity, St Mary Cray 

The William Mosyer Charity, St Mary Cray, has the objective of the relief of persons in the 
ancient Parish of St Mary Cray who are in conditions of need, hardship or distress. The 
Council appoints three people, who each serve a four year term corresponding to the life of a 
Council (the current term being May 2010 to May 2014.) In May 2012, the Council appointed 
Councillor Peter Fortune, Honorary Alderman John Holbrook and Mr Malcolm Brown, but Mr 
Holbrook and Mr Brown have since resigned. At the Committee’s last meeting Mr Graham 
Collins was appointed to one of these vacancies, but one vacancy still remains to be filled.    

Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust Council of Governors 

The Council appoints one representative the Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust Council of 
Governors for three year terms of office. Councillor Michael Turner, the current Mayor of 
Bromley, has represented the Council for some time, but he has now decided not to continue. 
A vacancy therefore exists for the remainder of the three year term expiring in May 2015.    

Diocese of Rochester Board of Education 

The Council appoints one Councillor to the Diocese of Rochester Board of Education, which 
meets about six times per annum in Rochester. Terms of office are for three years and the 
current term expires at the end of December 2014. The Board supports Church of England 
Schools in Kent, Medway, Bexley and Bromley.  

At the Committee’s meeting on 14th March 2012 Councillor Ian Payne was provisionally 
appointed, but subject to further clarification of the role. Subject to any further views from Cllr 
Payne, or any other nominations, the Committee is invited to confirm the nomination.  

 

 

 

Non-Applicable Sections: Policy, Financial, Legal and Personnel Implications 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Previous reports to General Purposes and Licensing 
Committee on outside body appointments, including the 
annual appointments reports presented in May each year.  

 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is left intentionally blank



  

1

Report No. 
RES12127 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: General Purposes and Licensing Committee 

Date:  11th July 2012  

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: FINANCIAL REGULATIONS  
 

Contact Officer: Graham Walton, Democratic Services Manager 
Tel:  020 8461 7743   E-mail:  graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Mark Bowen, Director of Resources 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1   The Council’s current Financial regulations were approved in 2009 – the Audit Sub-Committee 
has now reviewed them, removing duplication and making sure that terminology and 
designations are correct, and approved an updated version for consideration by full Council.   

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1   The Committee is recommended by Audit Sub-Committee to refer the updated Financial 
Regulations for approval by full Council.   

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 49



  

2

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:  The proposed new Financial Regulations are an update of the 
current document. 

 

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council  
  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost:  
 

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:  
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services  
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £374,320 
 

5. Source of funding: 2012/13 revenue budget 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):   The Democratic Services Team has 8 posts (7.22 fte) 
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   N/A 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: Section151, Local Government Act 1972 
 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:  This report does not include an executive decision. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):  N/A 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  Not Applicable 
 

Page 50



  

3

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1  At its meeting on 6th June 2012, the Audit Sub-Committee considered and approved an updated 
version of the Council’s Financial Regulations for submission to this Committee and then full 
Council.  

3.2 The report considered by Audit Sub-Committee was its standard Internal Audit Progress Report 
– the key sections are reproduced below: 

3.16   Financial Regulations 

3.17   The Financial Regulations for this authority was last updated in April 2009.  It needed to 
be updated given the feedback received from officers that it was too long (160 pages) and 
not user friendly and confusing in relation to limits for authorising payments and orders.  

3.18   The Contract Procedure Rules sit outside of financial regulations and are accessed 
separately. As a result of the investigations various best practice notes, aides and 
guidance have been produced by Procurement to assist officers.  These include a quick 
guide to the procedures, and guidance on the use of consultants, waivers and variations 
and exemptions.  

3.19   The Financial Regulations have now been updated and a draft has been made available 
to members of this committee.  

3.20   The main changes proposed are: 

• Deletion of Financial Procedures – Part one. This document detailed 50 pages of 
responsibilities for Chief Officers across financial management, financial planning, risk 
management, system and procedures and external arrangements.  Apart from this 
being a long, text book lifted and unwieldy part of Financial Regulations, a lot of this 
was already covered by the financial regulations strategic responsibilities section.  As 
part of our review process of procedures part one, we incorporated some elements of 
relevance within the top level strategic part of the Financial Regulations.  

• We have also introduced a new document covering authorisation of limits for orders and 
payments (section 5 of the financial procedures).  This has been approved by the 
Finance Director, Deputy Finance Director and Heads of Finance.  The limits proposed 
are in line with I-proc limits and contract procedure rules.  The document also contains 
listed exemptions that could be covered by a department’s scheme of delegation.  

• The Financial Regulations have been amended to include changes in the organisation. 

• This leaves just two parts to the Financial Regulations that have been revised as 
indicated above – Financial Regulations (strategic) aimed at members and chief 
officers and Financial Procedures which is the document that most officers would need 
to make reference to.  This contains procedures to be followed across a number of key 
areas of control such as budgetary control, salaries and payroll, ordering for good and 
services, payment of accounts etc as well as appendices sitting at the bottom of the 
Financial Regulations covering fraud and corruption, gifts and hospitality and retention 
of documents. 

3.21 We are also in the process of loading the Financial Regulations on the web as part of a 
video training package that officers can access that will take about 30 minutes to go 
through. This will contain two modules to include the Contract Procedure Rules.  It is 
envisaged that officers will be required to have completed the two modules to authorise 
future payments.   

Page 51



  

4

3.22     The draft revamped financial regulations will be shorter (about 110 pages) and easier to 
navigate by using the document map facility in the ‘view bar’. Members are asked to 
comment and approve the Financial Regulations. 

3.3   The full text of the proposed new Financial Regulations, although substantially reduced, is still a 
large document of over 100 pages, so printed copies have only been produced for members of 
this Committee.  The full document will be available from Democratic Services and on the 
Council website.    

  

 

 

Non-Applicable Sections: Financial/Policy/Legal/Personnel 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Report and Minutes – Audit Sub-Committee (6/6/12) 
 

 

Page 52



1 
 

AUDIT SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of the meeting held at 7.00 pm on 6 June 2012 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Neil Reddin FCCA (Chairman) 
 

Councillor Simon Fawthrop (Vice-Chairman)  
 
 

Councillors Reg Adams, Nicholas Bennett J.P., 
Ruth Bennett, Will Harmer and Stephen Wells 
 
 

 

 
Also Present: 

 
Councillor Peter Fookes 
 
 
 

 
1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS 
 

All Members were present. 
 
2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
Councillor Reg Adams declared a personal interest as a governor of 
Churchfields Primary School 
 
Councillor Ruth Bennett declared a personal interest as a governor of Princes 
Plain Primary School. 
 
Councillor Neil Reddin declared personal interests as he had a child at 
Warren Road Primary School, his wife was a governor at Hayes Primary 
School and he was a governor at St Olave’s School.   
 
Councillor Stephen Wells declared a personal interest as a governor of 
Bromley Road Infants and Worsley Bridge Junior Schools.  
 
During consideration of the Annual Audit Report Councillor Simon Fawthrop 
declared a personal interest as he was the parent of a child at a Bromley 
school.   
 
3   QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDING THE 

MEETING 
 

No questions had been received. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 53



Audit Sub-Committee 

6 June 2012 

 

2 

4   CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 
ON 8TH MARCH 2012 EXCLUDING THOSE CONTAINING 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 8th March 2012 
(excluding exempt information) be confirmed.  
 
5   MATTERS OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

Report RES12102 
 
With respect to the issue of the copyright position of the Council logo, it was 
conformed that although there was no copyright on the logo the Council held 
the intellectual property rights and could take action if these were infringed.  
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted.    
 
6   FULL BUDGET MONITORING SYSTEM - DEMONSTRATION 

 
The Committee received a demonstration of the new Full Budget Monitoring 
System. The system would enable the Council’s 65 budget holders to view 
their current and previous three years budgets online and drill down to 
individual items of expenditure. They would be required to sign off their 
budgets each month, referring them up to Assistant Directors, having first run 
a cumulative spend report. Any issues could then be picked up by Assistant 
Directors, who would see budgets across their various teams, and Heads of 
Finance.  All budget holders had been trained in the use of the system, and 
monthly sign-offs would begin in July.     
 
The system would identify when contract limits were reached and reduce 
risks, although it only presented information and could not prevent payments. 
Members asked whether spending commitments were included – this was 
functionality that could possibly be added. Other systems were in place that 
controlled procurement expenditure – i-proc and the new Due North contracts 
system, and all officers involved in the authority’s finances were receiving 
mandatory training on financial regulations and the contracts procedure rules.  
In addition work was being done on a further course on financial regulations 
for managers and finance staff that would conclude with a test.        
 
7   ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT 

Report CEO1202 
 
The Sub-Committee received the Annual Audit Report which now, for the first 
time, also included schools. The report also included the Annual Governance 
Statement, which would be signed by the Leader and the Chief Executive for 
publication as part of the statutory accounts.  The report covered the 
performance of the Internal Audit function, the audits undertaken and an 
opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s 
internal control environment.   
 

Page 54



Audit Sub-Committee 

6 June 2012 

 

3 
 

RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted and the Annual 
Governance Statement be approved.  
 
During consideration of this report Councillor Simon Fawthrop declared a 
personal interest as he was the parent of a child at a Bromley school.  
 
8   INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 

Report CEO1201 
 
The Sub-Committee considered a summary of recent internal audit activity 
across the Council. The following matters were considered in particular – 
 
Priority One Recommendations: Parking PCNs: Members noted the 
difference between waivers and write-offs of PCN debt – in both cases the 
PCN was correctly issued, but with a waiver the Council was using its 
discretion to waive the charge whereas with a write-off it was accepting that it 
was unable to collect the debt. The balance had shifted towards more waivers 
and fewer write-offs; the Head of Internal Audit confirmed that checks had 
been made on this and there were genuine reasons for the waivers. The list of 
reasons for waivers would be circulated. 
 
Audit Restructure: The new structure of the Internal Audit Team was noted. 
Greenwich had advertised for auditors and there was a possibility that they 
would need less of Bromley’s services, or recruit from Bromley’s staff.   
 
Auditor of the Year: The Sub-Committee considered the two nominations. 
Although the work carried out by both was highly commended, the Sub-
Committee considered that on balance Auditor A’s work in the face of limited 
documentation had been more ground-breaking.  
 
Financial Regulations:    The Financial Regulations had last been approved 
in 2009. They had now been updated and reviewed to remove duplications. A 
version including track changes would be circulated to Members.   
  
Partnership Working:  In response to a question about the responsible 
officer role, it was explained that in many academies this had now been taken 
on by governors or by external companies.   
 
Value for money (VFM): It was noted that the Customer Service Centre had 
scored below average in customer surveys – details would be emailed to the  
Improvement and Efficiency Team. A Member commented that invest to save 
projects and sold services usually seemed to be exactly on budget - it was 
confirmed that an audit would be carried out on invest to save.    
 
Pupil Referral Unit: It was confirmed that a follow-up audit would be carried 
out shortly.  
 
 
 
 

Page 55



Audit Sub-Committee 

6 June 2012 

 

4 

RESOLVED that  
 
(1) The content of the report and the continuing achievements of the 

counter-fraud partnership with Greenwich be noted. 
 
(2) The auditor of the year award be made to Auditor A. 
 
(3) The changes to Financial Regulations be approved for submission 

to General Purposes and Licensing Committee and Council. 
 
9   LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) 
(VARIATION) ORDER 2006 AND THE FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION ACT 2000 
 

RESOLVED that the Press and public be excluded during consideration 
of the items of business referred to below as it is likely in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings 
that if members of the Press and public were present there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information. 
 

The following summaries 
refer to matters 

involving exempt information  
 
10   EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 8TH MARCH 

2012 
 

The exempt minutes of the meeting held on 8th March 2012 were confirmed. 
 
 
11   ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT FRAUD AND INVESTIGATION 

REPORT 
Report CEO1203 

 
The Sub-Committee received the annual report on fraud and corruption 
activity for 2011/12.  
 
12   INTERNAL AUDIT FRAUD AND INVESTIGATION PROGRESS 

REPORT 
Report CEO1204 

 
The Sub-Committee considered a report updating them on recent Internal 
Audit counter fraud activity. 
 
The Meeting ended at 9.21 pm 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 56



Agenda Item 11

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	3 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 29TH MAY 2012 AND MATTERS ARISING
	5 Revisions to Licensing Policy following the implementation of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011
	Enc. 1 for Revisions to Licensing Policy following the implementation of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011

	6 Changes to the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority
	7 APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES
	8 Financial Regulations
	9 AUDIT SUB-COMMITTEE: MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6TH JUNE 2012, EXCLUDING EXEMPT INFORMATION
	11 AUDIT SUB-COMMITTEE: EXEMPT MINUTES - 6TH JUNE 2012

